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1 • a 0 C W I D I • ·8 I 

2 (Bearin9 reconvened at 1115 p.a.) 

3 ('l'raftacript follow. in aaquence froa 

4 Volu.e 1.) 

5 ·OC.MtUI~ ct.aa•a We '11 CJO back on the 

6 record. I believe tbe next vitne.a ia llr. Eaquenazi. 

7 a. ••--• TSI calla Mr. Joel Eaquenazi 

8 to tbe atanct. 

9 -----

10 Jon UQRIIUI 

11 vaa called aa a vitn .. a on behalf of 

12 Tal~icationa 8ervicea, Inc. and, baVinC) been 

13 duly avom, t .. tified aa follow.: 

14 DJDCr &DIIID~%011 

15 aY a .... .,..., 

147 

16 Q Mr. Eaquenazi, you did you atand, raiae your 

17 rigbt band, and vere you avor.n at the coaaenc ... nt of 

18 tbia bearinC)? 

19 Yea. 

20 Q Did you cauae to be prepared prefiled 

21 written t .. tiaony in thia proceedinC)? 

22 

23 

a 

Q 

I'• aorry. I didn't hear the queation. 

Did you prepare prefi1ed written teatiaony 

24 in thia prooeedinC)? 

25 a Yea. 



1 Q And 4i4 you al.o a••i•t in preparinq the 

2 ubibita to tbat te.tiaony? 

3 & Y ... 

4 Q Do you reaffira that the tutiaony that you 

5 preHntecl in the pretiled te•tblony 1• true? 

6 

7 

• 
Q 

Yu . 

Do you reaffira tbat the exhibit• are true 

8 and acourate•l 

t a 'That'• correct. 

10 Q Mr. Jaquanaai, .. I correct there vaa a 

11 copying error in one of your exbibita whereby 

148 

12 EXhibit •o. 1 va• copied ao that it actually ca.priaea 

13 the la•t •ix pa98a of your prefiled teati:ony? 

14 a That ia correct. 

15 ; Q llr. B8quenaai, aince you •ve he-rd the 

16 te.tt.ony of Tranacall today, have you tor.ed any 

17 conclusion. or have you given any tboUCJht to the 

18 collectibility of the account• receivable of TSI? 

11 .a. eaua bcuae .. , Co.aia•ioner. I would 

20 object that tbia i• illproper at tbi• ti-. 

21 ~ur_.. cr.aaaa llr. Par•ona, fir•t of 

22 all, ve need to get tbe teatt.ony into the record, the 

23 prefiled tutillony. What I have i• aeven paqea of 

24 prefi1ed te•tt.ony1 i• that correct? 

25 D. n•IMiw (NodcUnv head.) 



1 

2 in the record without objection. Now, how aany 

3 exhibit• do ve have? 

4 a. n:aao81 ·We have three exhibit•. 

5 COIGIIIIIOD:a CLUt&t And tho•• exhibit• are 

6 JB --
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7 a. t&aaO••c JB-1, JB-2, and I have JE-3 is 

8 vitbdravn. I haYe JB-4 with ... 

9 CGII•JUIOd• CLaalta Okay. so we'll show as 

10 a Ca.poaite EXhibit 15, JB-1, 2, and 4. 

11 a. taaaODa Yea, CO..iaaioner. 

12 D. 18Lri I'a aorry Coaaiaaioner Clark. I 

13 don•t have a copy of JBA -- exauae •• -- JE•4. Can I 

14 ... that a aa.ent, plea .. ? 

15 a. l'UIIOD:a (Hanc:lincJ docuaent to 

16 Mr. Self.) 

17 

18 

OOIGiteiJODR CLUia Mr. Self? 

... aaLI't If I could aak, IM,r. Parsons, I •m 

19 aaauainq that thia waa not aa.ethincJ that was 

20 oritinally aubaitted with th• prefiled1 i• that 

21 correct? 

22 a. ~-~ It waa not aubaitted with 

23 p~filed, but it waa liat~ later i n the prehearing 

24 atat-..t. 

25 D. laLrt We would have no objection to 



1 tbia being included in Exhibit 1!5. 

2 (Exhibit 15 aarked for identification.) 

3 OOMMTaiiO ... CL&a&a All rivht. It will be 

4 included in Bxhibit 15. 
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1 DIR&CT D'BI'IMONY OJ' JOEL ESQUENAZI 

2 Q. What il your-? 

3 A. Joel Blquslal. 

4 Q. By wbom .-e you cmployecl? 

S A. TdecammUDicatioas Senicel, IDe. 

6 Q. Wblt is you politioD with Telecommunications Services, IDe., which I'll 

7 call TSI? 

8 A. 1,1111 ill PJnident, the tole owner, 8Dd the fouDder. 

9 Q. When did you fouad TSI? 

10 A. 1989. 

11 Q. Where wat it iDcolporlted? 

12 A. Florida. Ita priDcipal place of business bas been and is in Dade County. 

13 Q. Wt.t wu ,aar employmeat prior to that? 

14 A. I 'Wolbd for latematioul Telepbooe and Telepaph. 

1 s Q. Wbll Wll your politioa with that COIIIpaY? 

16 A. I wu ...,..ICCOUidiq NJftiCntadve, marketiDa 1oq-distance service. 

17 Q. How loa& did you wort for ITT? 

18 A. Appoximltely the yean. 

19 Q. What il your oduclldoo? 

20 A. ODe yell' of collep. 

21 Q. Whit led to the formation ofTSI? 

22 A. IIIW a tarpt !Jl8dret"' the Hilpuic market, tbat was not being serviced. 

23 Q. What IOrt of IDIIbliaa did you do at the IJeainning? 

24 A. I wu IJIIIbdaa direct ales. 

2S Q. Were yoa f'oculiDa or CODCeDbatloa on bulioea, versos residence? 

-I-
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1 A. Strictly buliDell. 

2 Q. Wu dille a aeoampbic market that you tllpted? 

3 A. We IOid to a.yoae that we could sell to within the State of Florida, but 

4 becaule of our n:IOUI'CCI, obviously, we concentrated on South Florida - Dade, 

S BI'OWIId, llld Pllm Bach counties. 

6 Q. How would you delcribe the loaa-distauce business at that time? 

7 A. It was a ...- time to pt into it, simply because tbe competi~on was not 

8 u ;..,., .. it il aow, a tbele wu a bia spread between tbe IJUII'&ins of profit 

9 tim 'MR aNe to be oblliDIIble at the time, VCI'IUI what they are today. 

I 0 Q. Wbat ba cau.cltbat cblap iD the IDII'kdplace over time? 

II A. Tbe coatinued bcaYy ODIDpCititioll. 

12 Q. wt.a clid TSI ftnt oblaiD approval fiom the Florida Public Service 

13 Commilljm to be a telecommunications provider J 

14 A. November 16, 1989, UDder Certificate 238S. 

IS Q. WbeD TSI ISit into buliDea, did it leek to enter an agreement to use the 

16 aervicea of modler tehoommunicatioos company? 

17 A. Ya 

18 Q. Why? 

19 A. TSI needed a J.oaa-diiUDce carrier, a billin& syA;m, and a switch. 

20 Q. Which comp10y did TSI enter into an apec:ment with? 

21 A. Telua. In 1990 Telua bealme ATC aadlor Transcall America, Inc. 

22 Q. WbeD you wae •una with A TC, bow did it •epresent itself? 

23 A. M ATC IDd 11 AdVIDCed Telecommunications Corporation. 

24 Q. How did you decide that A TC wu the company that you wanted to work 

2S with iD the loai-cliltwn buaiDea? 

-2-
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I A. I hlld a collelpe tblt WOibd for 11T, lbllt her husband worked for Telus. 

2 md I wa~pp~a.dled by her. I told her what my buliDeu plans were, md she ran 

3 it by her ........... ber iiiiiiJiad wu interested iD it, and that is bow it all 

4 bepD. 

s Q. Wbo wu die ln..t.nd? 

6 A. Dwri• Sickle .. 

7 Q. Wbea did tbia occur? 

8 A. SoiiMCi• ia die middle of 1989. 

9 Q. Whit did )'OU llld Dwril Sickle m.cu.? 
I 0 A. I WIIIIIDd to opeD up my own lq-diltiDce compeny, and I wanted to 

II beaiD by daiDa n11U. bail. We dilcuued tbit pllll and be wu interested in it. 

12 Q. Whit ... bil.aitude? 

13 A. He was wry opdmiwtie aad favorable about it. 

14 Q. In term1 of atab1iJbina die initial woddaa relatiODibip with Telus. did 

IS you work with Jlenni•, or were there other individuals that you actually workeU 

16 out die ipeeiflca of die deal? 

17 A. There were odler iDdiYiduals. Prior to tbe Telw. mcraer. my your 

18 

19 tennhwtina 8CCOUIIII,I'IIqUIIII for len'ice. were M.y Jo Dawio and Betty 

20 DeSimcJIL We would deal with Ruddy McGIUban for new len'ices. Disputes 

21 al pnJblcma were broupt to die aacntioo ofM.y Jo o.urio. Later, I also dealt 

22 with Joe Ambenley _.ca.. ReyMrc~us. 
23 Q. How Wll ~ billiDa handled between TSI and TelUIIATC? 

24 A. Tel• would priat die bills ad afve them to TSI to mail. TSI would add a 

2S IUIIIDW)' pile IDd mall cbem to die CUIIOIDen. 

·3· 
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1 Q. Did you ....U diaD eucdy u received, or did you 'add your ;Own cover 

2 sheet or adler IDIIIIIiall ·to tbole IUpplied by Telus? 

3 Q. Where did tbe TSI customen mail their payments? 

4 A. ToTSI. 

S Q. How did TSI payTeiUIIATC? 

6 A. TSI wu IUppOIId to pay Telus die rates for those calls established in their 

7 ............ wbicb waa dilrereot l'lle, than what die tSI customen would pay to 

8 TSI. 

9 Q. Did TSI roceiw copies oftbe detail Cro.m TeiUIIA TC was ~~ for 

10 tbe customer billa? 

11 A. Y a. We line kept over SO boxca of such detail, mainly computer 

12 piatoul, wbicb M haw llllde available for A TC1 counsel ud the Commiaion. 

13 1'bele 1re called • .......,.... becaule they ·are compucer print-outs with green 

14 ... Oiltbem. 

1 S Q. Wa this detaii~Uf~!"*d to be consistent 'With the invoices .received by 

16 lSI? 

17 A. Yea. it WIIIUppCIIICI to But it wu DOt. 

18 Q. . Wa tbe 1peemeat betwcc:n TSI and ATC auccessful? 

19 A. No. A TC bracbed tbe ....-nent 
20 Q. 1ft wt.t ways did A TC bracb ·its apement with TSI? 

21 A. In tbe foUowiDa ways: 

22 1. Direct billifta ofTSI'• customers despite a course of 

23 cteettaa wbicb would not permit tbia.. in a effort and with ·the intent to steal TSI's 

24 CUI&omen; 

2S 2. Advertilina and aolic:itina TSI's customers directly, 
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1 ooaeiay tD tbe coune of clreliaa between the J*tica. with the intent of stealing 

2 TSra CU~tomen; 

3 3. lmplvperly bi11ina for calls that were not mlde, that 

4 were DDt compleled, hlld buay sipala ad/or bad conoectiona; 

S 4. C>verehiiJiaa and IMidiDg time to calls. double 

6 biJJiDa for tbe ame pbaDe call IDd billiDa for itemJ that had been billed in a 

7 previous mond\1 billiaa aad cbaqiaa twice for calls that were overlapping and 

8 lppelnld 011 two ......... bi1Ja; 

9 5. Improper c:bmpl on 800 numbers for calls which 

10 were IDD outPde of tbe merkerina area aad billina for calls not received by 800 

11 CUIIDmen; 

12 6. BilliDa in ooe minute increments instead of 6 or 30 

13 tecoDd inaCinara • ftlqUiftld wdcr the between the pattiel; 

14 7. BilliDa for travel cards customen did not have; 

IS 

16 C8DCeled by TSI; 

8. BilliDa on accounts loaa after the accounts had been 

17 9. Supplyina bills where the billing details did not 

18 match the time and billiDa summariel related tbereto; 

19 10. BilliDa for "100 uae" where the customer did not 

20 have an "800" DUIIIber; and 

21 11. Ovabi1lina of Dine aecoad per call as demonstrated 

22 in tbe Dohan proceedinaiDd owrbillina by !DIDipqlation of time points as in the 

23 Bou~i .. 

24 I am awwe the 10me oftbe8e matten .e not within the juriadiction of the 

2S CommiJiion. With Nprd to ocben, I have not been 'able to determine an exact 
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1 amount tblt TSI Will CMrbiUed. 

2 Q. Hu TSI ..,..,ned an ICCOuntant to determine how much TSI was 

3 ovabilled for thole IDIIIten within the Commission's juriJdiction for which an 

4 amouat c. be detamiDed? 

S A. VeL TSJ.-;nect Lopez Levi and Aslociates. P .A. They are submitting a 

6 report to the Commiajon, 

7 Q. Whit CMibilliDa did your accountant find? 

I A. It is set forth iD their R!pOrt. Buica11y, the accountant found overbilling in 

9 tbe form of diffae:es betweeo cblraina TSIIl one-minute rather tlw1 six-

1 0 IOCODd lucnl•lla. and in overbilliaa for duplicate calls, busy sianal calls, and 

11 "stuckc1ock" calla. .Aalched here u Rclpooclent's Exhibit _(JE-1) are ATC 

12 reccJids lbowiaa TSI beilll cblrpd at~ rather tlwlsix-second 

13 incno.ants, and lttiiChed hereto u Respondent's Exhibit_ (JE-2) are ATC 

14 reconlllbowial OVIIbilliDa for duplicate calls, busy sipal calls. and "stuck 

1S clcx*" calls. (The biDdwritioa on tbae recorda is that ofTSI's accountant) 

16 Q. Did TSI receive complaildl about the biD paerUed by A TC from its 

17 CUitomen? 

18 A. v •. 
19 Q. How did TSirapoed to thole complaiDtl? 

20 A. We UIU811y pvc the cuatomers credits. A110, many customer never paid 

21 tbeir billl, and received • de filcto credit 

22 Q. Did you ak C'UitOIDerl for Ill)' documenlatioD with respect to those 

23 credits? 

24 A. For the 11101t pil't, yea. 

25 Q. In wLat way? 
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1 A. We would uk diem to leDd 111 tbe bill and would indicate, for example. if 

2 they wen duplinle billed calla, to bxlic:ate wbicb 'were the duplicate calls. 

3 Q. Did you ever di.,_. the billioa crron with Telus/ATC? 

4 A. Numemua ..... 

S Q. Wblt w.1beir explwwtioa oftbe situlaion? 

6 A. That they 'WOUld look iDto it, and that il u much ·as I got from them. 

7 Q. Did A TCtrehil ewr uk you to pmvide any documentation for those 

8 cnditl? 

9 A. Yes. We pmvided many of them. wbich often did not result in any 

10 COiftiCdoa. Tbe period in wbic:h we are requestinalhese credits was the heainning 

11 of die illw1dpdm lelllldilll biJJiDg pmcticel by lbe Florida Public: Service 

12 Cot••'""'"-. llld die Aaamly Oeaaal,llld ATCtrelus wu denyina the 

13 allept:oa. It..._ w.y ftultratiDa IDd difllc:ult to deal with them at that time 

14 in earma of credlll. 

1 S Q. Were tbe aedi1l tt.t were requested by your customers aiven by TSI? 

16 A. In every iacideat, we piOVided every aedit that was requested by a 

17 COitamet. 

18 

19 

·1· 



1 OOIIWTUSOIIaa ot.aa&l Nov, llr. Paraona, if 

2 you would like Jlr . -.quenaai to vive • ·~ry, that 

3 would be tine, but it haa to atay within the prefiled 

4 direct teatillony. 

5 Q car R. ~u) llr. -.quenaai, could you 

6 provi~ a ~u..ary of your teati.ony in your prefiled 

7 aaterlal? 

8 & on or about 1989 I approached Telua 

158 

, 9 COIIIIUDicationa at tbat tiM with an idea of I atarting 

10 a co.pany to approach a apecific niche aarket in which 

11 I wet with Rudy MCGlaaban and Dennia Sickle, and we 

12 agraacl ay •in tocua vaa to aarket the product and do 

13 all the collection•, aa aaid 'before. And I baaically 

14 vent after co.pani .. , aaall, aediua coapaniea in aouth 

15 Florida that were Biapanically owned. Not neceaaarily 

16 tbat'a a aarkat that I vaa only catering to, but it's 

17 really the focus in which I've opened up the coapany. 

18 I tbougbt that there waa a big gap between 

19 the larv~ carrier• providing aervioea to theae 

20 particular entitiea. we aat down nuaeroua tiHa 

21 before ve actually 90t into an agr .... nt, and we 

22 diacuaaed all the apecifica that needed to take place. 

23 And aa tbe agr....nt atatea, I vaa to go 

24 out, 9et the .. aooounta. Tbey would be avitohed over 

25 by Telua, and then tbey would be put into ay billing 
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1 •Y•tea bein9 provided by Telua and billed at the rate• 

2 in which were tariffed under the TSI tariff. 

3 I believe that ve •tarted around Septeaber 

4 providin9 Alu or new order• to Telua, and they were 

5 ' •uppo~ to have changed tb- over to ay •Y•tea. And 

6 a• ti- want by, obvioualy -- I •tarted a• a on•--n 

7 operation fro. -r own ba.e, and qradually I built the 

8 buainea• where I wa• able to bire other people and 

9 •tart takincJ away fro.- ._. ruponaibilitie•, •uch 

10 a• collection, cuato.er -rvice, ancl attending to 

11 cuata.era • OOIIPlaint.. 

12 b we went along we •tarted vetting a lar9• 

13 a110unt of ccmplaint• in vbicb Mr. Metcalf clai- that 

14 be doean•t bave all the credit. that we i••ued, but 

15 there va• quite a bit of other box•• that were 

16 provided at Ofte. point to !'elua, anc:l I don't beli·eve we 

17 ev•r vot th- back. 

18 !n addition, we lo.t •a.. data a• well. 

19 Durinv tbe hurricane our office va• coapletely 

' 20 de•troyed. Luckily tor the- docu.enu that were on 

21 the bottoa floor, and they were -- they •urvived the 

22 hurricane. 

23 •• vot co.plaint. in all different way•; 

24 cuata.er baaiaally juat deducted it ott ot their 

25 bill•, .a.eti ... they •ubaitted the intoraation, 
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1 aa.ett.ea tbey didn't. 

2 Since we knew it vaa an inherited probl-, 

3 there va• not .uob we can do. We will uaually collect 

4 anyvbere between 80 to 85t aaxi.ua of the actual billa 

5 tbat ca.. to tbe cuato .. r•, becauae 110at of the reat 

6 wa• deducted by tbe cuat011era tb_..lvea becau- of 

7 all tbe previoua probl ... that were identified here 

8 witb Telua • billincJ probla. 

9 Aa Mary Jo Daurio .. ntioned before, abe waa 

10 only viving ua a part-tt.e care to our account. Aa 

11 abe aaid before, abe waa obvioualy auch ·aore involved 

12 in otber area• in tbe coapany, vbiob I don • t know vhat 

13 they were, but that happen• to be the fact. I know 

14 that in aany ca••• I would call and never get a 

15 reaponee day• in and day• out, and ve would write, 

16 fax, we would talk to other people. 

17 The billift9 probl .. exiated fraa the 

18 beginning all the way toward• the laat day in which we 

19 conducted buaine•• witb Telua, late part of 1991 when 

20 there had ~n about two .. r9er• between the 

21 COIIP8Jliea, between llicrotel, ATC, and Telua, and we 

22 •aw that we weren't getting anywhere. And the ex-VP 

23 of carrier Alea, which va• Joe Allberaley at that ti-

24 that worked for ATC, left the co.pany. 

2 !5 He approached ua, and he never took our 
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1 account vben be ••• vitb ATC, and tbe ·reaaon for tbat 

2 ia becauu be clearly knew that the ayat- in Vhicb ~we 

3 were being billed under wa• a terrible ayatea in ~•ra• 

4 of billing. Be ataUld tbat it bad nu.e·r.ou• 

5 probl-

6 •· aur 
7 bave an objection and would requeat to ·atri·k• thea• 

8 laat couple of portiona of bia tutiaony becauae 

9 tbey • re not iaauea tbat a.re addr.-•ed vi tbin bia 

10 prefiled direct. 

11 03JIJIUI ... CLaa&l llr. Paraona? 

12 D. ftPeo. 1 11r. Allberaley ia not 

13 addreaaed. Tbe i .. ue itMlf, that of overbilliftCJ, ia 

14 certainly addreaaed in bia prefiled t-tiaony. 

15 ~I .. IOIIa ~~ Well, I do tblnk be'• 

16 venturinv afar froa bi• prefiled teatiaony. 

I 

17 And let .. juat r-ind you to keep it to the 

18 inforaation you have filed in the prefiled te•tiaony. 

19 I '11 let the teatillony •tand at ~i• point, but, 

20 pleaM, froa bare on out, keep it within the confine• 

21 of What you bave prefiled. 

22 Wll•tll -.QamJalll Okay. Let .. retrack 

23 , avain and try to vet ay train of tbOUCJbt here. 

24 one again, tbe billing errora were very 

25 noticeable. In fact, I brOWJbt ... ny a.-plea that bave 



1 not been utlliaed, I queaa, on ao .. of the exhibit• 

2 tbat we have. 

3 But to correct Mr. Metcalf' • te•ti110ny 

4 previoua in reference to the duplicate calla --

5 D. a1111 I would object, Ca.ai••ioner 

6 Clark, becau•e nov he'• providing rebuttal teatiaony. 

7 Yea. Keep it to your 

8 direct te•tiiiOny. It i• not the ti .. to reapond to 

9 any live te•tiiiOny you've beard. 

10 wt...._ a1Qv.laJI1 I'• trying to do that. 

11 I juat don't know how to qet there. That'• all. 

12 oo.rtaaJO- CLUl&l You don't have to 

13 proceed with any further auaaary. We have read your 

14 te•tiiiOny. 
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15 ft~ 11-aua&s:ll Okay. Then that' a all I 

16 qot, then .. 

17 l!OM!ITI.l:ODI. CUU& Okay. 

18 cro••-exaaination? 

19 D. 81111 I have one or two que•tiona I'd 

20 like to a•k. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CII088 &DKID!'.IOW 

aY •· aa11r 

Q Good attamoon, Mr. Baquenaai. 

a 

Q 

Good attemoon. 

You atated in your auaaary, you .. ntioned 



about Hurricane Andrew. When va• Hurricane Andrew? 

a ADguat of 1992. 

Q Do you recall in approxiMtely February of 
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1 

2 

3 

4 1992 bavift9 a -ti119 with aOM ATC peraonnel in which 

5 you were requ .. ted to produce copi .. of 'tbe credit• 

6 tbat you had i .. ued to your cu•ta.era at that point? 

7 a .. provided approxt.ate1y five box•• and 

8 whicb we had at that ti .. , Y••. 
9 Q And do you recall that when ATC added up all 

10 of tho•• creclita tbat you had i••ued, the total of the 

11 credit• appearing in tho .. boxe•, that tho•• credits 

12 totaled approxt.ately $51,000? 

13 a 'l'bey added, and that '• what they claia, yea. 

14 Q Have you taken any •tes- to deteraine 

15 vbetber or not tbe addition of the credit• th&t are 

16 indicated on tbo-. totaled a nuaber other than the 

17 51,000? 

11 a I bave not done that. 

19 Q Would you agree that in producing tho•• 

20 docuaent• to ATC that you ·were producing all of the 

21 credita that you could aocu.ulate at that point in 

22 tt.e? 

23 a I wouldn't agree with that, no. 

24 Q So you're .. ying when tbe coapany ••ked you 

25 to produce all of the d~ntation of all of the 



1 credit• tbat you have CJiven, that you failed to 

2 produce all of the credit• that you bad, in fact, 

3 CJiven? 

4 & Bxact.ly aa I -id before, the •jority of 

5 ~Y cuatollara did not provide ua vitb the call 

6 record8, copi .. , and they would juat deduct it off 

7 their billa. It vaa a no~l procedure. They 

8 would -- tbay baaically dataat havinv to do it avery 

9 ainvl• t~. It vaa an onvoinv probl-, and not all 

10 the t~ did tbay provide ua vltb the info~tion. 

11 Q So the anavar to ay qu .. tion ia yea; yea , 

12 you did not provide all of the docuaantation with 

13 r .. pact to thoaa credit•? 

14 & That' • correct. 

15 

16 

a. ••LJI• That'• all va have. Thank you. 

OL'W't'UI08a cr.aa&a Staff? 

17 •· aa~x.a Juat ·a tev quaationa. 

18 c.o88 •DIIIDIJ'IO. 

19 81' ... ... ~~-· 

20 

21 

22 

Q 

& 

Q 

Good afternoon, Mr. laquanazi. 

GoOd afternoon. 

Do you recall approxi•taly ~ow aany 

23 cuata.ara you bad on your ayat- durinv the period of 

24 tt.e that you vera daalincJ with Tran•call? 

25 & I could look at the C)raanbar. I don•t 
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1 recall oftband, no. 

Q 

a 

Just a general eatiaation would be fine. 

I tbink it waa ao .. vhere cloH to 1,000 

custa.era or ao. 

Q Now, re«Jardinq the billincJ, was there an 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

aqr.-nt betwHn TSI and Tranacall re«Jardinq diaput~• 

over billa auch that TSI would not be required to pay 

8 any part of a bill if there waa a dispute of the 

9 a.ount that had been billed to TSI? 

10 a I believe that the agr~t in which we 

11 have states ao.ethinq to the disputes. I don • t 

12 recall -- I don't know the exact context of the of 

13 tbat. But, again, aany things were done verbally 

14 between us and tb-, and a lot of tt..a they would 

15 say, well, Hnd ua the difference 'and Hnd ua the 

16 inforaation you have to send ua. 

17 Q But do you recall any agr .... nt between TSI 

18 and Tranacall whereby TSI would not have to pay any 

19 portion of a bill if there wa• a dispute over the 

20 aaount that had been billed? 

21 a I don•t recall of any such aqree .. nt , no. 

22 Q Witb re«Jard to cuato .. r co.plainta, do you 

23 recall any of your cuato .. ra coaplaininq to you about 

24 extraordinarily lonq pbone calla, Vbich ia also 

25 ' aoaeti .. a referred to a• stuck clock calla? 
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1 a 

2 Q Do you recall how aany cuat011ers coaplainec:l 

3 about that? 

4 a We had quite a few. In fact, in that five 

5 boxaa -- and unfortunately I didn't CJO throuCJh tb• 

6 boxaa, but I know that in tho•• box•• we do have aoH 

7 that relate to long duration calla. 

8 Q On .avara9a, could you -ti-ta how -ny 

9 cuat011an ocmplainad about that? 

10 a I couldn't 9iva you that nuabar, no. 

11 Q Do you have a copy of 'lla. Daurio 1 • 1'998 

12 d~ition tran.cript? 

13 a Mot on .. , no. 

14 Q And juat to be clear tor the record, thi·• 

15 baa already bean idantitlad aa b .. rinv Exhibit No. 8. 

16 And I'd lika to rater you to her dapoaition 

17 Exhibit •o. 2. Are you lookinc) at that? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

a Yea. 

Q Ana I'• ratarrinv you to the laat atata .. nt 

in that axtaibi t. 

a ot.ay. 

Q eould you rhd that ata·t-nt for ••, 

23 plea-? 

24 a ''l'be vbola parac,rapb? 

25 I Juat the 'laat aantanca. 



1 & the laat aentence. •If I wa• billed at 

2 6-aeoond for all calla .. de by cuatOMr baae --

3 cuato.er ba-, I would .. ke an additional 40t profit 

4 due to tbe 30-aecond aint.ua in 1-ainute billing.• 

5 Q And could you explain exactly what that 

6 exhibit ia? 

7 a well, once avain, thia i• .. notill9 to thea 

a that they have not atarted billing .. accordingly to 

9 tbe a~t aa vaa aoreed upon, and they were 

10 billing .. exactly the aaae aaount of ainutea that 

11 were bein9 billed to ay cuatoaer•. 

12 Q Thia ia a l•tter, ia it not, froa you to 

13 11a. oaurio? 

14 & Y .. , it ia. 

15 Q Could you explain to .. how you deterained 

16 that an additional 40t va• due baaed on ~be 30-aecond 

17 ainutea -- baaed upon the billing? How did you 

18 deteraine the 40t? 

19 & Well, wbat I did waa I took the noraal 

20 induatry atandard, Vhicb i• 3 to ·4-ainute duration 

21 calla, and if a call'• duration wa• 3.1 -- 3.6 

22 ••cond•, it vould obYioualy be billed at four ••e 

23 4 ainutea, vbicb repreaent• 'about 25 t. And in • ·oae 

24 ea••• on fax call• if it wa• a one-pa9• and it wa• 

25 half a ainute duration and it waa 30/6-aecond, and 
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1 they (Jet billed for a full ainute, I vould obvioualy 

2 advanta9• a~t half of the tille for ua to -k• that 

3 profit in addition to our diaoounta. 

4 Q Now, jut to be cl-r, what dOCWNntation 

5 did you ba.. that calculation on? 

6 , a What doou.entation? What? I 'a aorry. 

7 Q 11bat were you lookint at to OOJM up with 

8 that 40.? 

g a A,fJain, indutry atandardr and I baaically 

10 concluded tbat that waa fair. 

11 Q But aa far aa co.plainta or billa that had 

12 been i..ued to TSI, va• there ._. apecific 

13 doou.entation that you were uaincJ other than induatry 

14 atandarda? 

15 

16 

a I vaan•t uiftCJ any other dOCWNnta, no. 

a. a&t'llll·a. Thank you, Mr. Baquenazi. 

17 That•• all the queation• I --

18 ,.__,.UI.O- a.cna Let- qo back to 

19 that, if I can, Kadaa Cbai~n. 

20 Tell .. how you qot to that nuaber, then? 

21 llby i• it tbat you think you 11en owed 

22 ft..._ --oOIDIIa 'the 40•? Well, one::• 

23 avain, if you hav• a call•r ebat .. t.• a 1-ainute and 

24 l•t•• aay a fraction ot over that 1 ainute, h• would 

25 .,. billed on an international call, which --
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1 <K'P''·NI~ UIICDI Let' • 90 back ~o the 

2 avera9e you uaed. You used the avera9e -- I believe 

3 you aaid the typical call i• about 3 ainutea, you --

4 ~ ~I• That•• correct. 

5 . .,..,r .. z-.a ~aaacna Aa an incluatry 

6 atandard. so vby would a traction ot a 4•ainute call 

7 repreaent an additional 40t diacount? Ia it of that 

8 ainute that you're apeaking of? 

9 111~ -.auauia Of that additional 

10 ainute that tbey get billed that I would only be 

11 billed at 

12 

13 

14 

fM'Mit881C*Ia ·GUCI&I 

'ftftU8 MQdiiUJ I 

OOIGd'•zo- aacn-. 

If you were 

-- a fraction of 

billed -- ri9ht. 

15 But the overall bill wouldn't repre .. nt an additional 

16 40t You • re juat apeaking of the fraction 

17 ~ -.Q.,....I, Of that one phone calli 

18 that'• correct. 

19 

20 vas a qu .. tion earlier aaked, and I probably took it 

21 down wrong, but -- end juat ao I can clarify it in ay 

22 aind, coapare the -- and it•• around vbat w••re 
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2 3 talking about tbia. Coapare bow auch you loat in your 

24 aind by the di~t that tbe co.pany egreect to give 

25 you becau .. , aoaording to th-, they couldn't do what 



1'70 

1 you wanted or vbat they bad a9reed to do in the 

2 contract, bow IIUcb you loat in ca.pariaon. I .. an, 

3 when you fluabed out the n\mbera,, bow aucb of a loaa 

4 vaa it for you? 

5 u ..... a 88Q~I1 You ltnow, tbat --

6 ~1aa1~ GMD:a J&ecau•e a 40t diacount 

'7 to .. ae... like • aiaeable chunk, or 15t diacount on 

8 local calla ia a aiaeable cbunk,, '80 --

9 trl..,_. aQDIIUII RiCJbt. ,But dlat 

10 

11 

~OM'-n-1- Cla.JtCD,I I know it ~-­

WI~, .-gv..asza That'• ,a difficult 

12 nu.ber to really deteraine. It • • all 1baaed on the 

13 length of the call. It could be anywhere to 50t. It 

14 could be '70t. It could be --

15 

16 

1'7 

C«MrflUIODa CIUICba If you aat 

ft'l'a88 .-Qua&lla -- ,. ,. little •• nothillCJ. 

CAINI881018R oaac~aa Ri9ht. But if you aat 

18 down -- and obvioualy you have a diacrepancy, and I 

19 expect that aa you entered the buaineaa, you knew what 

20 you were doing. Clearly you wanted the 'three -- waa 

21 it 3 -aecond interval a of the 

22 U~ .-QomlaSI'I 6 aeconda. 

23 ~oow¥Taaio.aa aaacxaa 6-aecond interval• 

24 that you wanted, and they couldn •t do. But clearly 

25 you aaw a certain profit .. rvin by doing it that way. 



1 And abvioualy ve all ••• a certain profit aarvin that 

2 you're aaking the difference 1 and in this industry 

3 that • a a oa.aon practice. The phone card industry ia 

4 baaed on nonuaed •inutaa and roundincJ up. 
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5 So that Aid, COJIINlra that to the 40t. What 

6 did that •aan to you financially? ~Bacauae you •uat 

7 have had an idea. You •u•t have at ao .. -- and you 

8 did at aa.a point 90 through a bill and aay, this is 

9 what this would bave bean, this ia vbat I got. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1!5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

WI~· .agvmasi I Ub-huh. Keep in •ind I 

think tbere•a two iteaa bare that kind ot conflict 

witb tbe 

rigbt. 

gettincJ 

to --

40t iaaue. -~r we vera 

OCMP'Iealo- eaactaa 40 or 1!51 that• ,• 

I'• sorry. 

UI'IIUa •80nDII I Right I 40t. We were 

a discount ott ot the international rate• 

OQat .. IODA GIICJ&;I Right. 

UlftiUI UQU1IIIUII -- bec)in with 

ootaii88IODit GUCI&I Right. 

Ut'aaa UQvml&lll -- okay. That vae one 

22 discount. And tben the other discount in which we 

23 requested vaa a 6-aecond veraua a 1-•inute incr ... nt 

24 billinc) . 

2!5 



1 ao I underatand, and I'• going to duab down the 

2 converaation for •Y underatan4in«J. 

3 Clearly you were already .. kinq a profit, 

4 and tba.e vbo did bUaine•• with you were having an 
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5 adVantage that you were buying a cheaper tlH for the• 

6 tbrOWJb 'l'ranaoall. 

7 WJtwUa aQVDUII Okay. 

8 OCWIJU%~ caaacaa And then in addition 

9 to that, you were going to .. k• an additional profit 

10 by the way that you rounded up the •inutea. So your 

11 cuat011era benefitted in theory, or at l .. at that•• how 

12 you aold the Hrvice, that they got a cb .. per r:ate 

13 than wbat they were getting. But on top of that, you 

14 got a JIUcb ch .. per rate to the coapany Chat you billed 

15 to your cu. tOller, and on top of that, you were 

16 roundin«J up at 6-Hcond interval•. The c011.,any turned 

17 back and aaid -- now it uid, we ''re voing to do a 40t 

18 di8Count on international and ,a 15t on national, 

19 ri9bt? 

20 wx~-111 81Qv.I&SI1 Well, •vain, that'• why 

21 I aaid there•• --

22 001111!111~ fiUCI&I Okay. 

23 ftftmll .agvaas.Ia -- a conflict. Because 

24 there waa a 40t diacount orivinally avreed upon fro• 

25 the ratea in vbicb they had for international 1• .o I can 



1 -ke that •pread. And in addition to that, then you 

2 had the 6-..cond ver•ua the 1-ainute. 

3 43'Q¥9UI~ GIIC!al Ri9ht. 

4 u-....a •aoum&aSII So the que•tion -- I'a 

5 •orry? 

6 OOMIUN:tODA CIMtCl&;a I' '• ,•orry. I think 

7 we • re -yincJ the &aM thift9. We • ve repeated the 

8 .... --

9 ftftlll aQODUll:'l Ri9ht. 

10 OC*IIJU!O- aacD:a a• each other 

11 trJtftllla UQDDIIJ And, again 

12 ~I .. IOIIa GaaCIAa Right. 
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13 ft.,.... 118Qumi&SIJ -- it''• dif'ficu1t for ~me 

14 to quantity how auch it repre .. nt•. How did I coae up 

15 with the 40t? You know, you ~oot ~a• hi9h aa you can, 

16 and it you get that, obvioualy then -- you Anow, I 

17 went with a nuaber. I went vith a nuaber to negotiate 

18 tor the 6-.econd veraua a 1-ainute incr ... nt. 

19 I .. an, obvioualy I had headach•• in order 

20 tor .. to be able to quantity how auch that repre•ent• 

21 in teraa ot revenue•. I don't know. I don't know how 

22 auch revenue& -- I don't know how auch profit I would 

23 have generated it I would have been billed properly. 

24 It could have been 40,, it could have been 70, it 

25 could heve been aero. 



1 

2 Thank you, Jladaa Chairaan. 

3 ·COIIIIJ .. IOIIaa CLU&I Redirect? 

4 OOMiltU~~ JACOU ·I Okay. I • • ·•orry. I 

5 have a qu .. tion. Did we dlacu•• thi• exhibit that we 

6 jut got, the check? 

7 ·a~ ..._,.,,, No, I haven't ••ked hia about 

8 it. 

9 

10 wanting to undentan4 the illport ·ot thi• exhibit that 

11 we jut 90t. 

12 

13 tendered to -- •• I uncler•tood it, earlier you •aid 

14 aaybe you .. 1c1 you tendered a check tor 250,000 •• 

15 payaent tor the --
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16 a. ...., .. , Jut to aake the re,..ord clear, 

17 it I could, I'll jut a•k Mr. B•quenaai that • 

. 
19 IY D • .aDOU:t 

20 Q Jlr. bquenaai, did you .atteapt to aake a 

21 good taith payMnt ot Vbat you thougbt approxiaately 

22 you ovttc~ at •OM point to Tran•call? 

23 That 1• correct. we were try inc) to work out 

24 new contract• becau .. ATC had taken over and they 

25 wanted to kick u• out and the re .. ller without 



1 awitcb-typa 808ftario. Tbey wanted ua to purchaae our 

2 own ayat... Tbey wanted to vet involved in a lot of 

3 other area• that ve weren't experienced in, and aince 

4 we kneW tbat tbey bad .a.e aort of billing probl .. , 

5 and the FPSC waa already in certain aituation• with 

6 th .. le4J&lly, we Aid, well, ve know ve owe you •OM 

7 110ney and here it ia 1 ve want to get thia thing over 

8 and done witb. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q 

tendered? 

& 

Q 

tendered? 

a 

Q 

I• Exhibit Ro. 3 the check that you 

I'a urry? 

Ia Bxhibit Ro. 3 the check that you 

I believe you have it a• Exhibit 4, JE-4. 

I'a .orry. Bxbibit 4. And then later you 

16 wrote •void• on it? 

17 a What vaa the qu .. tion? 

18 Q Later, after they retuaed the check, you 

19 wrote •void• on it? 

20 a That'• correct. 

21 GallllljJOIIIJW. -'A'OOU;a I have a couple other 

22 qu .. tio~W. I Xnev you apoke about tbi•, but kind of 

23 for ay edification, I want to undera~nd thi• 

24 crediting prooe•• pretty clearly. 

25 Pint of all, how va• the -- 'hOW ••·• the 
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1 credit tirat -- the idea that ,a credit ••• -rited 

2 tirat deterained? .OUld it hav• ~ .traa' you, or 

3 would the COIIPany approach you ancl tell ·you that you 

4 were due tor a credit? Would you CJO to th- ancl aak 

5 tor the credit? 

6 U~ a.gv.asra You · .. a'n ATC? 
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7 

8 

9 go after ~ tor credita. 

Well, vbat we did ·Wa'• we 

I Man, underatand thla 

10 went on froa day one. 

11 aa.IIUIOIIma Jaco•• How would you 

12 deteraine that a credit va• called for? 

13 ~,.... 81Qv.lal!a 'We would uaually CJet it 

14 froa the cuatOiler. 

15 00MIIIa8!0Da JacGUa so the ·cu•to .. r --

16 Uftma -.guaasJ,a 'They would reduce their 

17 payMnt to u• by t3o, t!SO, depending on how auch the 

18 bill -- uaually it caae out to be aoaewbere around 15, 

19 20t over with what they -- we got billed. 

20 ~ .. JOlla JACOaaa And each inatance that 

21 you aaked for a credit, it waa initiated by a 

22 cuato .. r? 

23 

24 

25 Proceed. 

wtftMa• a.Qa.&lla For the 110at part, yea . 

001011••zona J.acoaa• okay. eo ahead. 
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1 

2 baaioally aak A'l'C for the .... credi ta. 

3 oa.dMJ~ ~AOOU1 Nov, vould you have 

4 aubaitted the credit to the cuato .. r in advance and ao 

5 you baaically are ..-king reiaburaeaent? 

6 WJftllla8. 88Qoa&1I.1 That•• correct. The 

7 cuatoaer uaually Hnt the aaount in vbicb they feel 

8 that the invoice ahould have been for. That'• how 

9 auch they would pay ua. They dicln • t aend the whole 

10 aaount axpectin; tbat we'd qive ·th .. a check or qive 

11 th .. a credit on their next bill. They vould diacount 

12 tbat off of the pay.ent and Hnd ua that aaount that 

13 they felt that the bill ahould have been. 

14 a.I!Uia..a "IOOU1 And that waa the end 

15 of the dealinga that you vould have with your 

16 cuatoaer. l'roa that point on it wa• deali~• with 

17 ATC 1 1• that correct? 

18 tflftlall I'Qu.alll I • • aorry. I aiaaed 

19 part of it. 

20 ~••sa.aa JAC0 .. 1 At that point you did 

21 not go back to your cu•toaer• to diapute the credita. 

22 You eaaentially would deal with ATe to reaolve the 

23 iaaue froa that point forward? 

24 ftaa.a aiQ1D&Sia I never -- I never took 

25 for granted that the cuatoaer waa wrong. I alvaya 



1 tbought that the ~to .. r wa• rigbt. I -n, it w•·• 

2 very obviou•, and the ti-• in which they were all 

3 ••king for credit i• vividly there. Tbe aajority of 

4 ay account. were three, five, •even phone line 
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5 account.. They didn't have •ophi•ticated hardware, aa 

6 previoualy ~tioned by Mr. Metcalf. That i• a 

7 ~aibility of how he caae up with hi• duplicate 

8 •cenario. 

9 So it va• vivid. Many of the•• cu•toaer• 

10 co.plained for all kinda of thing•' call• they never 

11 .ade, call• tt&at veren•t c011pleted, att.-pt• th·at they 

12 never aade and tbat kind of tbing. And when we •aw it 

13 in the bill, it waa very vivid there . 

14 COIIIIT .. JOima J&OOUa Okay. Thank you. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

OOPIJNIOIID et.aaae aec:u-rect? 

Q C~ llr. •uaou) On the •ubject of 

credita, llr. s.quenazi, did ao .. of your cu•toaera 

take credit• juat by deducting aaount• on their bills 

when they paid you? 

a That'• correct. In fact, after everything 

w~• •aid and done, we probably left uncollectible• of 

exce•• of 400 and ao•• thouaand dollar• that ve never 

vent after. We atteapted to 90 through an attorney, 

and it wa• COII~int u• aoney to retain the attorney to 

collect, ao tberetore ·ve ju•t ba•ioally let it 90, and 



1 we wrote it off. 

2 

3 have. 

4 

a. naeoaa Thank you, air. That'• all I 

•· ••r.• Co.aiaaioner Clark, I need to 

!5 have a follow-up queation to the one that Mr. Paraon• 

6 aaked. 

7 OIMP!UI~ ·Cr.aa&·a Mr. Self, why do you 

8 need a follow-up? I thought that wa• aoaething that 

9 vaa -- it'• not n.w. 

10 a. ULI'1 Well, the anawer that he gave, 

11 wbat I '4 like to aak bill ia, he teatified that he had 

12 aoae $400,000 in uncollectibleaJ .and h•'• trying to 

13 aa .. rt tbat every bit of that $400,000 in 

14 uncollectibl.. ia attributable to cuato .. rs who quit 

1!5 bia aervioe becauae tbey had billing probl._. 

16 I aillply want to aak hi• that he ha• no 
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17 baaia for knovinc; bow tboae people -- why thoae people 

18 quit hill unleaa they actually wrote hi• and 

19 ca..unicated witb hi• to that effect. 

20 ~11a1~ c:Laaat I '11 ·allow you to ·aak 

21 the queation. 

22 

23 

24 

2!5 

BY a. •1111 

Q llr. Baquenazi, have you procluced any 

docuaentation vitb reapect to your clai-.4 $400,000 
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1 that thoaa cu•to .. ra terainatad Mrvice vith you 

2 becauaa they bad billing probl ... ? 

3 a I don•t have any ~4ocu.entation that I 

4 provided, no. 

5 ft!WUa UQUDUII Thank you. 

6 ~1aa1011a CLaa&a Mr. Par.an•, would you 

7 like to follow up? 

8 

9 BYD • ....,_., 

10 

11 

Q 

a 

Hcv do you know that, tben, :Mr. B8q\lanazi? 

Wall, it •o happened that it happened during 

12 that period of ti... And, li~• I -id, we tried 

13 coll.ctinv, and -ny of the- people wouldn • t ju•t 

14 were not available. Tbay didn't want to ~pay. The 

15 attorney• wanted retainer aoneya, ,and I 1don•t want to 

16 put good 110nay• into tryinv to collect ane 

17 uncollactibl ... 

18 D. aa.GU1 That•• all I have. 

19 OGMIIlaaiOJraa ~~ 'ftlank you. Tl\ank you 

20 Mr. B8q\lena&i. You're excu•ect. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

(Witn .. • s.quanazi axcu•ed.) 

0011111aeJaDa cLamt:a ~~~~. sllul•n? 

a. RUt I bel ieva Mr. ·p•nona would want 

25 to aove Bxbibit 15. 



1 00""! .. ! ... CL"'Ka Without objection, 

2 Exhibit 1!5 will be entend in the record. 

3 

4 ' 

5 

6 

a. R»PJIIJ a !'bank you. 

(bbibit 1!5 received in evidence.) 

--- --
7 vaa called •• • vitneaa on behalf of 

8 Teleco..anioationa 8ervice8, Inc. and, havift9 been 

9 duly .worn, teatified •• followaa 

10 

11 a~ 8. MMM•a 
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12 Q Mr. Sbulan, at the bec)innift9 of the heariftCJ 

13 did you raiH your hand and •wear to t•ll the truth? 

14 a t did. 

15 Q Have you prepared prefiled teati110ny to be 

16 entered into the record in tbia hearift9 containing 

17 exbibita, air? 

18 • I did • 

19 a Do you raaffira that the teati110ny in the 

20 prefiled Mterial ia true and that the exhibit• are 

21 correct and accurate? 

22 

23 

2!5 

• 
Q 

Y••· 
DO you have any IIOdificationa to your 
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1 D. na10111 1 I think I would aove 

2 llr. Sbul•n'• prefiled tutiaony and exhibit• into the 

3 record at thia tille. 

4 coee•xux~ CLaU:I ·Jir. Paraona, identify 

5 the exhibit• for ... 

6 a. DII80DI Exhibit No. 1 ia Mr. Shulaan'• 

7 curricula vitae. 

8 CVII"IUIOIIaa cr.aaaa In the prehearing 

9 order, what are they labeled? 

10 a. aaLJ'a They're ws-1 ·and ws-2. 

11 oewltlll~ CL&a&a We'll ... rk ws-1 and 2 . 
12 a• exbibita, and we will insert the prefiled direct 

13 taatt.ony in tbe record a• though read. 

14 (IXhibit 16 aarked for idantifi~tion.) 

15 a . .....,.. There i• alao a ws-3 , which 

16 are the vork pa~r• of Lopez-Levi ' Aaaociat••· I 

17 would aak tho•• to be additionally in .. rted into the 

18 record. 

19 OOIIXIIIIODa C~·• They will be included 

20 in Exhibit 16. 

21 D. laYI Co.aiaaioner Clark, ~ould I aak 

22 for a copy of ws-3 , of what it ia that he would like 

23 included vitbin WS-3? 

24 a. Da~IMa Staff alao neecla a copy of 

25 tbat. 
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1 D ... ..,, It'• difficult to copy, 

2 becauae aa a re.ult of a diacovery order, it baa color 

3 cocSed taM interaperaad throWJbOUt conaiderable 

4 accountant work papera. 

!5 ccwwx•a~OIIWa CL&DJ Well, if we don't have 

6 it aa an exhibit, the doeu~~ent, we can't include it in 

7 the record. 

8 lilt. -..oll81 I have one copy that could be 

9 included in the record. 

10 otW•XNIOIIIIt CL&a&J I '11 tell you vbat. 

11 Let'• take it out of Exhibit 16, -ke it Exhibit 17, 

12 and at a break 9ive you an opportunity to look at what 

13 be baa? Okay? 

14 

15 

lilt. baaOUI 

•• DUtDO.I 

16 part of 16? 

Yea, co .. iaaioner. 

To be clear, it'• no longer 

17 ~IIXODa c~a No. ws-.3, which ia the 

18 work pa»-r• froa Levi-Lopez -- the other way around --

19 excuae .. -- will be identified aa 17. It will be a 

20 .. parate exhibit. 

21 (IXbibit 17 aarked for identification.) 

22 

23 

24 

2!5 

ft.OUDA PUBLIC •av%tm aa.DAIOII 
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I DIRKCr JDUMONY OF WILLIAM SHULMAN 

2 Q. What is your_, 
3 A. 'Willial .Sin•lpwn 

4 Q. By whom .e you elllploJed? 

S A. Lopez LcYi • ~Illes, P .A., a Miami eccountina firm. 
• 

6 Q. Wbae is .. LcYi loclded? 
' 

7 A. liS N.W. S7tb Awaue (Rid Road). Suite 304, Miami Florida 33126, (lOS) 266-

8 ISIO. 

9 Q. Wbat it tbe ~ofLopez Levi? 

10 A. Tbe priDciplll it Ray Lapez-U.. LeYi.• celtified public ICCOUDtal Mr. Levi was 

11 witb Artbar Alader.a a eo. ra... April191s to 1991. Mr. Levi formed Lopez Levi & 

12 Asmci.,, P .A. iD Juae 1991. We employ eipl 8CCD41danta iD our office. Our practice is 

13 primaily iD tbe &ekl oflllllit, ......... Jitipdon IUppOit. 

14 Q. Wbat il,.. pGiidall wida Lopez Levi? 

IS A. I am ~ ofJJtipdon Support Servicel. 

16 Q. Ale you • Celti8ecl Public .AnxMIIICaDl 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. ID wblt ·ltllfel ~you lieealed llld wbat is tbe date of your liceo-e iD tbe states in 

19 wbich you ale ticaaled? 

20 A. I waliccmed ill New Jeney iD May of 1962. I wu liceoled ill New YOlk iD 1972. I 

21 wu 1icealed iD Florida ia 1912. 

22 Q. What is your~ t.clqpvuad? 

23 A. I receiwd a Becbllor of8cieace clepee ftom Rutgers Univenity, cum laude, in 1957. 

24 Q. Were you in tbe lllilimry? 

25 

.... 
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A Yes, the United S1ata AnDJ, &om 1951 to 1953. 

2 Q. Did you receiw: 1111 baaonlble cfi8rhMae? 

3 A Yes. 

Q. Wbat did you do after beilll clirlwraed &om the Amrfl 4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

A I went to colle&e _. received my 111CCCMBJtiDa clepee. At that time. you Ud to clerk ., -.... 
for three yean with liD _,.II film bebe you could lit for the CPA exam. I was with Ernst 

aod Emit, now Brait ad Yoa~~~t waddDa my way up &am aj.uor to aiUpCI'Yilor, for 8bout 

six years. 

Q. Have you served as aD expert whaea ia 1itiplioD ;before. 

10 A Yes, approximetely SO times. 

11 Q. How many 'times bae,. •iled ia cowt? 

12 A About SO timeL 

13 Q. In wblt COUitl ..... you lllllllfied? 

14 A Florida Circuit Couat, New YOlk Sapaeme Court. New Jeney Superior Court. and 

1 S Pamsylwaia Circuit Court. 

16 Q. Do you baYe. carriculmD Wile? 

17 A It is Exbibit WS 1. 

18 Q. Have you beea m•itwd ia the Mder ofTfiDICIII America Inc. d/blai\TC Loag 

19 Distance v. TelecommuDicldio Service~, IDe., Docket No. 951232-n. befole abe Public 

20 Service Commiwion? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q. Who retained you? 

23 A Te1ecommuaicldons Service~, IDe. 

24 Q. What were you alked to do? 

2S A We were ubd to review ·ldledulel and other information provided by A'rctrrMICall 
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I for billina enon. 

2 Q. Did you teceiw .. ....,.,? 

3 A. Yes. an c:mployee of Lopez Levi, llliscant, laucio DuQuesne, a CPA. assisted me in 

4 this aaalysis. 

s Q. What doo .... did you nwlew. • • 

6 A. We~· 

7 The 1pe111111t betweea abe pmies,cbad July 18, 1989 (au.cbed to the complaint in 

8 this IIUIUer). 

9 Customer ......,..a. 
10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

TSI dommeaWiae oa W1J1aa probleaw 

The iDvoicel &.. ATC to TSI (..,ached to abe complli1at iD tbiiiDIIter). 

C.acelecl cbecb fftD TSI tD ATC. 

A NpOit kDowa as abe ec.paone NpOit which compmed mi•lta per ATC't records 

aDd mj,... per TSI't reoalda. 

Detallecl ttltnl•dl JIIO¥ided by A TC to TSI on IDOidbly tnftic, refa1ed to as 

.. ......,... .. 
18 SUIDIIIal'ies ofl'allemad• puvided by ATC to TSI on aiDOidbly be&... 

19 Q. Has dU dmiiDeillltioa beaD IIUide awillble to ti'IDIC81J•s COUDIIIIIDd accouatallt 

20 .aod tbe ltldf of abe C«wnniwicm? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. What e1Je did,. ditJ? 

23 A. We intetYiewed Joel &q...ai, the priacipal ofTSI, CODCCrDina his relationlhip with 

24 A TC, IIDd we iDtelacted with Katby Welch, C.P.A., with tbe ltlft' of tbe CommiMioa. wbo 

2S Will..., CODductiDa. audit. 
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1 Q. Haw your ...... baeD ccapiled iato. wriUaa report? 

2 A. Y-. It is_,...._....., • Exhibit WS-2. 

3 Q. Could you •••tnWba ,... ....... 
4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A. 'We~ dllll TSiwa CMibillcd $461,.384.24 by ATC. 

Q. How doel tbe ~ lnlkclowa? 
.......... 

A. Jato lix-. PU.. we fbuad ATC failed to CNdit payments iD 1be amount of 

$6,727 .Bl. Secaad. we fauDd dllll ATC owwc::lwpd m S29,111.28 as a result of a Diae 

leCODd 1imiDa eaur aa TSitndlic. 1'ldld, ATC ~ TSI $91,578.42, as a result of 

biiJia8 tbe 'MOIIIiwW (oae n+-!le ..._, oflix leCOIIII) to TSI. Fourth. we fouad 

dull ATC ~( ... Ill** hal tbe ,....,ina) 1SI tbe 11D0U1Jt of$314,117.92 

due to biiJia8 a alii CMr_.._( .... • .............. DOI~eaitim* cds for 

wbidl m lbauld •lilled), ._, ...,..., •••• calla, IDd oCber enon. Fifth, we 

CRdited TSI willa 126,149.00. wllicb WM tM a aflbe Ccnmi~ paymeat to TSJ 

as a nmlt oftbe ...... -('1?-7 ,...l'P-6) iD tbe Boa cae. (AJtbouah TSI rec:ciwd a 

cbec:k far dliiiiiK"III, it NIIIIDCJCI il.) DeepQe caw •"i• oar...,. .-e • btb iD abe 

report. 

Q. Diet you ..., fiDd ..... ill tbe bills dllll cticl DO( lad to owrbUliaa? 

A. Y-. Tblt ia clelllled GO JJ1P 2. Scllecltde IV(a).IDd Sc:bedule VD oftbe report. 

20 Q. Haw: you JeCeived ....,.,._d .. iafan·--... die timiD& enor'1 

21 A. Yes. I uudent•td dull tbe Cnnw'.._llldieor cmcullted tbe lbJc of the overbilliDa 

22 due to ttu. error from fint priadplel. aad c-. to tbe .mount of$13,.350.43. 

23 

.. -

1 



1 

2 Q 

octr.a•101ma ct.a••• 11r. Paraona? 

(87 •· ~-~ llr. Sbul.an, would you 

3 like to provide a au.aary of your prefiled t .. tt.ony? 

4 Well, I indicated what rq bacla)round and 
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5 experience waa. I bave 9ave a biatory of ay buaineaa 

6 backc)round, rq .clucational biatory, and in addition to 

7 tbat, I rendered a report with revard to the varioua 

8 and aundry billin9 and aa.putational error• that I had 

9 that, the fira, actually -- diacovered wi~h rec)ard to 

10 the buaineaa relationabip betw .. n TSI and ATC. 

11 D. ....,_. I would tender Mr. Shulaan tor 

12 croaa-exa.ination. 

13 

14 

15 

16 ahead. 

CXWI881a.aa CLaa&s llr. Self? 

Ka. a•Lr• Mr. Giabel will handle thi•. 

17 Glll088 I'MlD4f'ZOll 

18 81' d. CIU..La 

19 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Shulaan. 

20 & Good afternoon, Mr. Giabel. 

21 Q It'• nice to ••e you a9ain. 

22 & Likevi ... 

23 Q Sir, prior to the tiling of your te•tiaony 

24 and the COIIPletion of your report in tbi• caae, did 

25 you •tudy or review intor.ation on hov telephone 



1 .vitcbea oP-rate? 

2 a •o, I did not. 

3 Q Did you study or review inforaation on hov 

4 telepbofte networka operate? 

5 a •o, I did not. 

6 Q Did you study or review inforaation on hov 

7 telepbone billing ayat ... operate? 

8 a I did not study bow telephone billing 

9 operatiou operate, but I have 'studied in the paat 

10 aany, .. ny, aany billing operations for various 

11 buain-• entitiea1 and by and larve, except for • ·oae 

12 technical aapecta, they don • t change. 

13 Q All ri9bt, air. Have you received any 

14 special training or attended any •-i'nani on how 

15 telephone .vitcbea operate? 

16 a No, air. 

17 Q What about the aaM question as it relates 

18 to telepbone netvorka? 

19 A No, air. 

20 Q Nov, you indicated previously that 

21 Mr. ICJDacio DUQuesne and lla. Liz Solo.on (phonetic), 

22 

23 

24 

25 

a lao •llbeh of Lapea-Levi, aawiated you in th• 

preparation of tbe report you've attached to your 

teatt.ony 1 ia tbat not correct? 

a With a IIOClification. 1Ma. Sol'oaon waa 

18'9 
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1 involved very, very early on in tbe caH, and then abe 

2 left the f ina 1 and Jilr. DuQueane and I worked pretty 

3 extenaively together on it. 

4 Q All riC)bt, air. Prior to tbe coapletion of 

!5 tbe report, do yau know vbetber or not Jilr. DuQueane 

6 had any apecial training vitb reapect to how telephone 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

avitcbea 

a 

Q 

a 

Q 

a 

Q 

youraelf 

a 

Q 

or telepbone netvorka operate? 

I do not. 

Sa. quaation aa to Ma. Soloaon. 

I do not. 

Sir, are you a teleco..unicationa expert? 

llo, air. 

And in faimua, air, you don't hold 

out - one, do you? 

I abaolutely do not. 

Sir, part of your analyaia, aa I underatand 

17 it, baa conaiated of identification of perceived 

18 billing irregularitiea in the fora of atuck clocka , 

19 duplicate calla, buay aivnala and overlapping calla1 

20 ia that correct? 

21 

22 

a 

Q 

Yu, air. 

llow, did you conault any induatry related 

23 -terial or other publiahed induatry aourcea with 

24 reapect to helping you develop the criteria you uaed 

25 to identify a atuck clock? 



1 

2 

3 

only aa to the definition of a atuck ,clock. 

Q Okay, air. 

a atuck clock? 

And what vaa your definition of 

4 a A atuck clock, aa defined to -, vaa an 

5 inatance vbere the hardware on a awitcb aalfunctiona 

6 and, therefore, tbe call never get. hunv up. 

7 Q All rigbt, air. And vbat induatry aource 

8 did you gather that inforaation froa? 

9 a I didn't gather it froa an indu.try aource. 

10 Aa I indicated in -.y depo.itiona, I conferred with 

11 Mr. Baquenaai very, very early on in the 
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12 inveatigation, and be defined the varioua aalfunctiona 

13 and billift9 errora. 

14 Q so vben I juat aaked you a •!nute ago 

15 whether you conaulted inctuatry related aaterial, you 

16 anawered that in reference to your diacuaaio~a with 

17 Mr. Baquenaai? 

18 a That • ·• correct. 

19 Q Well, air, let .. aak you, then, did you 

20 conault w.ith any incluatry rela~ed aaterial to help you 

21 deteraine how to identify a duplicate call? 

22 a •o, air. 

23 ' ·a What about with re•pect to overlappinc'J 

24 calla? 

25 • 



1 

2 

3 

Q 

a 

Q 

And what ·about bu•y •ivnal•? 

No, •ir. 

Now, •ir, prior to the filing of your 

4 report, did you consider or review any material that 

5 discu••ecS indu•try standards with respect to stuck 

6 clocka? 

No, I cUd not. 
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7 

8 

a 

Q And vbat about •a•e question with re•pect to 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

overlapping call•? 

not, 

aaae 

a I did not. 

Q What about with duplicate calla? 

a I did not. 

Q And busy •ivnal•? 

a I did not. 

Q Sir, you defined duplicate call•, did you 

a• two call• being aade at the ·•a•e tiae to the 

recipient' i• that not correct? 

.a 

Q And, •ir, ao I understand, •ir, you excluded 

20 what you believed to be duplicate call• in your 

21 analy•i•J i• that correct? 

22 

23 

.a 

Q 

Ye• • 

Nov, •ir, you've just been handed one of 

24 your own work paper•, and I point you down to 162, 

25 call nuaber 162 and 163, which can be identified in 



1 the far left colUJIIl. 

2 Mow, you•ve identified tboH two colWIIla 

3 excu•• - -- tho•• two calla, 162 and 163, •• 

4 duplicate calla. one i• to nUJiber -- well, juat the 

5 laat Hv•n di9ita are 652-5529, and the next call, 

6 163, i• to a nUJiber 652•6089. 
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7 Haw, air, it you had defined duplicate calla 

8 a• two calla at the ._.. ti .. to the .... recipient, 

9 how ia that a duplicate call to two different nUIIbera? 

10 a I happen to think tbia ia an overlapping 

11 call. The tirat call va• atartad at 9: 15 for 1 ainute 

12 and 20 aeconda, and the aecond one ata:ttad 9:16, which 

13 ia -- which would :have bean at ·•hould have ba•n 

14 -d• at 9 ainuta• and 35 aeconda. So I believe thia 

15 i• an overlapping call. 

16 Q Wall, air, let M ·aak you, in the circle I 

17 believe I ••• the initial• •oa• for duplicate billing, 

18 which was pretty conaiatant in your -- throuC)bout your 

19 work papara1 i• that accurate? 

20 a Well, I can•t read it because the pencil 

21 goa• over it. aue it atill would be an error, whether 

22 it'• a duplicate call or overlapping. 

23 Q Well, it it'• duplicate, air, how could it 

24 be a duplicate it you define duplicate calla •• bainC) 

25 -de at the -• ti .. to Qe aaM recipient? 'ftloae 



1 are .. de at different ti .. • to different nuaber1 i• 

2 that not correct? 

194 

3 a v... Tbat•a vby I think it'• an overlapping 

4 call. 

5 Q You agr•• that would not .be a duplicate 

6 call? 

7 a Yea. 

8 OO¥"UI0Da a.c.U .I Tell M why it's an 

9 overlapping call. 

10 H.,... IBOUIUIJ Well, the firat call was 

11 aade at 9~15, and it lasted for 1-ainute and 

12 20 aeconcta. 

13 ~zaazo..a aaacxAa Riqht. 

14 UftlaU aVLIIUII so that would aake the 

15 aecond call at 9:35. But the aecond call was shown as 

16 atartinq at 9: 16. 

17 COIIMIU"IOIIIIa caaciaa I'a sorry. could you 

18 90 aqain? Run that -- I .. an, I seen the 9:15 and 

19 then the 9:16. 

20 WIS'Dal aDUIUII Well, no. The call 

21 atarted at 9:15 1 and it laated for 1 ainute and 

22 20 -conda. 

23 OOWiaaiO- CIUCXAI Ri9ht. 

24 a. ·•~Lt Bxcuae ••· I hate to 

2 5 interrupt. I believe that .. ana 1 ainute a net 
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1 12 ..conda. That'• .2. 

2 CX'NIDUIOillla fiUCDJ Ript. But -- I agree 

3 with you, and I juat didn't correct that. It doean•t 

4 aatter wbether a 1-ainute --

5 u~ ~·· TVo-tantba of a. ainute. 

6 caD'J881Gima DllCUI RiCJht. Right. 

7 WI,_ ~~ Which would .. an that it 

8 would end at 9117. 

9 OG??CUJOIID ·41UlCI&1 Why? If I becJin at 

10 call at 1115 and I add a ainute, I would atill be 

11 at -- if I begin preci .. ly at 9115 and I -- juat 

12 aaauaing that -- but if I begin preci .. ly at 9:15, and 

13 I begin a call a ainute 30 aeconda --

14 ~ ~~ A ainute --

15 OORZ·NIODa GIICDI Well, let' • aay -- let 

16 .. juat go --

17 ftftiiU ~·• A ainute and 20 aeconda. 

18 OWPf!NJ~ 'GUICUI All right. .aut let's 

19 aay I hung up and then I picked up the pbone agaln, 

20 whatever ti.. that added to the call, and I placed 

21 another call, I could atill -- I'd atill have enough 

22 ti .. to co.plete that call before 9a16 terainated, 

23 riC)ht? 

24 

25 

trlftlaaa 811UI.AII·I No. 

~r .. xoaa ·MIICDa No? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 , 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

tn!iDU .avr..a111 If it started at 

COIPXatoaa GUCit&t Tell - vtay. 

tn!'ldla ....u.DJ~·• If it started at 9: 15 -­

·00111'1 .. 1~ ·GUCDa RiCJht. 

-..... 1881JUI&Ifa -- okay, and let'• aa•Y~ae 

it was juat 1 llinute, it would 

OCM(T .. !OIIaa rQaCl&l Okay. 

a~ ,U1JUIUI,a -- be ta16 

•QOIIIflUIODa aa.cta:a RiCJbt. 

but this is CJreater 

than a ainute, 80 bow can it start at t:16? 

COMMx•zoaa aact.aa Because there are 6G 

seconds in t:16 that are not taken up? 

196 

u...._• AVU1U11 Well, yeah, but this call 

started, the second call started, before t~he first one 

was hUftCJ up. 

COMKII81a.aR rQaaClal I don't a•e i~ that 

way, but that'• fine. Maybe it's technical iqnorance 

on ay part. I'll ascribe it to that aaybe. 

CO"'.nU%oa& ·.TACOUI ·can I a•k a quick 

21 question. It was ay understanding that aultiple calla 

22 could cOM froa several oriCJinationa. One or •ore 

23 calla could be ori9inated into, I queaa it'• ATC'• 

24 switch, is that correct, and they could reach th•re at 

25 approxJ..ately the ·••• ti-, and they would be --



1 the.. could be TSI cuato.ra, and they could be 

2 recorded in thia aanner. waa tbat not the teattaony? 

3 wx....a ~~ That waan•t ~ teatiaony. 

4 

5 baaed on your experience, ia that poaaible? Is it 

6 poaaible for two TSI cuatoaer• to reach the awitch at 

7 approxiAately tbe •aae tiM and their call·• be 

8 recorded at approxiaately the ~•aae tiM? 

9 

10 

WI,.... ~· I think it'• poasible. 

C'C'UJ .. Ioaa J&COUa And would that be an 

11 overlapping -· that would not be an overlappinq call, 

12 would it? 

13 

14 

ft .... Q ..._.I No. 

OWMIUIOIIJia ~acoua How would you 

15 distinguiab that circuaatance froa an overlappinq 

16 call? 

17 U!'Dal a:nt.KIIIa Well, an overlappinq call 

18 would be where a call is aade at one period of tiae 

19 and anda at another period of tiae, but the aecond 

20 call •tarts before the firat call end•. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

OCWKtAIOima 3ICOUI Okay. 

OCWiO'U!~ CL&aal Okay? 

·mMMXAI~ JACOUJ Okay. 

«<IIDUJGaa CLaD I Mr. Gillbel? 

·a. DAYJIICh coaiaaioner Clark, aay I ask 
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1 a qua•tion ·of counaal for Tran•call regardinq thi•? 

2 OC*"IU%~ CLaala Ya•. 

3 a. DalfJ•• I• thi• docu.ant 90i119 to 1be 

4 -rked and offered a• an exhibit? 

5 a. G~L·a 'l'h••• are all portio• of the 

6 work papan that ·ware color coded. That • • how I 

7 can -- by way of explanation, I didn't arcJU• with the 

8 witn••• --

9 'OC'Ift' ... JOJmlt cr.a••• The•• are portioM of 

10 Exhibit 17? 

11 •· GJDD.a I • a •orry? 

12 oaeaaaaz..a CLaJta,a The•• are portion• of 

13 Bxhibit 17? 

14 D. fi~L'* That i• correct. 

15 u. UllflHa Thank you for that 

16 clarification. 

17 D. flx.aiLa ror purpo••• of clarification, 

18 do you think it would ·be better to ju•t 9ive thaae a 

19 new nUIIbar? 

20 CMWMJUJODR CLallka We can do that. Let'• 

21 90 ahead and aark the one you ju•t fini•had 

22 que•tioniftCJ hia on •• Bxhibit 18, and we'll call 

23 that --

24 OOIGU88JOJIIIR caaacaa Madaa Cbairaan, ,.,. --

25 I ai9ht •uvv••t that Mr. Giabel aay have a whole •law 
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1 of tbeH. 

'001f«ZI8IOIIS& CLI.a&:a 'Do you? 2 

3 a. ·•'-L·a I have .. ny, but I '• only goinc) 

4 to uae one .ore, I think, juat in the ·intereata ot 

5 brevity. 

6 COIP'UIOIID CLUK.I All riCJbt. 

it •ATC billing info~tion.• 

We'll title 

7 

8 D. e~L.a That would be fine. 

9 OOWtUJODa CLaUa For the invoice• dated 

10 4/4/92, and it'• Page 4. 

11 (Bxhibit 18 .. rked tor identification.) 

12 0<*1118810- cn.aa.a And then we'll .. rk as 

13 Bxbibit 19, ATC billing info~tion dated April 4th, 

14 1992, Page 11A. 

15 (Bxbibit 19 .. rked for identification.) 

16 OCWIII8.10D& CL&aS·a Okay. Go ahead. 

17 Q (87 II&". Gi111Mt1) 'Mr. Shul .. n,, you've been 

18 handed another docu.ant and if you again, tor purpoaea 

19 of identifying the calla I'• diacuaaing, look to the 

20 tar left-hand corner and you'll aee call nuaber 9027, 

21 9028, and 9029. Do you aee where I'• focuain; my 

22 attention? 

23 • Uh-huh. 

24 Q Now, air, theae ar• overlapping calla. 

25 Theae were identified by LopeB•IAvi a• overlapping 

.LOaiDA •VBLIC ·l•auca OC*III.IJO• 



1 call•. 

2 Now, •ir, your definition of overlapping 

3 call• vera call• aada at a certain tt.a and durin; 

4 that, there va• another call aada by the •a .. caller, 

5 and that i• vbat you corwider to be overlapping' i• 

6 that not true? 

7 a Y-, except that the ..aond call wa• aada 

8 vbila the firat one va• •till in proqr•••· 
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9 g Okay, •ir. Wall, let•• focu• on tha•e three 

10 call•. As to 9027, the party pica up the line and he 

11 dial• directory a••i•tanoe 704 area coda, correct? 

12 a Y-, air. 

13 g He 9•t• an an•var. ObVioualy it la•t• over 

14 a ainuta, 1.2. Parha~ he reali••• he ha• the wrong 

15 area codal he trarwpo•ad the four and the ••v•n. so 

16 he dial• 9028 at the 407 area coda for directory 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

a••i•tanca, correct? 

a Y••· 
Q All ri9bt. 

froa the proper directory a••i•tanca, and he turn• 

around and dial• the nuabar, which i• repr•••ntad by 

line 9029 in the .... , area coda, 407, and he talk• for 

16.7 ainut_, correct? 

a Y••· 
g And you con•idar tho•• to be overlapping 
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1 calla, air? 

2 a we conaiderecl the two -- the one -d• at 

3 ' 2:50 p.a. ,an4 2z51 p.a. to be overlappiiiCJ, becauae the 

4 one atarted at 2 z 50 p.a, it laated one llinute ,a ,ftd a 

5 fraction, wbicb would -Jt• it at 2:51 and a fraction, 

6 and the aecond call atarted at 2:51. 

7 Q Y-, air. IIOV, both of t.he calla that 

8 you're identityin; are directory aaaiatance calla, 

9 correct? 

10 a Yea. 

11 Q All ri9bt, air. How, do you alao agree that 

12 it ia poaaible to terainate a call, pick t.he phone 

13 back up and begin a ,nw call all within ·oae ainute1 is 

14 tbat not true? Or do you believe that to be 

15 i11p0aaible? 

16 a I think it•a bi9bly unlikely. I would 

17 aodify that to aay it•• hi9hlY unlikely that that ia 

18 what happened, or i ,f it did, the firat call abould not 

19 have been billed at 1.20. It ahould have 1been billed 

20 at 1.00 or l .. a. 

21 Q Sir, in any of your docuaenta that you have 

22 reviewed to dateraiM overlappin;, duplicate, or buay 

23 aiCJDal calla, did you review any intoraation t.bat 

24 contained 110ra detail than ai11ply houra and ainutea on 

2'5 the call ti .. ? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

a 

Q 

Ro. 

Row, air, with reapect to your analyaia, 

after you identified all the calla that you felt were 

t.praper and you -- let •e go 'back a aecond. 
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You took theM aaaUIIptiona, and fOUr 

atatiatical ..-pling waa a ten-day periodr ia that not 

true? 

a Yu. 

Q And baaed upon thoM aaaUIIptiona, .Y·OU 

identified what you believe were overchal'9•• 

attributable to overlapping, duplicate, atuck clock, 

and buay aivnal calla, correct? 

a Yea. 

Q Row, to the extent that ·calculation included 

calla tbat, in fact, were not in error, aaauainq you 

could bang up the pbone and dial another ·n~r all 

within a ainute, your n\lllber included tnoae ·•rr.ora -­

atrike that -- your calculation included tho•• errors; 

ia that not correct? 

a Yea. 

Q And to tbe extent tbat nuaber -- thoae 

22 error• were included, you •ultipliect your factor by 

23 the 31 .antba of the relationabipr ia that not 

24 correct? 

25 a Yea. 
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1 Q And that would have cau•ed -- •••uaing ~~o•e 

2 error• exist, tbat would have cau•ed your nuaber, your 

3 overcharge nUIIber, to be greater than it actually wa•, 

4 correct? 

5 a Y••· 
6 a. 8Diaii'L·I wa have nothift9 further. 

7 ..aMI ... CLIUI Staff? 

8 c.oll •DIIIDI'IOII 

9 ·~ •• : ... u.. 
10 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Shul-n. 

11 a Good afternoon. 

12 Q My tir•t que•tion relata• to that •••• 

13 Bxbibita 18 and 19 that Tran•call vaa a•kin«J you 

14 about, and I juat want to -k• •ura I undar•tand what 

15 your under•tandinq of tha•• exhibit• i•. 

16 In reviewing tbe-, did you have any 

17 underlying •••u.ptiona regarding how the .. call• were 

18 billed u tar a• what incr ... nt• they war• billed in? 

19 a Are you talking troa ATC to TSI? 

20 Q I want to under•tand what you think the•• 

21 calls that are reflected in th••• exhibit•, what 

22 incr ... nta they v•r• billed in. Do you believe they 

23 vera billed in 1-aecond incr ... nta or 1-ainuta 

24 incr ... nta? 

25 & Th••• vera billed to TBI in 1-ainuta 
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1 incr-.ata. 

2 Q In your review of CbeH dOCNJMnta -- and I •a 

3 aoving on paat Bxbibita 1~8 ancl 19 -- ~ut in your 

4 review of tbia caae, did you find inatancea where 

5 Tranacall had billed TSI •·a end uae ~cuato-ra directly? 

6 a You'll have to repeat 'that. I have a 

7 probl- uncleratandincJ you. 

8 Q In conductincJ your review and in coapiling 

9 your report, did you find any inatancea or any 

10 ex•wplea that Tranacall had directly billed any of 

11 TSI'• and uae cuato .. ra rather than billing TSI? 

12 a Yea. 

13 Q How aany? 

14 a we dic:ln't aake an overall independent 

15 aurvey. We noted that lla. Wel~ch had .. ct. a aurvey and 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

indicated that ATC had billed TSI cuatoaera, ,and we 

relied on thia. 

Q Wer• you able to deteraine whether these 

cuata.era that were direct billed by Tranacall, 

whether they wer• billed at a particular tariff? 

a I believe they were billed the saae as the 

TSI tariff. 

Q so juat to be clear, wben Tranacall direct 

billed 'lSI •a end ua• ouatoaera, yo:u f~ound that 

Tranacall waa billincJ ba-.4 on TSI' • tariff? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

a I believe •o. 

Q Bow did you aake that deteraination? 

a Well, we aade that deteraination becau•• 

when Kathy -- vban .Jila. Welch had done her analy•i•, I 

believe tbat • • the praiH that •h• aade. 

Q Did you younelf conduct a review? 

a 11o. 

Q so your a••waption• are •olely ba•ed on 

118. Welch • • tutillony? 

a 

Q 

on that particular i••u•. 

Did you use a aaaple of billing in 

12 developing your report? 

13 a Bxplain what do you aean by •aaple of 

14 billiiWJ. 

15 Q In preparin9 your report, did you obtain 

16 certain docuaent• that you reviewed in order to 

17 co.pile your report? 

1e a Y••· 

19 Q Hov did you deteraine which docu.ent• you 

20 would review in order to coapile your report? 

21 a Well, it depend• on what a•pect of the 

22 report. If it wa•, for exa.ple, on the ten-day 

23 •tati•tica that we uaed, we took about 47,000 calla 

24 that were .. de, and we looked at the call• to 

25 deteraine if, ba•.ct on our criteria, there were 
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1 overbillinga, duplicate billinga, atuck clock, buay 

2 aignala, et cetera. And we deter11ined vbich of 50 --

3 well, 47,000 calla were errora. 

4 We then took thoae error• and Ht it up ,a,• 
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5 part of the atatiatical field, and we coapared that to 

6 the entire field. We ca.e up with 22• aa.pling, 

7 22 and a half percent aaapling, and then we applied 

8 that error factor to the 30 and a half aontha. 

9 Q Did you develop your aa.pling in a aiailar 

10 aanner for other aapecta of your report? 

11 a Yea. 

12 Q And overall, how aany aontha did you look at 

13 vben you obtained thoae 47,000 calla? 

14 a •• looked at two aontha. W• looked at ten 

15 daya for tvo cUtterent aontha. And I ai9ht add that 

1' ve looked at the aontha that were the aoat recent 

17 aontha prior to the teraination becau•• we wanted to 

18 be aure that we didn't take the early aontha where we 

19 knew there were a lot of billing errora, and we ~ook 

20 the later aontha where they were trying to correct the 

21 billing errora. 

22 Q And of thoae 4 7, 000 calla, how aany actual 

23 aeparate account• did tho•• cover? 

24 a How aany calla? There ••~• 47,000. 

25 Q Of the 47,000 calla, did thoae cover 47,000 
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1 separate accounts? 

2 a Mo, .a•aa. 47,000 calla for various 

3 accounts. 

Q Do you have any idea bow uny accounts? 

5 llo, I do not. 

6 Q lly next quution goes to a011ething that 

7 Mr. Baquenazi stated a few ainutu ago in bia 

8 tutiaony. He indicated that when a cuato .. r asked 

9 for a credit, TII credited the cuatoa•r and ~hen a•ked 

10 Tranacall for the credit. 

11 In your review, did it appear that TSI asked 

12 for the identical credit that it had given to its 

13 cuata.era? 

14 a I really can't answer that with a great deal 

15 of authority, but I 'think that when a cuato .. r asked 

16 for a credit, Mr. Baquenaai gave that cuato .. r the 

17 credit and then vent back to Tranacall and asked thea 

18 for a credit. 

19 However, in ay opinion, contrary to aaybe 

20 what -.o.e of the oth•r people in this rooa think, this 

21 case appears to ae to ~ a situation where -- and 

22 aay~ !•a going a littl• far afield, but where there 

23 vaa a poor operation, accounting operation, hardware, 

24 software billing ~ration, and ATC could not control 

25 their billings, and that'• why a lot of error• crept 



1 into the •Y•t•. And, therefore, vben a cuat011er 

2 aaked tor a credit, he w.aa vra·nt~ the credit, and I 

3 think ~t facto 11r. Baquenaai went 'back to ATC and 

4 tried .to 9et a credit trOll ATC. 

5 Q You indicate that you believe that 

6 Mr. Baqganaai 9ave the credit to hi• cuato .. r• and 

7 then aakecl Tranacall tor tbe credit, ~ancl ,you believe 
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8 that thia waa baaed on a faulty accountiDCJ ayatea. I• 

9 there •o- ctocu.entation that you baM that on? 

10 a I can baM the poorneaa ot the accountiDCJ 

11 ayat• on the dOCUIIeftta that we revieved. There were 

12 errora inb•rent in the accounting ayatea that you 

13 would only probably find in a aaall candy •tore. 

14 I ~, there wa·• a probl- with aottware . 

15 There waa e probl .. with hardware. There i• a problea 

16 with extenaion errora. There wa• a probl- with the 

17 it... that we diacuaaed, •uch •• overlappin;, atuck 

18 clock and billiftCJ•· There waa a probl- with no 

19 balance being brouvht forward . 

20 There ia a probl- with all.;ed credit• 

21 beiftCJ vranted without docuaentation. In other worda , 

22 creclita wer• allec)eclly vranted ri9ht on ~he bottoa ot 

23 an invoice without a credit .. ao beint iaaued. There 

24 vas juat very, very poor bookkeepiRCJ and billiftCJ 

25 ayat ... in plaae. 



1 Q De you believe that - poor bookkeepii'MJ 

2 applied to both Tranacall and TSI, or vaa thia aolely 

3 a probl .. with Tranacall'• billincJ? 
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4 a Well, I think it ·vaa a probla that ... nated 

5 vith Tranacall 4ftd vent ript throWJb to TSI. If TSI 

6 vaa aiabilled -- try to t.avine vettincJ a atat ... nt 

7 fraa a vendor that'• Tranacall and lookii'MJ at it and 

a ... ii'MJ an extenaion error of $3!56,000. Nov, that'• 

9 voillCJ to precipitate a lot of telephone calla, a lot 

10 of probl ... , and tbaae are that'• juat one of aany, 

11 aany, aany error• that were encountered by TSI. And 

12 ao, be had difficulty controllincJ hi• cuato .. ra, his 

13 clienta. 

14 Q I qu .. • ay qu .. tion, though, really relates 

1!5 aore to TSI'• ayatea and their iaauance of credit• to 

16 their cuatoaera and then -kincJ credit froa 

17 Tranacall. 

18 Did you have an opportunity to review TSI '• 

19 ledger and ita account• receivable? 

20 a We did not review their led9er and account• 

21 receivable, but ve looked at dOCUMentation that 

22 indicated that they were viviiMJ credit• to their 

23 cuat.oaera. 

24 Whether they g~v• it to all their cuato .. ra, 

2!5 I don't know. Whether they gave it in the preciae 

n.oa%Da PUBLIC •.-.za OO.WIUIOII 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IUIOUftt tbat tbey 90t froa Tranacall, I do not know. 

Q So tbere ia docuaentation of TSI •a 9ranti"9 

credita to ita cuatoaera? 

& Yea. 

Q Baa tbat docu.antation been aubaitted in 

thiaproceecliftiJ? 

& That quution I don • t know. I • d have to 

check that witb Mr. Paraona. 

u. a&YI•• Thank you, Mr. Shulaan. 

10 That•• all I have. 

11 ~ .. ~~ CL&a&1 CO..iaaionera? 

12 OOIIIIU.t~ J&oOUt No. 

13 CQW-QIIIODa CLUat Redirect? 

14 IID!-..ot •a•IDif!O. 

15 .'I 8. ftaiOD I 

16 Q llr. Shul.an, Mr. Gillbel shoved you aoae 

17 e~lu of what were indicated to be billi"9 

18 irregularities in your work papers. Those exaaplea 

19 had pairs of calla that were 1 ainute apart. 

20 Let .. ask you, were there also aany, aany 

21 pairs of calla Which supposedly were aade at the same 

22 ainute? 

23 & Tbat•a correct. 

24 Q Nov, would Mr. Gillbel 1 a explanation of how 

25 that aigbt be possible apply to a pair of calla that 
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211 

1 we·re aade the .... ainute? 

2 a I don't think ao. I don't think it'• 

3 lOCJical. 

4 Q Y .. , air. Do you have any oonclu•ion•, •ir, 

5 about whether very aany of TSI'• cu•ta.er• in thi• 

6 ti .. tr ... , late •aoa, early '90a, bad PBX•? 

7 a I don't think •o. 

8 Q Wby ia that? 

9 

10 

11 

a 

Q 

Well --

COMNJ' .. I~ caltCUI What ·wa• the queation? 

(.,II&". ~u) Mr. Shulaan, do you have 

12 any concluaion about whether aany of TSI '• cu•toaer• 

13 in thi• tt.. period had PBX•, private branch 

14 exchancJea? 

15 a I think the only concluaion I can reach that 

16 they didn't ia that v• aade a te•t, pretty extensive 

17 teat, a• to -- and it'• in our report -- •• to what 

18 the duration of the avera9e call wa·• for TSI '• 

19 cu•to.er•, and we caae up to 4.1 ainute• on an 

20 average. 

21 llov, fjranted there were· aany, you know, aany 

22 loJt9er onea, and there were other• that were •horter, 

23 but that wa• an extenaive review, and we ca .. up with 

24 4.1 ainutea. 

25 Nov, baaed on that, I don't think you'd need 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

that aopbiaticated ayat ... 

Q Tbank you, air. one final qu-tion. Did 

you do an analyaia vbereby you oa.par:~ the ainutea 

liated on the vreenbar au.aariea for two aontha? 

a Y .. , ve did. 

Q With the ainutea on the invoice• to TSI? 

a Y .. , ve did. 

Q llbicb two 110ntha vera thoae? 

a Daceabar 1991 and Septeabar 1991. 

Q What vera your findinga? 
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a .. 11, our finding• were that on the -- well, 

on the greenbara the total calla vera 102,645 calls, 

whereaa on the invoice rendered, the calls were 

121,132 calla. 

on tbe ainutea for that sa.. aonth the 

gr-nbara indicated ainutea of 371,464.8, and the 

invoice aubai tted froa ATC to TSI reflected 

444,728.8 ainutea. 

Q And that ia the total, but it pervaded 

itaelf through international calla, day calla, evening 

21 calla, and night weekend calla. 

22 D. fiiDIILI Excuae ... I aove to atrike 

23 that anaver aa I don't think it'• gone to any queation 

24 at all that waa taken up in direct. 

25 



1 aaked of hia in croaa-exaaination about the billing 

2 irregularitiea. The --
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3 "'*"xaaioaa ·GaaCIAa Mr. Gillbel, you raiaed 

4 tbe billing irregularitiea. I think he'• addr .. aing 

5 tb• in a broad way. 

6 ... a~La I don't believe it'• --

7 OtWM!Nim.a cn.aa&1 I'll allow the 

8 queation. 

9 Q (~ Ill". ParHU) Mr. Sbulaan, would you 

10 conaider tboae difference• to be aaterial? 

11 a I conaider tb .. to ~ exoeaaively aaterial, 

12 and tbat '• part of the whole billiftCJ probl-. Thia ia 

13 an accounting and billing probl ... 

14 Q Do you a9ree with lla. Daurio in her 

15 t .. tillony today that tho•• nuabera ahould have been 

16 identical? 

17 a Abaolutely. 

18 8. Cl:tDIL·I I 1a 90ing to object to that 

19 queation. That•• definitely rebuttal. 

20 ... P.laiO••• That'• all I have, air. 

21 D. CIDIII•La I aove to atrike that laat 

22 queation and anaver. 

23 OOWtOU·IOidl• C~a I don't think he 

24 anav•rad it. We'll atrike the qu .. tion. Well, we'll 

25 1-v• the qu .. tion. !'here waa no an•w•r. 
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1 a. DltiO ... a Could I aak the vitn••• tor an 

2 anaver? I actually thou9ht I did hear an anawer. 

3 ft.,.... aJIUUIUJ I Aid very quickly --

4 ·~II!OIIaa CLaUJ Wait a ainute. Don • t 

5 anaver it. Hanq on, ·even if you did. What was 

6 your --

7 oowtaaxODR CIUCI&J The queation had an 

8 anaver in it also. 

9 

10 queation vas -- just 9ive the question. Then I want 

11 to hear the objection. Plea•• don't anawer until I 

• 
12 tell you. 

13 ftt'D8a .atJLIIUI1 Yea, ... •aa. 

14 .a. ~~ •Do you agree with Ms. Daurio 

15 tbat the nuaber• ahould have been identical?• 

16 Ma. OIMBaLt He'• asking specific queationa 

17 aa to Ma. Daurio •a direct tutiaony. There vae no 

18 rebuttal filed by thia vitn•••· We believe it ' ·• 

19 clearly rebuttal teatiaony troa thia vitn•••· 

20 ·a. nuo•1 I think it•• •xceaaively 

21 technical. There ahould be ao.. leeway 9ranted tor 

22 the tact that teatiaony developed in an open hearing 

23 aoM1:i .. • ia expanded upon by the vitn•••· And thia 

24 vitnaaa did ait tor deposition. They have had 

25 dlacovery of hia. 
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1 ocw•zuJoua ct.aaaa I aCJr .. with you, 

2 llr. Paraona. I CJU- ay difficulty, really, ia I 

3 think you have CJivan a apin to that teatiaony that waa 

4 not there. Ask your quution aCJain. 

5 Q (87 II&". •azaoa8) Mr. Shulaan, do you 

6 aqrae with lla. Daurio that the aaounta abould have 

7 been identical? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

a 

a. naMJMa Thank you. 

·~IUIOIII'a CLU.KI Bxbibita? 

... naeope, I would .ove into evidence 

12 ws-1, ws-a and ws-3. 

13 otWMtUIOIII& CLaalta Bxhibita 16 and 17 will 

14 be adllitted in the record without objection. 

15 (8Xbibita 16 and 17 received in evidence.) 

u; . 

17 and 19. 

18 

a. eumaLa We would .ove Bxhibita 18 

COWtUIO- CL&Il&l They will be ac:blitted 

19 in the record without objection. 

20 (8Xbibita 18 and 19 received in evidence.) 

21 -..! .. IOIID CL&a&a Thank you Mr. Shulaan. 

22 (Witneaa Shulaan excused.) 

23 

24 a. ••Lr• ccmaiaaioner Clark, with reapect 

25 to BXblbit 17, we have no objection to that, but we 
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1 would li~ to ~ .. rv• -- •inoe we don't have a copy of 

2 it, ve 

3 

4 Exhibit 17 at thl• ti... The court reporter will 

5 inclicata tbat it i• not ac:blittad. There will be a 

6 break at wbicb you can couult, and then at that point 

7 you need to IIOVe it back into the record. Okay? 

8 D. nLI'a I don't anticipate a probl-, but 

9 I would at lea•t like to .. e it 'before --

10 OCIIIIIUJ .... 'CLad I That 1 • fine. 

11 (Bxbibit 17 withdrawn fro. the record.) 

12 

13 

14 

15 

COWflUJOif&a Cx..a&1 118. Welch? 

.. • Dl~l-& Staff call• bthy Welch. 

16 vas called •• a vi~ne•• on behalf of the Staff of the 

17 Florida Public service Ca.ai••ion and, havin9 been 

18 duly .worn, te•tified a• follows: 

19 DrUCir 'IDMIDt'IGII 

20 at -. DA~.X:IICII 

21 Q GOod afternoon, D. Welch. could you plea•• 

22 •tate your na.. tor the record? 

2 3 a Kathy welch. 

24 And could you tall u• by wbo. you • re 

25 eJ~Played and at wbat addre••? 



1 The Florida PUblic Service Ca.aiaaion, 

2 3625 K.W. 82nd Avenue, Suite 400, Miaai. 

3 Q 

Q 

What ia your poaition at the Coaaiaaion? 

I'a a regulatory analyat auperviaor. 

And did you cau .. to 'be prepared and tiled 

6 in thia docket 11 pa9e• o·f direct teatiaony? 

7 I did. 

8 Q Do you bave any change• or correction• to 

9 tbat teatiaony? 

10 laaed on an attachllent to Douqlaa Metcalf'• 

11 teattaony, I would probably not have filed Audit 

12 Diacloaure Ko. 7. 

13 Q Doea that relate to 
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14 Which ia in Bxbibit KIM, Pa9e 22 of 79. But 

15 I have not peraonally bad an opportunity to review hia 

16 nUIIbera, ao I •a not aun what I woulcl have had in 

17 there bwtead. 

18 Q Why don•t we addre•• your direct teatiaony 

19 it-lf, thOUCJh, tint. Do you have any chancJea? 

20 Ko, I don•t. 

21 Q And it I a•k you the •••• quaationa 

22 contained in your teatiaony today, would your anawers 

24 a Yea. 

25 



1 We're not aaking any cban9•• to your direct 

2 t-tillony? 

3 Wit'DI8 DLa81 Well, there is so•• 

4 r:eference to that Disclosure No. 7 in there. It'• on 

5 Paqe 4, the last para9rapb, Linea 24, 25, and Paqe 5, 

6 Linea 1 through 5. 

7 Q (87 .. • batiDCJ) Do you then wish to 

8 strike tbat tutiaony? 

9 a , ... 
10 o-wtMXOMD CLU&I All ript. On Page 4, 
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11 Linea 24 and 25 through Page 5, Linea 1 through 5, you 

12 wish to strike that? 

13 

14 

15 Q 

16 Ma. Welch? 

17 

18 

a 

WI....aa DLCII'I , ... 
OC*IIIHJODa Cliaa&,l Okay. 

(87 ... ... tlDCJ) Any other changes, 

llo. 

19 Clark, I'd ask that Ma. Welch' • direct teatiaony be 

20 inserted into the record as though read. 

21 COIIIfiUJODa CJ.aa&a Ma. Welch •a direct 

22 teatillony will be inserted in the record as though 

23 read. 

24 Q '(87 ... batiDCJ) And, Ms. Welch, did you 

25 also prepare two exhibits to your direct teatiaony? 

ft.Oil!DA PUBLIC ann~ · OC.tiiZOM 



1 

2 

a 

Q 

3 exbibita? 

Y .. , I cUd. 

Do you bave cbanqu or correction• to tboae 

4 a Y... Tbat 1 
• the one Where I have KL-1, 

5 Paqe 22 of 79, and the attacbMnta are Paqe 23 anc:l 

6 Paqe 24. 

7 caJiiUNIOima CLaaKI Ma. W.lcb, you are 

8 takinv tboa• paqea --

9 ~--- DLCIII OUt. 

10 .-aNIOIID cr.aa.s -- out. All riqht. 

11 Give .. the exhibit nuabera. 

12 1IH'IIII88 ftliCIIJ ICL-1 

13 •· D&t'l•h Aa identified in the 

14 prebearinq atate.ent, it•• XLN-1 ia the exhibit to 

15 vbicb abe • ·• reterrinv. 

16 CCM'N'IIIOUa C:Laaaa And that 1 
• attached to 

17 her direct teati.ony? 

18 a. 'a&lfDMn 'l'bat • • correct. 

19 ·COMWI .. IO .. a CLaRKs But you have taken out 

20 vbat paqu? 

21 ttrifllaaa RU.I 22 tbrou9h 24. 

22 ,cxwraaJo-aa cr.aaaa Okay. We'll identify 

23 it •• Bxbibit 20, KLM-1 , without Paq .. 22 tbrou9h 24. 

24 

25 Q 

(Bxhibit 20 .. rked for identification.) 

(~ .. • -~i114J) Do you have any cbanqea 

ROUD& JVaLIC ,._..~a OC*IIJia%011 
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1 to JaM-2? 

2 

3 
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No • 

... ••~~ I juat want to clarity, aince 

4 there'• two aeta of page nuaber• on the exhibit. 

5 we• re talkiDCJ about the page nWiber• at the top 

6 riCJ)lt-band comer? 

7 

8 

9 

1fiftla88 DLCIII Yea. 

a. aaLI'a Thank you. 

COMKI88IO ... CL&a&l KLN-2 i• part of her 

10 direct t .. ti.ony? 

11 u. D&IJ'I•a Correct. We would aak that 

12 that be aarked. 

13 ~Iae.Joaa CLaRKa That will alao be part 

14 of Exhibit 20. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 DIRECT TESTI.U.Y OF KATHY L. WELCH 

2 Q. Please state your .name and business address . 

3 A. My n111e 1s Kathy L. Welch and my bus1ness address 1s 3625 N.W. 82nd 

4 Ave .. SU1te 400. M1am1. Florida. 33166. 

5 Q. By Wm are you presently e~~ployed and 1n W'hat capac;ty? 

6 A. I ·• eiiPloyed by the Flor1da Pub11c Service Ccmn1ss1on as a ~!.!latory 

7 Analyst Superv1sor 1n the 01vis1on of Aud1t1ng and F1nanc1al Analys1s . 

8 0. How long have you been eiiPloyed by the tc.1s·s1on? 

9 A. I have been eiiPloyed by the Flor1da Pub11c Service C0111111ssion for 

10 approx1•tely 19 years. 

11 Q. Br1efly rev1w your educat1anal and profess1ona1 background. 

12 A. I have a Bachelor of Bus1ness Adl1n1strat1on degree w1th a major in 

13 account1ng frc. Flor1da Atlant1c tk\1vers1ty anc:1 a Masters degree 1n H\Jnan 

14 Resource develop~ent . I have a Certified Pub11c Manager certificate fran 

15 Flor1da State lM1vers1ty. I a• also a Cert1f1ed Pub11c Accountant licensed 

16 in the State of Florida. I was h1red as a Publ1c utilities Analyst I by the 

17 Flori,da Publ1c Serv1ce C~1ss1on in June of 1979. I was pr·omoted to 

18 Regulatory Analyst Supervisor on January 2. 1990. 

19 Q. Please descr1be your current responsib11it1es . 

20 A. Currently. I aaa a Regulatory Analyst Supervisor w1th the 

21 respons1b111t1es of adl1n1ster1ng the 01st'rict Off1ce and review1ng work load 

22 and a11ocat1ng resources to COIIPlete f1eld ·wen and issue audit reports when 

23 due. I also superv1se. plan. and conduct ut111ty aud1ts of ·manual and 

24 automated aCCOLI1t1ng systas for h1stor1cal and forecasted financ1al 

25 statf!llef1ts and exh1b1ts . 



, 
~L2. 

. .. 
1 0. Have·you presented eJq)ert test1.any before th1s C<a~1SS1on or any other 

2 regulatory agency? 

3 A. Yes. I test1f1ed 1n the folloong cases : Tall1am1 V11 1age Uti1 1ty . Inc . 

4 rate case. Docket No. 910560-WS: Ta.1a.1 V111age Ut111ty . Inc . transfer to 

5 North Fort Myers . Docket No. 940963-SU: General OevelopEnt Util 1ties . Inc . 

6 rate case. Docket No. 911030-WS: and Econ ut111t1es Corporat1on transfer to 

7 Wedgef1eld Ut111t1es . Inc .. Docket No. 960235-WS. 

8 0. tNt 1s the purpose of your test1.any today? 

9 A. The purpose of My test1.any 1s to sponsor the staff aud1t report for 

10 the aud1 t of Transca 11 Met-1 ca • Inc . Docket No. 951232-Tl . The aud1 t report 

11 1s f11ed w1th IIY test1..,y and 1s 1dent1f1ed as KLW-1. Several aud1t work 

12 papers supporting 1ssues 1n the report are ·attached as KLW-2. 

13 0. 01d you prepare th1s aud1t report? 

14 A. 

15 o. 
16 A. 

Yes . I perfor.d the aud1t and prepared the aud1t report . 

Do you have a general statement regarding your f1 nd1ngs 1n th1s aud1t? 

Yes . page 51 of the aud1t report slJIMr1zes my calculat1on of the 

17 corrected b111ings of Telus Com~Un1cat1ons . Inc. <Telus. ATC. or Transcall) 

18 to Teleco.l1icat1on Serv1ces . Inc. <TSU . the pa,Y~nents made by TSI to ATC . 
' 

19 the credits g1ven by ATC to TSI . and the d1fference or amount due. Hy f1na1 

20 ·Calculat1on 1nd1cates that TSI owes ATC S50.1 .369. 

21 Q. Please rev1ew the aud1t disclosures you are sponsori ng . 

22 A. ~1t D1sclosure No . 1 1s an int~y d1sclosure that di scusses some 

23 of the issues 1n the contract between TSI and Telus . Thi s disclosure also 

24 i ntroduces the report prepared for TSI by Lopez . Levi & Associates that 

25 
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... 

1 est1•tes •total dallages to TSI ·s business as a result of Arc ·s iq,roper 

2 services . · 

3 Aud1t Disclosure No. 2 addresses Schedule 1 of the Lopez Lev1 report and 

4 various extens1on errors . I f<U1d that IIIOSt of these errors were 

5 typographical errors that were not carr1ed ·cbllft to the total atamt b111ed. 

6 However. 1n Septellber and October. 1990. the extension errors affected the 

7 total ~111 . 'Page 51 of the aud1t report reflects the corrected b111 amounts 

8 for these IIIOI1ths as S40.689.13 and 554.563.60. respectively . 

9 Aud1t Disclosure No. 3 addresses Schedule 3 of the Lopez Lev1 report 

10 wh1ch d1scusses a d1fference bebleen the checks pa1d by TSI to ATC and the 

11 pa~s recorded 1n the ATt statsents. Page 51 of the audit report includes 

12 the total of all the canceled checks presented by TSI . 

13 Audit Disclosure No. 4 addresses SChedule 4 of the Lopez Levi report 

14 ~ich CCJIIPires minutes free the ATC bill to •tnutes determined by TSI based 

15 on an outside qJnSUltant•s report . The Lopez Levi report indicates the total 

16 billing fro. ATC should be reduced by S98.242. I believe that there are 

17 several errors in th1s calculation . After making my corrections to this 

18 calculation I believe that there are two areas 1n this analysis that require 

19 adjus~t to the b1111ng free ATC. Both adjustments are based on a larger 

20 variance thiA average between the b111s and the ~ry reports . A difference 

21 always exists because the b11ls to TSI cust~s show i nternational minutes 

22 in one •1rarte 1ncremnts and the s~ries shaw thai in six second increments . 

23 The f1 rst adjust.nt 1 s for the months of 5eptellber. NovaD!r . and Oeceneer . 

24 1991 ~ the b111 s are substantia 111 higher than the slJIIftlry. I have 

25 recalculited the b11ls for these three months and find that they should be 
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... 
1 reduced by S38, 108.59. The second adjustment is for the months Noveft>er . and 

2 Oecear. 1'990 when the minutes billed are substant;ally lawer than those 

3 foood on the detail bi111ng st~Rtries . My calculation to adjust for this 

4 difference results in an increase in the billing from ATC of S12.898.03 . 

5 Aud1t D1sclosure No. 5 addresses Schedules 6 and 7 of the Lopez Levi 

6 report •1ch esti•tes the 1111P1ct that bi111ng TSI for 1ntemat1onal calls at 

7 one m1nute incraents (60/60) had on TSI. as coq>ared to b1111ng the f1rst 

8 nrtoote at a full ~oote 1ncre~~ent and then at s1x second increments (60/6) as 

9 required by the contract between the part1es . Although ATC was not b1111ng 

10 pursuant to tbe contract. ATC may have g1ven TSI lSS and 401 discounts (that 

11 were also not 1n the contract) as CC~~Per~sat1on for this difference in the 

12 b1111ng. Therefore. I have not rmade an adjusbllent s111ilar to that made in the 

13 Lopez Lev1 report. 

14 Aud1t Disclosure No. 6 addresses Schedules 8. 9. and 10 of the Lopez 

15 Levi report which addressed four types of prob 1 ems : ca 11 s over one hour. 

16 overlapp1ng calls. short repet1t1ve calls. dupl1cate calls . I d1d not make 

17 a s111111ar adjustment oo page 51 of the audit report . I bel1eve that there are 

18 errors 1n the log1c used 1n the adjustment as well as errors in the rl\IIOers 

19 used . I recalculated the schedules after correct1ng the log1c errors and 

20 fOI.Ild a poss1ble error of S26.409.49. Ho.ever. ATC gave cred1ts of S74,751.79 

21 to TSI for these same types of problems and the overlapp1ng problem is 

22 addressed 1n Disclosures 8 and 9. Therefore. I do not bel1eve that any 

23 adjustMent needs to be made. 

24 Audit Disclosure No. 7 discusses the March . 1992 and May . 1992 b1111ng 

25 format . It appears that for these two IDlths the bills were computed 

. 4 • 



225 

1 according to a new contract that was never signed. The subsequent bills and 

2 the April. 1992 bill .-e 1n the previous for.t. I have recomputed these two 

3 bills in the old foiWt and be11eve that a reduction of S6. 771 .o6 should be 

4 made to the March b111 and a reduction of S2.005.38 should be made to the May 

5 bill . 

6 Audit Disclosure No. 8 discusses the nine second overbilling that was 

7 the subject of a previous ATC docket. I .-ted with our Electronic Data 

8 Processing staff to rev1ew the sw1tch tapes and this proble111 was not resolved 

9 on Jllle 18. 1991 for TSI. as it was for other cunc.ers. We tested tapes ~~r 

10 June 21. and July · 6 and fCUid the 9 seconds added in for both days . 

11 Therefore. I have used the sae calculation as was used 1n the aud1t report 

12 submitted 1n Doctet No. 951270-TI to detel'lline the total overbilling for the 

13 n1ne seconds. Th1s calculation results in a reduction to the bill from ATC 

14 of S37.714.59. This overbilling ~ld also have been passed on to lSI's 

15 customers at a higher rate. 

16 Audit Disclosure No. 9 discusses the time points ATC used to b1i1 TSI . 

17 On switch tapes. the tiM that 1s considered actual conversation time is 

18 considered the difference between T1• Po1nt 7 <TP-7) and Time Point 6 (TP-6) . 

19 Time Po1nt 1 <TP-1> time is the t1• that the first dialed digit is received 

20 by the interexchlnge carrier switch. eo.ission order PSC-93-1237-AS-TI 

21 approved a settle.nt to ATC's cust~rs based on charging for TP-7 t1me less 

22 TP-1 ti• instead of TP-6 for the period ·Oecelber 1990 to May 1991. 

23 In June . 1991 . the problem was supposed to be corrected. I traced the 

24 tapes for Jooe 21. 1'991 and July 6. 1991 to the detail billing information 

25 given to· TSI . I feutd that the proble11 was not corrected for TSI but was 
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1 corrected for other ATC custaners . ATC was st111 charg1ng for TP-7 less TP-1. 

2 !beYer. TSI was b111ed accord1ng to a contract and not the ATC tariff (except 

3 for 1nternational rates .) The contract d1d not make any specifications as to 

4 the t1111ng of the calls except W'M!ther it would be billed in six second or one 

5 minute 1ncraents. At the ex1t conference ATC 1ndicated that in the absence 

6 of specif1c language in the contract. the tariff should prevail . Accord1ng 

7 to TSI's tariff. effect1ve as of November 9. 1989. Cno changes f11ed dur1ng 

8 the t1• of the contract> the call w111 be timed as follCkiiS : 

9 ·s1111ng for all c~leted calls <as def1ned 1n Sect1on 1) w111 conmence 

10 fra. the UR a custe~~er ut111zes or1g1nat1ng access faci11t1es . The 

11 measured use of service 1s then based upon the total t1me the custe~~~er 

12 ut111zes such fac111ties. When a ca111ng party allows the. distant end 

13 to r1ng 1n excess of 60 seconds or approxi~~ately 8 to 10 r1ngs. the call 

14 w111 be considered a c~leted call . Th1s only app11es when hardware 

15 ans.er superv1s1on 1s absent on the terminat1ng end. · 

16 Based on TSI's tar1ff . the calls appear to be correctly b;lled . However . I 

17 still made the adJustatt for Oecent>er 1990 to May 1992. 1n view of the 

18 approved settlement and the attempted refund by ATC . In interviews conducted 

19 oor1ng the audit . ATC responded that they do not bel1eve they could change the 

20 bill1ng lllethodology because of TSI's tar1ff and that the 151 domestic 

21 adjustllent and the 401 i nternational adjustment c~sate TSI for the 

22 d1 fference. 

23 I c<JIII)Uted an adjustllent for the period 'Oecenoer 1. 1990 to Hay 1992. 

24 using the maer of ca 11 s made 111.11 tip 11 ed by 22.44 seconds (the average 

25 difference between T6 and n for the tapes reviewed by staff) . I then 

- 6 -



2 '2 1 

1 cooverted tflis rullber into 11inutes and .ultiplied 1t by the billing rate and 

2 app11ed the !Nffected call factors and cred1t factor . The calculation using 

3 the order requ1red a reft.m to TSI of S26.170.49. TSI returned the check 

4 because they were already 1n 11t1gat1on. My calculation amounted to 

5 S83.350.43 for Decellber 1990 to May 1992 and has been adjusted on page 51 of 

6 the aud1t report. I also calculated. for 1nfonutional purposes •. the 

7 adjusu.at for the ent1re t1• of the contract. July 1989 to Hay 1992. in ~case 

8 the ec.1ssion detenltnes that the Alt tariff d1d AOt apply and retroactively 

9 app11es the adjust.rat. The schedule 1s also attached and amounts to Slll.521 

10 for July 1989 to May 1992. 

11 Audit D1scloue No. 10 addresses d1fferences between the TSI tariff and 

12 1ts b1111ng rates. I rancDily selected details in January 1'990. Oecenber 

13 1990. February 1991. ~t 1991. and March 1992 and asked ATC to provide the 

14 rates used to b111. ATC provided the ·s11ck· sheets given to them by TSI . 

15 Except for March. 1992 the rates on the sheets were the rates used to prepare 

16 the b1111ng. I also CCIIPired these rates to TSI's tariff . I believe that TSI 

17 is not b1111ng acoord1ng to 1t"s tar1ff. In addition . these slicks appear to 

18 be advert1se•ants for services and state that all calls are billed in 6 second 

19 increments . Since ~stic calls are billed at 3U/6 and international calls 

20 at one 1111nute 1ncraents these sheets do not appear to be accurate . I could 

21 not deterll1 ne the aao.11ts without the st.~~~~~ary b111 s by TS I wh 1 ch were asked 

22 for but never provided. It appears that TSI overfilled 1ts own customers . 

23 It also appears that a separate invest1gat1on of lSI ' s overbn 11ng may be 

24 warranted. 

25 
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1 Aud1 t 01 sc 1 osure No. 11 d1 scusses errors 1 n b1111 ng 800 mJN>ers . I 

2 found that the 111 nutes of use for the 800 ca 11 s dl d not agree between the 

3 deta11 b1111ng reports and the s~.J~aary reports . Accordl~ to the contract 

4 between Telus and TSI. all 800 calls were to be b1lled 1n full minute 

5 1 ncraents at 21 cents per at1 nute. However. the 800 1 nterstate ca 11 s were 

6 shcw'l on the s~ry as 1 nterstate ca 11 s 1 nstead of 800 ca 11 s . and. therefore 

7 b11led to both TSI and 1ts cust0111ers at a lo..er 1nterstate rate . I est1mate 

8 the d1fference 1n b1111ng due to th1s error as S3.539.42 . Th1s 1s based 1n 

9 part. hcllliver. on 1naccurate souree data. I d1d not pursue 1nforwt1on on the 

10 exact I'UIIbers because the deta11 prov1ded to TSI to g1ve 1ts customers was 

11 a 1 so under b111 ed. Therefore. TS I was unab 1 e to b 111 for the revenue . The 

12 prof1t earned by lSI should not have been mater1ally d1 fferent s1nce the 

13 ~~~arkup for the two products was almst the ~a111e. 

14 Aud1t 01sclosure No. 12 d1scusses the amounts b111ed for international 

15 calls . I coapared the dollars b111ed for 1nternat1onal calls from the bill 

16 fro~~ ATC to TSI to the dollars 1n the deta11 call sl.IIIMrles to determ1ne if 

17 a 401 d1scount was actually given . Var1ous d1scount rates were used. Al so. 

18 1n Decenter of 1990. an error seems to have been made. wh1ch resulted 1n TSI 

19 not rece1v1ng the full 401 d1scount . In Apr 1l 1992 an adjustment of 

20 S21 .375.8S was g1ven to TSI for 1nternat1onal cred1t for October . 1989 to 

21 June. 1990 to adjust the cred1ts to 401 . My calculat1on lnd1cates that the 

22 cred1t was overstated by S3 .935.95. 

23 Aud1t D1sclosure No . 13 d1scusses lSI's concern that ATC cont1nued to 

24 b111 saae phone nUIIbers after TSI requested that they be disconnected. I 

25 looked at all rui)ers that could be ver1f1ed w1th a fax correspondence to ATC 
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1 and rev1 ewed s.-ry and deta 11 b1111 ng 1 nfol"''lat 1 on to determ1 ne the do 11 a r 

2 1apact. I only fOLRS Sl49.57 . 

3 Aud1t D1sclosure No. 14 addresses accounts b111ed by ATC d1rectly. I 

4 f0ll1d that ATC d1d b111 sa. of lSI ' s custo.rs d1rectly . Correspondence that 

5 I rev1eei 1nd1cated that 1 f lSI s1gned &4) a custc.er that was fotWrly an ATC 

6 cust~ . the AYC b1111ng cycle p1 eked up the customer. Correspondence a 1 so 

7 1nd1cates several custc.ers were affected. I atteiiPted to c~re a 11st of 

8 affected ·custc.ers to the b1111ng •1crof1che fro. ATC . however . the c~any 

9 cla1.s the Mcrof1che cannot be fCUMS. I also requested that lSI prov1de 

10 add1t1onal data . and they d1d not . ·fro. 111 rev1ew of the correspondence. I 

11 believe that lSI pa1d ATC S7 .094.35 related to these accounts . If ATC sent 

12 the btll. lSI wu never b111 ed for usage on these accounts . The S7 . 094 

13 pa,YIIent appears to pay ATC for the1r portion. It does not seem reasonable 

14 that lSI -.ld pay 1ts port1on ooless 1t had already collected revenue for 

15 these accounts . HcMver. I could not detenrtne the actual dollars b1lled 

16 because of ATC ' s failure to comply wtth the request for m1crof1che and the 

17 lack of b1111ng 1nfonnet1on shOwn 1n the corresPOndence 1 rev1ewed . Nelther 

18 could I detenrtne 1f ATC or lSI ever rece1ved the revenue for these accounts . 

19 Therefore. I have recc.-nded no adjustlllent for th1s error . 

20 Aud1 t 01 sc 1 osure No. 15 addresses b111 s for ca 11 s that were not 

21 CCIIIPlete. I traced sw1tch tape 1nforwtion to deta11 ca 11 b1111ng 1nfol"''lat1on 

22 for four days . My rev1ew revealed that ATC 1nchdd some calls that had an 

23 anste" qua 11 f1er other than a ftarcMre answer. Alt b111 ed for some ca 11 s that 

24 had a zero qual1f1er. cans with an answer qua11f1er of zero were designated 

25 by the SWitch as ·no answer· calls. Accord1ng to ATC . there was a manual 
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1 procns usld to rt¥1.- calls w1th the zero QUI11f1er to dlterm1nt 1f they were 

2 btlleble. The crtttrte ulld tn th1S process could not be locetld. The calls 

3 that were ot• a rete and btllld aPPM~ to hive bad data 1n the ·T1me Po1nt 

4 6" fteld. wh1ch 1s where convtrsatton tt• biOtns. Thtst calls appear to be 

S rattd ustng Tt• Po1nt 7· T1• Po1nt 1. the s• as all other calls but they 

6 dt d not 1 nc h.lde the extra 9 second error. HMYer. not all calls w1 th bad 

7 data 1n the T1• Po1nt 6 fteld were rated. so I could not ~!'tenn1ne the 

8 cr1ter1a used. The COIPiftY appears to have d1scont1nued thts pract1ce 1n 

9 June. 1991. s1nct no zero qu~11f1er calls were g1Yen a rate and b111ed from 

10 the June 21 tape. I t1so found calls wtth answer qualtfters that 1nd1eatt a 

11 busy s1gnel Wll rtet1Yid but thlt the ca11tr cUd not hlno up after a set 

12 nLfllbtr of seconds. c1111 that hid 1 long m.tlbtr of rtngs but tht caller dtd 

13 not hang up tfttr stvtra1 secondS. end cells that recetvld stlence but tht 

14 caller dtd not hang up after stvtf'al seconds . I could not dtterm1nt the 

15 nUIIIbtr of seconds the softwlrt was set to. According to sw1tch data. the 

16 software could bt set btt\Mft zero and 120 seconds . I est1mettd the dollar 

17 affect of thl busy. long rtng. and s11tnee calls us1ng the percent of calls 

18 for tech qu~ltf1er 1n tht 'sMPle. t1• total calls , t1Ms an average cost per 

19 call to TSI of 63 cents. Tht busy calls b1llld amounted to 1315. long rtn; 

20 atiOUftted to 146.284 and Cllll recorded wtth s11enct amounted to S9S8. 

21 Accord1nt to TSI't tar1ff, the ce11 w~11 bt ttlld •• tollowt : 
22 •Whfn • ce111ng partr e11awt t~ d1ttlnt tnd to r'ng tn •~c••• of 60 

23 IICONit or wro.••tely I to 10 "'"'' ' tht ca11 wt11 bt conttdlrtd • 
24 CCIIIP1ttld caH . Thta on11 epp11ea ~ hlrctwert enawer aupervuton 11 

2& abient on tht t1r11 net 1 no tnd. • 

• 10 • 
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1 S1nce the zero qualifier calls were less than 1% of the billable calls it does 

2 not appear to be mater1al and the other answer qual ifiers appear to be valid 

3 accord1 ng to the tari ff . However. I cou 1 d not determ1 ne the t 1 me the software 

4 was set to . to be able to determine if it was the same as the 60 seconds 1n 

5 the tariff. 

6 In conclusion. I estimate that TSI owes ATC S501 .369 as shown on page 51 

7 of the audit report . These nl.8D!rs are based on the 40% international 

8 discount and the 151 dolestic discount being given as compensation for not 

9 being able to bill at 60/6 increments for international and 6/6 for domestic . 

10 It is also based on the aSSLIIIPt1on that TSI Wf1S entitled to a refund for the 

11 difference between t1111e point six <TP-6) and time po1nt one <TP-1> because of 

12 the atteiiiPted refund made by ATC based on Order PSC-93 -1237 -AS-Tl . 

13 0. 'Does this conclude your testimony? 

14 A. Yes. it does . 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 Q cay lla .... tlJMJ) lila. Welch, did you al•o 

2 cau.e to be prepared two page• ot rebuttal te•tiaony? 

3 & Ye•, I did. 

4 Q Do you have any chan;•• or correction• to 

5 that ta•tiaony? 

6 & No, I don•t. 

7 Q And you did not have any exhibit• to your 

8 rebuttal t .. tt.ony 

9 & No. 

10 a. :a&t'I•• ccmai••ioner Clark, I'd a•k 

11 that Ma. Welch'• rebuttal te•tiaony be in•erted into 

12 the record a• though read. 

13 cowraaio- CLall&l It will be in•erted in 

14 the record a• though read. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 REBUTTAL TESTitDY (f' KATHY l . WELCH 

2 Q. Please state your .nae and bus1ness addres·s . 

3 A. f1Y na11e 1s Katt\Y L. Welch and ~qy bus1ness address 1s 3625 NW 82nd Ave .. 
, 

4 SU1te 400. M1all1. Flor1da 33166. 

5 Q. By 'ita~ are you presently e~~ployed and 1n what capac1ty? 

6 A. I 111 81Ployed by the Flor1da Pub11c Serv1ce C:0.1ssi ~on as a Regulatory 

7 Analyst 5&4)erv1sor 1n the D1v1s1on of Aud1t1ng and F1nancial Analys1s . 

8 : Q. HeW long have you been eaployed by the ec.rtss1on? 

9 A. I have been eiPloyed by the Flor1da 1Publ1c Service Conmiss1on for 

10 1 approx1•tely 19 years. 

11 o. Are you the s• Katt\Y Welch that has prev1ously filed testimony in the 

12 case? 

13 A. Yes . 

14 o. What 1s the purpose of your test1.any today? 

15 A. I 110.1ld 11ke to respond to the test11D\Y of Douglas S. Metcalf on 1behalf 

16 of Transcall Mler1 ca Inc. 01 page 9. Mr. Metca 1 f d1 scusses h1 s objection to 

17 the correct1on by staff of the Septemer. Novemer . & Deceni>er . 1991 bills . 

18 On 11ne B. he states ·1 be11eve that the staff had 100 basis for utiliz1ng 

19 these alternative sUMMaries . · I disagree w1th Mr. Metcalf ' s conclus1on. I 

20 ver1f1ed the DecenOer su.ry to the deta11 green bar b1111ng pri·ntouts which 

21 were pnov1ded from Transcall Aler1ca Inc. d/b/a ATC long Distance CATC> to 

22 Telec~1cat1on Serv1ces lnc:.(TSI) . Although I d1d not personally verify 

23 the staar1es I used for .Sept:amer and Novaar to the ~detail greenbars . I did 

24 ccapare thell to reports done by Collpu-1 . TSI's consultant~ . which were 

25 prepared us1ng the detail green bar reports . In addition . the Nov~r 
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1 sl.IIBary used by staff was pr1nted on Decellber 14. The one used by ATC to 

2 prepare the b111 was dated Decellber 4. It appears that for sa.e reason ATC 

3 detet"111ned that they needed to redo the N"'. Cons1der1ng the qual1ty of the 

4 records for th1s t1E period. the absence of any notes or telephone log notes 

5 descr1b1ng reasons for the re-N"' 1s not surpr1s1ng. 

6 0. Does th1s conclude your rebuttal test1.any? 

7 A. Yes . 1t does. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 

3 

4 

Q Cit •· -U..I llov, ... ..lob, you did 

oorrect? 

llo, I didn't. 

•· ~~ '1'bank you, ... W.lcb.. Tbe 

5 witnua 1a tendered for oro.•. 
6 M? 'MI .. m••l,l llr. Paraona? 

7 

8 

9 Q 118. W.lcb, would you a9r .. with .. ~•• ·• 

10 veneral •tter, tbat vbere you end Lope•-Levi part 

11 ~Y ia ....atially on two iaauaa1 the tirat beinq 

12 the iawe of the 6-aecond billinv incr-nt, and the 

13 -cond iaaue being ctuplicate billinp, overlapping 

14 billinga, ari4 atuok clock billinva? 

15 & I don't believa that on the 6-aecond 

16 incr~t i .. ue I aade an opinion. I think I 
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17 pr-m:ect botb a idea to that iaaue in ay report. So I 

18 wouldn't aay that I bave a direct conflict with th ... 

19 I lett it open, ev.n in ay teatt.ony. 

20 In tbe otbar iaaue a• to ov~billinq 

21 overlappiiMJ calla, I have a very aerioua probl .. vitb 

22 that, y ... 

23 Q DealiiMJ with tbe 6-aeoond iaaue tirat, •• 

24 you AY, you deolined to aake an acljuataent in TSI • • 

25 favor. 
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1 I declined to IIAka an acljuat.Mnt aitbar way, 

2 yu. 

3 Q wall, yoa .. Y aitber way, but if you 

4 declined to .aka aa .tjut.ant in 'TSI '• favor, 

5 aaaantially you•ra finding in favor of ~an.oall. 

6 & Pine. 

7 Q And you•n Mclininv to IIAka aft acljuat.ant 

a in TSI'• favor baoauaa in your vi.v yoa didn't ... tba 

9 avictanca that 'l'SI bad proven it va• entitled to an 

10 adjuatllant for tba 6-aaconcl probl-. I• that f ·air 

11 anoup? 

12 

13 

14 

a 

Q 

a 

'l'ba~ • • fair. 

You - t.bat aa TSI • • burden to prove? 

I don •t Jmow 1lllo.a burden of proof it ia. I 

15 didn't 9•t evidence fro. aitbar aida. The only 

16 latter -- tb8 Oftl.y nidenoa I did CJ8t vu tba latter 

17 froa Dannia Sickle. 

18 •• ~~ cc-iaaionar, I obj~. Ha' • 

19 allkinv tba vitnaaa for a lacJal concluaion. - The Staff 

20 auditor doean't dataraina what a burden of proof ia. 

21 IKliiiUJ .. m.•••• llr. Paraona? 

22 a. ....... Wall, aha anavarad the 

23 quaation, and abe -- I believe abe indicated that aha 

24 didn't - nidanoa, ao ·abe didn't .ake t:ba 

25 adjuat8ant. 
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1 ac '•1-- CLD•a llo. I think you c:lic:l 

2 aak for a OODCluaion. Should ve ~ your queation 

3 r-d back? I think the anaver can atand if it'• with 

' 
4 the underatanding tbat it • • bued on vbat abe •aw in 

5 the audit and it i• not a leval concluaion. 

6 a. n•~llt I'll aocept that ~t to 

8 ot 1 m•ra.a m.•••• Okay. 

9 Q (87 •· brMu) lla. Welch, aa part of 

10 your audit you, of courM, r-d the aCJr-nt between 

11 the partiea? 

12 

13 Q Do you aCJrH that the partie• • contract 

14 call• for billing in 6-aecond incr-nta fr011 

15 Tranacall to TSI? 

16 & Y .. , but I think for international it waa 

17 30/6. Do you vant M to verify that? 

18 Q I don't want the initial pa~ket, be it 30 

19 MCOnda or 60 aeconda. The incr-nta were 6 aeconda, 

20 weren't they? 

21 a Well, 30/6 ia different than 6/6, •o --. 
. 

22 OC8t .. ! .. Clr11'1 lla. Welch, you aaid the 

23 inor~ta for dOIIeatic calla vaa 6 aeconda. And What 

24 waa it for international? 

25 



1 correct -- and I'd like to look at it before I .. de 

2 tbat deci•ion -- but I think tbat the contract for 
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3 international Aid 30 for the firat 30, which voul:! be 

4 corwi4ered 30/6, and then 6 .aoonda for after the 

5 ftr.t 30 ..aonda, and that for 4a.eatic it wa• 

6 6-.-cond incr-..nt•. 

7 OIWMt•r-.a as~••••- If you want to check 

8 it, CJO abead. 

9 ... •~• If I could help, it'• alao 

10 attached to .. • Daurio' • te.tiJiony, and I 

11 ft._..._,. It'• al•o in IIY report in 

12 Di.alo•ure 1. 

13 •• --~· We have a copy. 

14 Okay. It waan•t 30/6. It 

15 va• 1 alnute for the fir•t ainute, and 6 aeconda for 

16 every ainute after tbat, or each incr ... nt after that 

17 for international call•· It wa• 6-aecond increaenta 

18 for da.e•tic. 

19 

20 llr. Par•ou? 

21 Q C~ •· •ar.ou) So I under•tand, for 

22 both econoaic and international the incr~t, after 

23 the fir•t unit, the tncr ... nt va• 6 •econda? 

24 a Yea , accordin9 to the contract. 

25 Q You agr .. , don't )OU --
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1 CIM9 1Uia.D GaCl&J Por the f irat ainute, 

2 not tbe firat unit, riC)ht? &ecau .. the unita would 

3 tben be expr .. ..s in 6-ncond incr~ta. 

4 a. •a•eM!t After the firat unit, the unit 

5 beinq either one ainute or one-half alnute. 

6 CI*IIUI~ GaaCU·I And the unita after 

7 tbat are 6 aeconda. 

8 

9 Q 

a. •aiW*'I Yea, air. 

,., R. ~MUJ Do you aqree today that 

10 Tranacall did not bill TSI in 6-aecond incr ... nta? 

11 a ror international calla? 

12 

13 

14 

Q 

a 

Q or for da.eatic calla? 

15 a Ho. Por do.estic calla they wer·e billed in 

16 6-Hcond incr~ta. 

17 Q 

18 not? 

19 

20 

Por international calla you aay they were 

Ri9bt. 

Did you review the Lopez-Levi report with 

21 r8(Jard to the 6-aeconcl incr ... nt iaaue? 

22 a Yea, I did. 

23 Q Do you have any probla with the way, the 

24 aetbodol09Y, by vhich Lopes-Levi went about coaputinq 

25 an adjutllent, U.u:aii'M) that ay client waa entitled to 



1 an adjuat.ent for tbe 6-aeoond incr ... nt iaaue? 

2 a Ro. And I think ,even ~ing an alternate 

3 ..tbod, I ca.e up very cloM. I don't bave the 

4 Lopea-Levi report in front ·of .. , but I c- ·UP with 

5 aboUt 91,000, and I think tbat tbey bad 91,000 in 

6 tbeir report a lao. 

7 ·Q Okay. So aaauaing for the ao..nt that TSI 

8 ia entitled to tbe adjuat..nt, lie • re in rough 

9 agr...-nt about vbat that adjuat..nt ouqht to be? 

10 a Y ... 

11 Q lla. W.lcb, ian•t it basically a credibility 

12 ia•ue ript now Vbether to believe TSI '• explanation 

13 that tbay•re entitled to an adjuat..nt for the 

14 6-aeoonct incr~t or to believe Tranacall ' :s 

15 · explanation that tbey already qave a discount for the 

16 6-aeoond incr ... nt --

17 

18 

19 

... -..~~~ Ca.aiaaioner, I object. 

... 8ILWa I have an objection also. 

.. • :K.D!'IaOa This qoea beyond Ma. Welch • • 

20 teatillony. 

21 credibility. 

She didn't aake an aaaeaa .. nt of 

She reviewed evidence. 

22 

23 ... 81LWa And I would object, eo.aiaaioner 

24 Clark, tbat tbia ia ~oper crHS-exaaination. It'• 

25 not her job to value the credibility of the witn••••• 

240 



241 

1 or the t-tillony tbat • • been beard. 

2 a. na•:1111 I'll atipulate to tbat. 

3 That •a ~ poiat in aaking the queation. 

4 OIW«<'·I-- cr.a••a I auatain the objection 

5 on both a.-. 

6 Q c~ •• ~) ...... lob, you•ve heard 

7 the explanation tbat TraJU~Call 9ave ~ client a 40t 

8 di8COUilt in.tead of billing thea in 6-.econd 

9 incr-..ta, haven't you? 

10 a v ... 

11 Q Row, if tbat were true, if tbat explanation 

12 were true, then if you took 40t of the international 

13 traffic, tbat ODgbt to equal about tto,ooo, that beinq 

14 the aJIOUDt of the adjuat.ent that we - to be in 

15 accord on about the 6-.econd incr-..ta. 

16 a Okay. Your lOCJic would aaJt• .. n.. if tbat • • 

17 vbat happened, but be vaa ariCJinally 9ettin; a 

18 diacount already, the 40t. It va•n•t 40t initially. 

19 It increaaect to 40t after a vbile. SO be already had 

20 •011e baaic diacount in there. The 40t vaa an 

21 incr-. It •a• increaaect to 40t. 

22 And you abould be able to find that in ay 

23 diacloaure -- Audit Diacla.ure 12. Let ..... vbere 

24 that 1a in the teat!Aony exbibita. (PauH) It • • on 

2!5 Pa9e 4!5 of ~ audit report. so it'• on KL-1, PacJe 47. 



1 OZ'i9i.Dally be vu vetti.nv 31 to 32t, and they rai•ed 

2 tbat to 40t. 

3 Alao, llr. ~•i ••ked for 40t in that 

4 letter tbat ·vaa brougbt up troa JCary Joe Daurio' ·• 

5 exbibi t• earlier, ancS ao tbe actual increa•e he vaa 

6 vivan hare vae about at. 

7 Q Let M vet back to ay queation. Ien't it 

8 true tbat if one were to 9ive a cUecount a• a 

9 a~itute for billing in 6-eecond incr ... nta, that 

10 cUecount would be IIUcb nearer lOt tor the 

11 international traffic than 40t? 

12 a I • a not •ure about tbe lOt exactly. I know 

13 that if you included doae•tic and international 

14 tOCJetber, overall it would cbancJe the ainute• about 

15 1. 5t. I believe that you're probably clo•e on the 

16 international, but I haven't verified that ay•elf. 
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17 Q So, really, it doe•n't -tter whether it wa• 

18 ori9inally a 30 odd percent di•count o~ a full 40t 

19 di.aount, becau .. that i• juat ca.pletely out of the 

20 ballpark troa vbat tbe dieoount •hould have been if 

21 Tranecall'• explanation i• true? 

22 a Yeah, but it'• a lot clo•er to the 8t that 

23 it cbUMJed. 

24 Q Tbank you. Nov, you reviewed oon•iderable 

25 dOCUIIenta in the creation of your audit report, 
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1 ..... lcb? 

2 & Y-, :t did. 

3 Q Did you ever - a written ill8tru.ent •iCJIWd 

4 by the partiu tbat reflectecl ·that '11'1 client would vet 

5 a 40t di.aount iuteacl of being billed in 6-..cond 

6 incr-..b? 

7 

8 

9 

& 

Q 

& 

Wo, :t did not. 

Did you evR - a draft of •uch a thing? 

•o, :t did not. 

10 Q other than 11r. a.quenaai • • letter that you 

11 referred to, did you ever ... anythJ.nv in writing of 

12 any kind? 

13 & .o. 
14 Q 

15 letter. 

lfov let .. au you about 11r. -.quenaz i '• 

In tact, tbat letter va• talking about 

16 da.e•tic usage, not international uaave, va•n•t it? 

17 & I don't -- let .. look at it. (Pauae) 

18 •· ~~ .na.t •o the record i• clear, 

19 vould you identify _,.cifically vbat the letter i• and 

20 vbare it'• located? 

21 •· blleaa JU•t a 110 .. nt. 

22 .1._ W..C.I Sbould I aJUnter? 

23 Q C87 a. ft&"-) Do you have the letter, 

24 lla . Welcb? 

25 & Yu, I do. 



1 Q Aa I oorrect? 

2 a You • re correct. It doea talk about 

3 ct ... tic. But be •• beinv billed in 6-HCOnd 

4 incr...ata tor ~••tic, ao I don't under•tand 

5 (inaudible) --

6 oa =•z-- m.a••• .... ..lch, when you 

7 •tart putting thing• away, your voice kind of --
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a triBUII ..w111 I •a aorry. He va• billed in 

9 6-..cond incr~ta tor dcme•tic call•. 

10 , D C87 •· ~aou) 118. Welob, i•n•t it al•o 

11 true tbat there'• no written evidence tbat 

12 11r. B~Np~enaai tot tbat 40t adjuat.ent be ••ked tor in 

13 the letter? 

14 a .. 11, be didn't vet a 40t adjuat.ent on 

15 da.eatic call•· He did vet a 40t adjuat.ent on 

16 international, and be did vet the 15t on da.e•tic. 

17 Q But there•• no docu.entary evidence, i• 

18 there, that the diacount, the 40t diaoount 

19 llr. BllqUenaai had been vetting all along, i• the .... 

20 aa the 40t in the letter? 

21 a Mo. 

22 Q In fact, it could be tbat, you know, 40t 

23 it'• a round nu•Mrl it'• juat a put'e coinciclance? 

24 a I don't know. 

25 Q lfow, lla ... lcb, you underat.and that 



1 Lopes-Levi found very .W.tantial duplicate billincJ•, 

2 overlapping billinga, and •tuck clock billincJ•? 

3 Y ... 
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4 Q in axe••• of 

5 $300,000 for vbat tbey found. 

6 Y ... 

7 Q And I undartltand that you •ve propo•ed no 

8 adj~ aboft and beyond vbat you think TSI -y 
I 

9 alr .. dy have 9otten back in tbe early 1990• fro• 

10 Trarwcall for t-.e probl-. 

11 Tbat.. correct. 

12 Q Do you diACJrM with the Lopes-Levi 

14 Y .. , I do. 

15 Q Wbat do you di.agrM aboUt? 

16 

17 bad a little Vbile a90 with fiturincJ out vbat actually 

18 conatituted an overlappincJ call, 'becauae Mr. Shul-n 

19 decided becauae the ..conda ·were not included on tbe 

20 bill, that ••conda nouldn't be taken into account, 

21 and the - ex•aple that CO..i••ioner Garcia had 

22 vbere it -- it oould be fea•lble to bave another call 

23 in the next ainute, becauae it va•ft't a full ainute 

24 
1

, call . But becauae it'•· billed in full ainute 
I 

25 incr_,.u if it'• an international call, you don't 
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1 know if it vaa 1-•. 

2 Q Your point ia that thoae tvo calla that 

3 11r. Gillbel uae4 a• an •xa'IPl• could have been 

4 aequantial calla rather than overlapping call• becau•• 

5 we don't know at vbat aecond they began or ended. I• 

6 that fair enougb? 

7 a Actually vbat happened vaa, 11r. Par•on•, wa• 

8 that I vent tbrau;rb llr. Shu~'• calla and figured 

9 out with bow Mny aecond• would have been added --

10 becauae .oat of th .. e were da.eatic call• and ~•r• in 

11 6-aeoond incr~ta -- how MDY aeconda would have 

12 been there, and it atill would have been in the tiae 

13 fr ... that the next call wa• aade. So I vent through 

14 every aingle call, and I have the docu.entation of why 

15 I thougbt .oat of tho .. abould have been allowed. 

16 O'u'W"-fl ... t ... CLa•Ka 1111 ... lch, are you 

17 aaying becau•• of the aecond incr..anta, all tho•• 

18 calla could, in fact, have been aequential~ 

19 WI.,.... w.La111 Not all of th-. There were 

20 a few. in Diacloaure -- Diaclo•ure 

21 No. 6, it •tart• at Pa9e 18 of KLM-1 and goe• to 

22 Page 21 -- in that diaclo.ure I ••,...rize hov aany of 

23 the calla I think were actually overlapping, and 

24 probably .oat of tho .. were cauaed by that 9-•econd 

2 5 error probl- that • • another diacloaure that • • already 
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2 cow nu.z .. ar.a•xa Okay. Go ahead, 

3 Jlr. Paraona. 

4 0 C87 D. h&"-) b ... lcb, I appreciate 

5 your uplaDation. 

6 To 9et baCk to ay que•tion, tor a larve 

7 nuaber of ~e call• there•• a ,a.albility they could 

a bav. been ....-ntial, that i•, nonov.rlappinv? 

9 

10 

• 
Q Tbere'• alao a poe•lbility they could have 

11 been overlapping if they •tarted and ended at an 

12 overlapping pointl iu't that ript? 

13 A I don't believe there va• any reaaon to 

14 indicate that they ..-e overlappincJ. 

15 Q Okay. Wbat you were 4oincJ i• that you were 

16 looking for eviclenoe that they were overlappincJ rather 

17 than looking for eviclenoe that they were HqUential, 

11 ri9bt? 

19 & I don't uncleratancl vbat you Man by beincJ 

20 aequential. You juat Man beincJ in that order? 

21 Q Yeab, nonoverlappincJ, one after the other 

22 & Yeah. 

23 Q -- 'in -.quence. 

24 

25 

O:S TU"Ia.. Alt.CDI But you did ••Y ·­

WI~ ..,_, I va• lOOkincJ to ••• it it 



1 : vaa ~ibla to ..U tba call. 

2 4M r•&-- aacDa And did you NY you 

3 found.,.. that ware? 

4 n••• ..,., Y••· 
5 Q C- •· ~) lly point ia thiaa In 

6 the anapl- llr • Qillbal 9ava -- avain baoaUM va had 

7 tboea explained at length -- there•• a po••ibility 

248 

8 they v.ra in MiqU8ftOa, nonoverlappincJ. 'l'hara•a alao a 

9 pouibility tbey vera, in fact, overlapping calla. 

10 You didn • t want to count tha bacauaa you 

11 NV no evidanoa that they vera overlapping 1 ian • t that 

12 riCJbt? 

13 

14 

a 

Q 

Tbat • • oorrect; I ... " no evidence. 

You ver•· MMfttially putting the bUrden of 

15 proof on ay client to prove they ware overlappiDCJ if 

16 there v .. a poa•lbility tbay could 90 either way. 

17 u. I:D~a I object. 

18 

19 

••. ...... .., too. 

oc--r•1a.. CLaW•• 11r. Paraona? 

20 It'• not a latal concluaion. 

21 It'• a llatbOdOlOCJY bow lla. W.loh ·caM to the 

22 concluaion. 

23 <MM* 1al_. CJLNI•a Wall, •yba it•a the 

24 choice of your vorcla. You put tba burden on thia 

25 party. If you a.. 110M· other vorda, ll&ybl w can vat 



1 to it. 

2 Let .. not UH ~an of 

3 , proof, t:ben, and try to pbr- tbe que8tion a 

4 different way. 

5 ' Q Car •• ~, You put the ~onu• on .-y 

6 client to prow tbat there va• ~ovarlapplDIJ ·-.n 

7 tiler•'·• a po.aiblllty tbat the call• could be 

8 overlappiDIJ or DOt overlappilWJ. .. don't knoV becau•• 

9 ve can't - tbe •aconcta. 

10 a I don •t believe tbere ,_ any rea.on to 

11 tbink tbeH ~· overlapping call•. 

12 Q ,.. • ..lab, I •a not arltlclalnv you by Aying 

13 thi•. I juat want to know --

14 a I under•tand. 

15 Q -- ·Wbat your aethodology la. And your 

16 ..tbodology vaa ... entlally, you know, •T&I, prove 

17 they're overlapping.• 

18 ... •JLrs I object. 

19 •· .. llx-ara I object. 

20 •· •~·• CO..la•ioner Clark, ve • re now 

21 9etting arvaaentatlv.. 

22 CK 'U%a.D CLPaa .. • ..lob, I tbink 'what 

23 be'• ..atlng ia, when you •av tbat there va• a 

24 pae•lblllty tbat tbey were aequential, you a••uae4 

25 they were aequential abaent proof that tbey vere ,at 



1 tbe ..... 

2 

3 

correct. 

0 II 311ft_. mu•t -- tt.e. All ript. 

4 •· RaMUF• 'l'bat va• a •ab better 

5 queation tbaft I aBed, ~iuioner. 

6 a c~ •· ~~ ..... lab, 8bouldn't 

2.50 

7 there be--. benefit of the doubt accorded ay client, 

8 qiven tbe aclmowledfed billift9 error• in tbe Telua and 

9 tbe Tranacall invoion? 

10 •· ,am..• I have to object to tbat 

11 queation, too. 

12 «P n•~a.. CLaa•a I believe that'• a 

13 deci•ion for the trier of fact. 

14 0111 n•t•• ~·· Let- try and a•k it 

15 ·a different way. In your aonaideration of the call•, 

16 were you aware of tbe prior probl- in tbe billiDCJ 

17 ay•~? 

11 nn- tmLe111 Yu. And I think I 1 ve 

19 identified tbe probl- that we found in other 

20 diaolo.uru. 

21 0 _, .. lc.D .DCOia 1 And you c1 ldn 1 t aee any 

22 relevance, that tboae prior probl- bad anyway 

23 relevance to tbeae call•? 

24 ~ WIILCih •o, the -- well, actually 

25 one of tbe probl- oould have relevance, and that'• 
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1 the 9-HOOnd overlap and acaaally the anaver qualifier 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

probl-, but t.bey've been addreaaed elaevbere. 

on= auz-.a ~•• Okay. While I've 

interjected, let • juat - if I can 90 tbrOUCJh thia 

for a aecond to .ake aure I underat.and it. 

You -Y not have thi• exbibi t. 

of the -- I CJUU8 17 or 18 that ve vot. 

8 have it, let • juat de•crlbe it to you. 

9 aillple. 

Tbia ia one 

If you don•t 

It'• pretty 

10 We bad two call•, different nUIIber• called; 

11 okay. Tbi• i• in an inatance vbere they vere 1-ainute 

12 apart. 

13 WIH- wm.clll can I vet one? (Paue) 

14 O'P*QNI_. ~•• Let'• look at one 

15 vbere ve look at the Wiabita, JCanaa• call•, Line• 162 

16 and 163. Do you - that? 

11 n.,... ~· RiCJbt. 

18 cou=n•IC*Ia CltMKI Jlr. Shul-n, you vant 

19 to vive, that to Jlr . Paraona? 

20 (Docuaent handed to Mr. Paraona.) 

21 

22 

,.,, .. J_.. ncc:.aa Do you ••e that? 

Okay. llhicb -- you • re 

23 lookinv •• the the .. tvo calla that are circled here, 

24 area code 316? 

25 OCIIMI .. Io.al ~~~ Yeah. Okay. 



1 

2 

·~---· Okay. 

«' n•1_. .moo.•• okay. Let ~• juat go 

3 to the point of coatuaion I bave. !be duration of 

4 that call i• a ainute and tvo-tantb8 of a ainute; 

5 i• --

6 

7 

8 

9 

UHMI ULC111 Jtigbt. 

OO""'UI..a -.cDa --that correct? 

UB . II tmLCJII!J Rigbt. 

GC'"'INI-- aacGaaa It began at 9:15. 

10 Following logic, I would a••u.e that if tbla were a 

11 .equential call, tben the next call would have to 

12 begin ...tba after 9116 and tvo-tentb8 of a --

13 But it would begin ·before 

14 9:17, and becau.e tbay don't put tbe ..aonda ~n here, 

15 it would .till be COIUiidered 9: 16. 

16 

17 vaa it got rounded up. 

18 WI~,.,_. It doean•t -- the tt.e 

19 doe•n•t vet --
20 --~••za.a aaacoa If I can clarify, 

21 oa.aia•ioner, that tt.e ia not relevant to the call a• 

22 it i• relevant to when the call ia aade. 

23 

24 confuaion --

25 
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1 at l ... t tba vay I ... it, if one were to u•e 

2 Kr. Shulllan • • tbinld.ng, tt.e would •peed up a• one wa• 

3 uaing the call. In other vord8, once you began a --

4 you knoW, our tt.e would 110ve quicker a• a call wa• 

5 not finillbed within tbe tbe. Clearly the ti• that 

6 the call i• being .ade r .. i ... tba .... • In other 

7 vord8, tM oloolt JtHpa ticking. 

8 o -•..ft'MZa.. ~II We juat don't •e• the 

9 HCOnda here. 

10 RiQbt. 

11 OW"JMI-- aaacDI lxactly. Although I 

12 would aak thi•, ... hlch -- and •Ybe thi• ~et• to 

13 vbat Kr. Paraoft8 i• 9etting at -- if ve did find 

14 overlapping -- in otber vord8, vbat you did i• if the 

15 call -- if it wa• a aath ... tical poa•ibility with the 

16 lillited infor.ation that you bave, in other vord•, you 

17 don't have aaconda, or when the call began you figured 

18 out a• I did here at.ply -- and I'a Aure you probably 

19 uaed a 110re worthy •Y•tea a• an accountant that 

20 Wifti'Ua wm.cllt Probably not. 

21 OO'Ir-ll•x..a aac:ma -- can be verified. 

22 So I juat uMd •lllple Mth. aut if it va• 

23 aatb-tically poa•ible, th•n you a8Cttibed it to 

24 having been a aequential call, and --

25 ~ ..... WILGII Ye•. 



1 

2 

3 
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m ·. =•~-- MaeDa that ia becauae you 

don •t bave tbo.e lotba of a ..aond to work vitb on the 

clock, tille vbicb wouldn't be typical anyway :becauae 

4 it'• a 

5 11'111- wm.al·l RiCJbt. 

6 ..,1 .. 1- taaeDa it'• a cbrono.e~er 

7 110re tban anything, r19bt? It • • jut a 

8 

9 

Tbat • • correct. 

·OfP"JNia.. ·88CDJ -- ranninv chrono.eter 

10 of vbat•a occurring. 

11 a;~~m~~ .._, And the ti• ia actually a 

12 calculation, becaue the actual avitcb tape• ahow it 

13 in ticka, vbiob are 3-..aond incr-n~•· so ti• ia 

14 actually a calculation. 

15 OIIIUUI._ D'CD'I But that 1 • only the 

16 billing tille, not tile Clbronc.eter tt.e. 

17 WIIIIMI Wllld·l lli9bt. 

18 

19 tbere. 

20 

a.IIIIIIIMD ~·1 DOn't tde • back 

Thank you. 

·CC~~~~Ia8JCIID m.Qia Mr. Paraona. 

21 

22 

.a •• ...,.,. eo.aiaaioner Clark, we•ve been 

buay ·over here vorkiDJ vitb our CJteenbar• findift9 

23 exaJIPl- of duplicate or overlappift9 call• vber·e it • • 

24 juat not poaaible that Tranacall'• eXplanation ia 

25 valid, and ve fOUftd one. 
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1 I only have one copy o~ it, but if it 

2 pl•- tbe C:C•iuion, I'd like to •hov it to the 

3 wit..• and allk ber about it, and I '11 read the 

4 description of the call• into tbe record. 

!5 0 ITiU .. I-- Cl.PKI All ri9ht. Show 

6 Jlr. self and llr. Gt.bel, ahd uov it to Ma. KeatincJ, 

7 pl-, and then you can a•k Ka. Welch. 

8 •· .~·• Would it be po••ible to aake a 

9 quick copy of tbat? 

10 «ron••~-- 0Laaa1 We '11 take a break and 

11 9et tbat done. 

12 , (Brief rece••·) 

13 - - -

14 Cia" ?RI8Ja.8 m.a••·a we • r• back on the 

1!5 record. 11r. Par.au? 

16 Q car .Jir. ~80u) Ma. Welch, do you have 

17 tbe tbr.. paCJ•• of ~eenbar•? 

18 a Ye•, I do. 

19 O(iliMIU·!-- CL••sa Mr. Par•on• , let'• CJO 

20 ahead and identify tbi• a• Exhibit 21, and it vill be 

21 •Billing Bxoerpta.• And Vbat exhibit i• it froa? I• 

22 it already aft exhibit, tbe ~eenbar•? They aren't, 

23 are they? 

24 ·•· :til-• I don't think the qreenbar• 
I -

25 ' th .... lv .. are an ~ibit. 
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1 CQI'..ortUia.a m,pta I • a •orry. Tbey are or 

2 aren•t? 

3 

4 

a. n•...-a Are not. 

OC*'"Ula.a CL••• • Okay. we '11 jut aake 

5 th- •aillinv Bxcerpu, PaCJe 2, 6 and 18. • 

6 (:bbibit 21 Mrked for identification.) 

7 Q C8f Jilt. br-) lla. Welch could you look 

8 at tbe fir•t paCJe, the third and fourth entrie•? 

9 & Y•. 

10 Q Do you ... the pair of phone call• i• one 

11 ainuta apart and tbat the fir•t call had a duration of 

12 9 ainutea and the aecond, a duration of 7 ainute•? 

13 & Y ... 

14 Q I• tbat the •ort of thiiiCJ that would be 

15 evidence to you tbat there i• a duplicate or an 

16 overlappinCJ billinCJ? 

17 & Tbo .. are the kind of call• that I did allow 

18 ay adjut.ent, vbicb i• in Di•clo.ure 6. It'• part of 

19 ay nuaber• that •how on Paqe 20 of XLN-1 where it 

20 •how• per •taff ainute• overlappinq. 

21 There were ainute• that I found to be 

22 overlappiiiCJ. It • • jut tbat vben I extrapolated th-

2 3 in a aanner •iailar to vbat Lopes-Levi did, •Y 

24 extrapolation c ... , out 1 ... tban the total credit• 

25 qiven to TSI and, therefore, I did not adjut. 
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1 Q. You don't bave any evidence, do you, that 

2 thia partiOQlar pair, for exa!IIPle, ver~• calla that TSI 

3 got a credit for fraa Tranaoall? 

4 1 •o. 
5 , Q If you look further down on the page the 

6 laat atarred pair•, ia tbat al.o the .ort of poaaible 

7 duplicate or ovez"lappiiiiJ tor Vbiob you would 9ive a 

8 credit? 

9 Y .. , but I abould a lao note that thia paqe 

10 al.o talka about 100 Florida. I'a not aure it tb••• 
11 were 800 calla or not, but I think both you and 

12 llr. Self told .. tbat 800 calla ·were tr-ted 

13 differently, that you could have called in and had two 
. 

14 calla ~ in at the - tbe to an 800 nuaber. 

15 Q Setting aaide tbe 100 iaaue, theH would be 

16 overlappincJ calla in your MthodolOCJY? 

17 Yea. 

18 Q COUld you turn to the aecond page, pleaae? 

19 If you oould, look at tbe ti:rat pair of calla that 

20 have the arrova beaide tha. 

21 Ub-bub. 
. 

22 Q Do you ... tbay'r• both .aacle at 2144 p.a. 

23 with a duration of • 6 ainutu -ch? 

24 a 

25 Q MCN, th ... would .be tbe aorta of call that 
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1 11r. Gillbel aued about where tt-eoretically there would 

2 be a ~ibility that both th ... call• could have been 

3 aade in the ainuta 2144 p.a.? 

4 & Yu, but thi• lookll to .. like a duplicate 

5 call. And I did allow all of the•e in the 

6 calculation. I did not reaove tho ... 

7 Q can you look at the pair of call• 

8 

g & Ub-bub. 

10 Q Tbat • • a pair of call• •tartiDCJ at 2:56 p. •· 

11 with identical duration, 18.3 ainuta.. 

12 & correct. 

13 Q 

14 allow? 

15 • 

Aqain, that • • the •ort of thiDCJ you ·would 

Yes. I alloved -- in the Lopez-Levi report. 

16 I did not reaove it fro.a Lopez-Levi i• what I'• 

17 AYiDCJ. Not that I allowed ATC to do it1 I did not 

18 r..ove it fr011 the nnaber• that I corrected in 

19 Lopez-Levi. 

2 o Q Do you •ee how CJOin9 downward• there • • a 

21 •trin9 of apparently duplicate call•· 

22 

23 

a 

Q 

Y ... 

To Henrietta, to Roche•ter, to -- I que•• 

24 that•• la•t Jtocbe•ter, to Henrietta, to Ba•t 

2 5 I Roche• tar I and to la8t Rochuter avaino 



1 a Yu. And I agr- with you, they're 

2 incorrect. And I left th- in ay analy•i•, and I 

3 •till coaa up with lu• than vbat va• given. 

4 Q COUld you loolt at the final p1a9a. Do you 

5 ... the que8tion .ark called --

6 oorau~ oaactaa Bator• you CJ•t there, 

7 let .. aak you •• becaUM I 9'18•• thi• bep tba 
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8 quution that llr. Par•on. va• tryinv to au, and -ybe 

9 he'll CJ•t there, and if you•ra going to gat tbara, 

10 I'• -- I don't want to taka your bang away. 

11 But jut for ay undar•tandiDCJ bare 

12 11r. Par801\8 aak.. tbe point that it tbi• va• 

13 happening, than clearly the other one• that 

14 Jlr. Lopez-Levi -- altbou9b not uai119 hi• criteria, 

15 u•inCJ the criteria tbat I 9UU• you and I avraad va• 

16 aore rea•onabla --

17 Ub-huh. 

18 cw.., .. -s_.. aaeua it i• po8•ibla, 

19 thOUCJb, that they vere overlappiDCJ 

20 Wl...aa WILCII certainly po••ibla tbat it 

21 va• bappaniDCJ. But I al•o tbink Mr. z.quenazi va• 

22 very good about telling people he vanted credit•, and 

23 I believe he got credita duri119 the 110nth it happenacl. 

24 He hiaaalf told .. that he vent throuq.b tbe bill• 

25 every 110nth and lOOked for tbu• kind of all•, and be 
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1 ' deducted tba. fro. bia bill. SO I believe be received 

2 credit tor tbe ... 

3 
I 

Q ,., •· ~) I'll juat aak you about 

4 the t inal pap to c.c.plete t:be analyaia of the 

!5 exhibit, ... Welch. 

6 'rbia ia another enwple on Pa9e 3 ot the 

7 duplicate calla you would allOVI ia that ri9bt? 

8 Yu. .And I probably did allow it, but I ·do 

9 think that that .6 aecond -- or that .6 ainute call 

10 could have happened at 4131, and the aeoond one atill 

11 could uve happened. It • • juat it would have 1bee.n in 

12 the oppoaite order, but -- I probably would have 

13 allowed it. 

14 I ... vbat you ..an.. so at the end of the 

1!5 clay we're lett witb both you and llr. Shulaan of 

16 Lopes-Levi agr .. ing that there were duplicate calla, 

17 but you•v. 0011e to very, very different concluaiona 

18 about the a110unt to be credited tor thoae calla? 

19 Yea. 

20 Q Do you have a aenae ot vby you caae to aucb 

21 ' different ooncluaiona, aa•-? 

22 Yeabl becau.. I don't a~M with the way he 

23 calculated vbat waa allowed and vbat vaan • t allowed. 

24 Baaentially be 9ave the 'benefit of the doubt 

2!5 to TSI, an4 you 9ave the benefit of the doubt to 
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1 Tranacall. 

2 a I don't ... it tbat vay. 

3 0' •'"•Ia.a eutCDI Tbe rationale beinv 

4 that you think that when tbaH thinga were found, that 

5 they were corrected for anyway, and they were 

6 WI,_ WIILCIII COrr(.ct. 

7 C<:llliiUC.. 8UCD1 dealt With by vbat 

8 you underatood to be 11r. Baquoazi '• •t.anc:tard 

9 operating procedure --

10 

11 

12 Q ' 

OMt'IMia.a caac:!UI -- on theM iaaue•. 

c~ ... ~taraoa•) As part of your audit, 

13 118. Welab, did you look at the sept..a.r 1991 or the 

14 Dec.aber 1991 invoice to TSI? 

15 

16 

a 

Q 

I •a aur• I did. I looked at all of th-. 

If you could put the sept..a.r 1991 invoice 

17 in front of you. 

18 a Por the period ~? 

19 Q Y-; the period S.ptdber invoice elate, 

20 April 8th, 1992. 

21 ' a Okay. 

22 Q 1fa• it your Uftdezo•tandiftCJ vben you did look 

23 at thi• invoice tbat t:ll• uaaunt• of ainute• and call• 

24 in thi• invoice outbt to tie in exaotly to the 

25 CJr .. nbar 
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1 clienta? 

2 a '1'0 tbe vr-nbar or 

3 different tbinp. 

4 Q 

5 a Y•. 
Q Did you, in tact, look to ... it it did tie 

7 in exactly to tbe vr...mar ... 

8 a I traoed all of tbea. (Pauae) r-, I do. 

9 Q 11a. Welab, could you look at tbe invoice and 

10 tell - tor tbe invoice vbat' • tbe t~l nwlber of 

11 calla tor international day uaave? 

12 a .. 11, I can tell you that vbat I bave on ay 

13 note here ia that tbe bill doea not tie to tbe •~ry 

14 at all, and that I bave an adjuat.ent on 41-1 over 

15 1-1, vbiab I will be 9l.cl to tinct for you to ... vby I 

16 don •t thinJc it agr1ed. (Pauae) 

17 Okay. 'tbat va• one of the billin9 JM)Rtha 

18 tbat I reported in audit diacloaure -- if I could find 

19 it. (Pauae) .. 11, I va• orvanized a~ one '"s.-. 

20 (Pauae) 

21 It'• on ~1, Pave 13 of 79 Vbare I adjuat 

22 the sept...,_. • 11 bill to ~· •u..ary that I found at 

23 TSI, vbicb I felt repr_,.t.a the billa. 

24 Q I • a aorry. Which pav• vaa tbat? 

25 a It'• ~1, Pa9e 13 of 79. And I have the 
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1 ainute• per the bill and the ainutu per the •~l"f 

2 that I found tbat I believe i• correct, and I adju.t 

3 it. 

4 

5 

Q 

A 

Bow IIUcb i• the adju.t.ent? 

•11 1 I lldju.t t:bree JtOntba tocJetber 1 ,•o I 

6 can't r .. lly tell you bov IIUcb for that particular 

7 JtOntba. !bare ·were tbr .. IIOfttba that I found ·the 

8 bill• didn't Mtcb the 8'!PPPriM. 

9 Q llbat ·vu the total adju.t.ent? 

10 A the total lldju.t.ent here i• t38 1 108.59. 

11 Q Did it 9ive you any diacoatort 

12 profe••ionally •• an accountant tbat you bad invoicM 

13 · •uppo8edly created out of ~eenbar• that didn • t -tch 

14 the ~Mnbar anee•ri• at all. 

15 A Bat I alao bad ~rie• that did tie to 

16 tboae bill•. It looked to - like the ••!Pfterie• v•re 

17 rerun and ao vae the billing. It looked like the one 

18 that tied to the bill wa• a later run. So I bad two. 

19 , oc.ifJN'I ... ,m.aaaa Let .. a•k YQ\1 • 

20 quation. What you're -rincJ i• it appeared that the 

21 ca.pany va• aware of it and corrected tor it by 

22 printincJ -- doincJ the reconciliation. 

23 ' •I,..II .,._, I'a a••uaincJ that that•• 

24 vbat ·happened. I ..an, there were two •ueearie•, and 

25 the au-ry that I found at TSI did a~ .. with the 



1 bill. 

2 

3 .• ft1118a .._.. I •a .orry. It ·didn • t aC)r .. 

4 with the billl it egraed vitb tbe bill• tbat be bad, 

5 .o I adjuated it. But it dou look like ATC did not 

6 adjuat tbeir bill to TSI. 

7 

9 Q car •· ,__, I• tbere any .ort of 
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10 accounting principle -- I a8k you tbi• ,of cour.. •• a 

11 CPA -- tbat wben you find a di.arepanoy of tbat .ort 

12 of that ...,nitude extending over thr .. .ontba, that 

13 you apply a .are ~iaal eye Vben you're looking at 

14 other ac::count:inrJ docuaenu venerated by ~t co.pany? 

15 Becauae I found tbat, I c:ertainly looked at 

16 all the bill• and trac.d thea all to the •~rle•. 

17 Q Wouldn • t you look at everything venerated by 

18 that COJIPilftY 110re u.ptlaally? 

19 I alway• look at everything •kaptioaily, 

20 Ma. Par.an.. 

21 Q I can tell that''• true, Ma. ·Walch. There 

22 are degr ... of llkeptlol•. Did you •nbanoe your 

23 dec)r .. ot 8keptlol• cmoa you ·~ .aero•• thi• 

24 inoon•i•tenoy? 

25 I loot.d at the ATe inforaation vitb a very 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

higb degree ot ateptici .. through the entire proce••· 

g Did you ... the two invoioea, the Hoveaber 

and oeoe.ber 1110 invoioea, vbere you had the ••­

dollar ..aunt tor the international traffic? 

& Yu. And I corrected that alao. 

g Did that enhance your akepticiaa at all? 

& Aa I .. id, I thought I vaa extr ... ly 

akeptioal tbrOU4Jh the entire prooes J and I think 

becauH I have thia thick a report, it ahova that I 

looked at it very cloaely. (indicating) 

g Doea it riH to the level ot evidence ot 

fabrication ot invoiou when you ... an a.ount 

duplicated down to the penny like that? 

& To .. , that looka like ldl error, an 

out-and-out error. Soaebody looked at the vronq 

tbey aade their calculation, which I 

believe ia a huaan error that•• eaay to do. 

It certainly vaan•t aa.ethinq that could be 

11 followed tbrougb on every .onth. It wa•n•t an error 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

that waa done every .onth. It waa an error that 

ac:~~~ebody looked at the vronq acbedule and carried it 

forward. 

Q It it were an error like that, thou9h, 

vouldn 't you have aore than one it- beift9 troa the 

vroftCJ aohedule, either 
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1 

2 

3 

& 

Q 

& 

•o 1 becauae the --

-- a coluan or a row? 

I'a .orry -- becauae tbe international call• 

4 were calculated differently 1 becau.- tbey did tbat 40t 

5 calculation differently. It va.•n •t done the way the 

6 r-t of tbe bill ••• done. so it would bave been -•Y 

7 to 

8 Q Did you fora any concluaiou about A'l'C • • 

9 internal control procedure• at tbe end of your review? 

10 & It va• difficult to deteraine internal 

11 control procedur- back that far. I believe that 

12 there were error• -.de. I don't believe there were a 

13 lot of cbeck8 and balancea over the billing 

14 calculation of the actual bill; not the billinq •Y•tea 

15 i t .. lf 1 but tbe calculation of the bill that vent to 

16 TSI 1 Vbicb va• that oM-pa9e dOCUMnt that either 

17 Jlary Jo or tbe other per.on 1 Clara Raynardu• 1 did. I 

18 think tbere va• very little internal control over that 

19 proce••, not neoe8aarily tbe vbole bill~ng •Y•tea. 

20 QOMMJUI...a GaCI&I But clearly if thi• 

21 would have been a -- .exeu-.... for a -cond, 

22 llr. Par.ou -- if tbi• would have been a -- and I know 

23 you've 9ot experience with thi• -- a rec)Ulated 

24 CCJIIPIUlY1 you would have bad 80JM ..riou. doubt• to the 

25 way tbey did their billing in tera- of --
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1 IRnU8 wa.cllt The vay they did their 

2 billin9 for reaalera. 

3 OWIMJUJ..a Gael& I RiCJht. 

4 n~ waLCJI·t And actually becau•• of the 

5 9-..aond error, yea, to everyone. 

6 Q C~ Mr. ~IIOU) Did you 9ive any credit 

7 for atuck clock billinv•? 

8 llo, I did not. 

9 Q Do you reco;ni•e that there were ayat .. ic 

10 induatry-vide probl ... with atuck clock• in thia 

11 period of tt.e? 

12 & I've heard that froa aany of the witne•••• 

13 here. I al.o did ay ovn independent callinv of 

14 different envinMra 1 and they didn t t feel it Wa• 48 

15 .uch a ayat ... tic probl .. that you do. 

16 I'a not arvuing the fact that it wa• a 

17 probl... And what I did to deterain• the 

18 reaaonabl•n-• of the n\lllber of calla that occurred in 

19 the Lopez-Levi aa.ple was I went to our own phone 

20 bill• bare at the Ca.aiaaion for the Miaai office, and 

21 I took the nUIIber• of calla oveE" an hour and 

22 deterained vbat percent of calla it va•; and we had a 

23 bigber percent of calla than the n\lllber of call• in 

24 the •a.ple. 

25 I al.o followed up with questions to 

n.c.JM nm.'Ic ••ncm CMI'Raet~• 
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1 Mr. 88qUenaai about it, vbo told - that he th0U9ht 

2 international calla didn't 90 over an hour. so I vent 

3 back and looked, and they vere not international 

4 ' calla; they were da.estic calla. 

5 And I al.o -- I looked becauae, you knov, 

6 ' everyone va• telli- M about aeven-hour calla and I • ...., 

7 tbat kind of t.bift9. SO I looked at all the calla, and 

8 all of th• were under tbr.. hour•, and I knov that 

g I • ve been on the pbone jut for theae depoa for lon<Jer 

10 than tbat, jut for the .. depoe, ao --. 

11 Q Did you .. the nine-hour call today? 

12 •o, I didn't. And I'a not aurpriaed that it 

13 happened. I jut think that in the aaaple Lopes-Levi 

14 took oc.pared to vbat our off ice did -- and I think 

15 our office ia probably a fairly 9ood repreaentation 

16 I don't think that the percent of calla that happened 

17 tbat were over an hour in the aaaple that they took 

18 vaa that unre&80nable. 

19 Q When you took your aaaple, that va• a 

20 current aa.ple, va• it not? 

21 a No ..... I uaect their•. Ob, yea. I '• aorry. 

22 Yea, it vu. 

23 Q •ov, aix or eipt yeara aqo people vere 

24 9etti119 ~iaoonnected a lot .ore beeauae of the 

25 inferior ataU of tM hardWare aftd .oftvare, weren't 



1 tbey? 

2 

3 

a 

Q 
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Ye8. 

so really it'• not aa.parable to u•• a 

4 ourrent llaJIPl• to try to 9et ift8ide into whether there 

5 were •tuck clock8 •19bt year• avo? 

6 a I • d be 9lad to go back and 9et an old one. 

7 Q I think tbi• i• the tille and tbe day to have 

8 everyt:biJMJ in place. 

9 •· ·N•rwes One .-.nt, pluH. 

10 •· ~~ Co.ai••ioner•? tlbile he's 

11 taJtiDCJ a .-.nt, could I a•k the court reporter to 

12 read back 11r. Parsons • next pr.,ioua que•tion to 

13 ...... lob? 

14 

15 

o: ,,._~_.. cr•K1 Yu. 

•· aa~a I a•k tbat that be •tricken. 

16 OOIIII·NI .... Cl~•••a Let her read the whole 

17 quution and tbe ruponae. 

18 (The reporter rud tbe reque•ted portion as 

19 follow.:) 

20 QUBSTIOII: •Nov, •ix or ei9ht yurs ago 

21 people were CJettincJ disconnected a lot 110re because of 

22 tbe inferior •tate of the hardware and software, 

23 weren't they? 

24 AICSWD:: •Ye•. • 

25 •· KD'Ifl•t I'd ask that that be stricken. 



270 

1 It a••~ facta not in evidence. 

2 I tbink ue • a tatifying on 

3 peraonal knovlediJe a• to an iaiiUe tbat • • probative. 

4 It'• relevant. It 8bova tbat her IIUIPle ia not very 

5 _..ift9ful to vbat vu CJOiftiJ on in tbe early part of 

6 tbia decade. 

7 •• ~~ I don't tbink ·abe'a te.tified 

8 apecifioally, tboacJb, tbat diaoonnection vaa ·110re 

9 prevaleni: aix or -•en yeara avo. 

10 a ·-~--cr.... ... ... lcb, do you know 

11 if diaoonnection of oalla ver.e '.Ore prevalent? 

12 WIIIIM8 1r8f.CIII Actual diaoonnection, no. I 

13 know tbat the equi.,..nt vaa.n • t •• aophiatioated then 

14 and tber• ver• a lot aora probl ... vitb the equi~nt; 

15 ' but actual diaoonnection, no. 

16 oan ·IUIOMIR "LtUI I '11 allow the previoua 

17 quution ancl auver to atand vith tbat explanation. 

18 D. D 1 ,..,1 I bave no further queationa. 

19 ~nu:z_.. sa•K1 11r. &elf? 

20 •· •m..a I juat have a couple of 

21 quutiona. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ftD •• _.. 

Q Cood afternoon, lla. Welch. 

& Cood afternoon. 



1 Q I'd like to tint look at •lbat baa been 

2 identified a• -.bibit 21, vhicb ia tbe tbr .. paCJe•, 

3 and it - oould look at the tirat one, vbicb ia PaCJe 

4 2. Would you ..,r .. vitb - that tbia paCJe reflect• 

5 eigbt -- that tlaia -- exCUM -. 

' Would you agree vitb 1lil that tbia paCJe 

7 retlecta 1110&*1119 100 calla to tbia particular 

8 cuat•ar, and tbat in tbia ca.. tbe coluan that NY• 

9 nn•ber called ia actually vbere the calla are c011ing 

10 tra.? 

11 Yu. And I think I told Ill'. Paraona that 

12 vben be a.ated. 

13 Q so it tbia cuata.er had .ultiple pbone 

14 linea, it would be perfectly poe•ible .ancs r .. .onable 

15 to expect that tbey would receive .altiple inco11ing 
. 

16 calla at the - tbe1 i• that correct? 

17 ~t'• vbat I va• told, and llr. Paraon• 

18 , a9reed vitb -· 

19 Q Would you abaraaterize your audit. and tbe 

20 vork that you've done aa an atteiiJ)t to co.e to a 
I 

21 · cc.plete acooanting of the relationabip Mtv .. n the 
I 

22 parti .. ? 

23 , ... 
24 Q And it ve•re 90in9 to bav• a oo.plete 

25 accounting between the partiu, ~ dould adclre•• all 
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1 of tbe pay.enta, m:edita, overpay.enta, underpay.enta, 

2 areclita, ov.roredita, at cetera, tbat occurred between 

4 a 

5 Q so witb re8pect to the tutillony tbat 

6 llr. lletoalf baa filed witb rupect to one of the 
• 

7 adjuat.enta tbat be .. de for tbe tvo 110ftth8 where you 

8 found that TSI bad, in fact, brHn overcredited, would 

9 you agr- tbat it would be appropriate for purpoHa of 

10 a co.pleta acoountinv to include ~· overcredita? 

11 a I believe I have a rea.on in ay di.c:loaure 

12 vby I did not put thea in. (Pau..) can you tell ae 

13 vbicb pa9• you • re lookint at vbere you • r• looking at 

14 th• credi ta? 

15 Q I tbink it'• Audit Diacloaure 4 on Pa9• 2, 

16 Itea a, Pa9• 2 of Di.c:la.ure 4. 

17 W.ll, tbe raa.on I aention here vaa beeauae 

18 we didn't have tbe actual detail that waa 9iven to 

19 Joel to 9ive to bia cuata.era. But in adcUtion to 

20 that, there vera credita 9iven for aany different 

21 tbinga, and t:.bia aiC)bt have been a cc.bination of two 

22 different cradita. And I don't know t:.be rea•on the 

23 reat of the credit ai9bt have been 9ivan, •o that 1• 

24 vby I did not take it out. 

25 Q OJcay. I'd lilee to alao talk about tiUa 



1 que8tion of the 6-..aoncl i~ta and tbe 40t and 

a 15t diaoounta, vbicb I believe relatu to Audit 

4 And the qu .. tion I have ia, in your r-diftCJ 

5 of tbe ~ -- and, ..,aiD, I 'a not auing for ra 

6 leval concluion -- but aa ,you r-d it, I believe 

7 you •ve tutifiecl that you did not ·- a 40t and 1'5t 

8 diacaunt in tbe avr~ itaelf, correct? 

9 a •o, 1 did not. 

10 Q So would it be correct to aay that with 

11 regard to your te.tt.ony, tbat you are -- you didn • t 
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13 r-lly take ,a ~ition either vay on the iaaue, lare v• 

13 iD tbe poaition tbat -- and let•• ju.t aaau.e 

14 Lopes-Levi n•!MI)er• of 91,000 i• correct -- are we in 
I 

15 tbe poaition of rMlly HYiftCJ that if we•re CJOillCJ to 

16 go by tbe contract and tbe 6 •econda, aake the 

17 , Lopes-Levi adjutMnt of 91,000, but at the aal!tl ti-

18 r..ove tbe 143,000 and tbe 949,000 that i• the 

1t cu.ulative effect of that 15 and 40t diacount? 

20 If you followed t.be contract exactly, they 

21 would not have gotten tbe 40t or the 15t di•counta. 

22 In addition, there va• al•o a cbange due to travel 

23 ratM vbere t.bey got a differ travel rate. So if you 

24 followed the contract exactly, thoae would not have 

25 been 9iven. ~t I 1 11 agr- with you. 



274 

1 

2 

3 

Q so vbat would be tbe net effect of that? In 

otber vorda, vbo ov- vbaa bow aucb? 

a ·Tile net e.ffect of tbe difference betw-n --

4 I have it in Audit Di•clo•ure 12, Page 47 of Exhibit 

5 n-1. But in that m•ber I bad the old Lopez-Levi 

6 nn•ber, and I tbink r igbt nov tbey • ve got a nuaber of 

7 like 11,000 in tbere. So tbe difference would have 

8 been about $403,000. 

9 Q SO a••uaing we 

10 a '!bat 1 • not including tbe travel or the 

11 dOM•tic. 'ftli• i• only the international. I haven't 

12 calculated vbat it would be if they followed the 

13 contract exactly. 

14 Q Okay. so looking juat at tbe intemational 

15 and tbe net effect ef that, a••uainq everything el•• 

16 about your audit report wa• uncbanged, the UIOunt due 

17 , fraa TSI to Tranacall would not have been $501,000, it 

18 would be .are in tbe neigbborhood of $90o,ooo, 

19 correct? 

20 a 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Staff. 

If you followed the contract exactly. 

•· amla I have no further que•tiona. 

ccwr~aala..R CL'*kl Staff? Ca.aiaaionera? 
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1 --~ WD"DaU. 

2 n•. ~· 
3 Q Na. ..lcb, you •ve been ••ked a lot about the 

4 aa•u.ptiona that you .. de in your audit. 

5 

' 
a 

Q 

Yu. 

You •,. done a nu•blr of audita of 

7 teleoa.auniaatio~W COJIP&DiU, haven 1 t you? 

8 a Ye•, very aany. I've done not only -rning• 

g revie¥8 in rate ca-• at SOUthern Bell, but I've al•o 

10 done a probl.. Vbar• there va• a paypbone co.ai••ion 

11 probl .. and it bad to do vitb tbe avitcb. 

12 I've been participating in the NARUC audit• 

13 and the Bellcore audita, vbicb were .ulti•tate audit• 

14 vbere ve bad to interview all tbe tecbnical people 

15 about r-arcb and develos-ent• to deteraine if they 

16 vere rec) and nonrec). 

17 I've done an audit on billing at Metra.edia. 

18 I I ve done -v•ral RAP audita I revulatory ··-·•-nt 

19 f .. audita, of paypbone OOJIP&niu. I've done a lot of 

20 vork at Indiantown Telepbone. We've done a lot of 

21 vork lately on deteraining the co.t of the loop and 

22 the port at SOUtbem Bell. We've done vork on 

23 collocation. so over the y-r•, IIAftY• 

24 Q So it would be fair to cbaracterize the 

25 •••u.ption• you u.ed in your audit •• •tandard? 

ft.GRIDa .uLXC lanl<m C'WMIU~-



1 I think .o. 

2 Q 

3 rec;arcU.ng tbe i•.ue of vbetber call• were overlapping 

4 or .equential, you indicated tbat you aaa\:llled that 

5 calla tbat v.re not obviou.ly ovarl•ppincJ ·war• 

6 .equential; correct? 

7 a Yu. 

8 Q And you revi.ved Jlr. Sbulaan • • report, 

9 didn't you? 

10 a Y•· 

11 Q And llr. Sbul.Mn, hia report contained 

12 ...u.ptiOJW, too, didn't it? 

13 

14 Q In fact, didn't llr. Sbu~n• s report ·•••a• 
15 that all calla tbat could potentially be overlapping 

16 were, in fact, overlapping? 

17 

18 •· ••n:.o.a Thank you, b. Welch. 

19 , OCWII .. Ia.D CL••a·a Bxhibita? 

a .. dl-t I would aov• into evidence 

21 Bxhibit 17 and EXhibit 21. 

22 •· &a~t staff ·IIOVea 20. 

23 OCISCMI~ OLUI1 Are w okay with 

24 EXhibit 17, ~. &elf? 

25 a •• ...,, We haven't ·•••n it yet. 
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1 OCWM!Uia.D "'Mia We • re jut CJOiftCJ to 

2 l .. ve it pendiftCJ then. 

3 •· 'IIIIa Give u. jut a ainute to look at 

4 it durin9 tbe next witnea.. 

5 «W"lUI_.. "'?'8 Ka Exhibit 20 i• entered 

6 in tbe record without objection. 

7 (IXbibit 20 received in evidence.) 

8 a .... _.., W the billiftCJ excerpt• vere 

9 your•, llr. Par•on•. so you 110ve thea into the record, 

10 and they're adllitted in the record without objection. 

11 (Bxbibit 21 received in evidence.) 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 rebuttal. 

OIIIIMJUI...a CJ,I,I'Ia Tbank you, lla. Welch. 

(Witnea• W.lcb excuaed.) 

a. 'aalla We would call llary Jo Daurio for 

17 ... Kal~E101 CO..i••ionar, while Ma. Daurio 

18 i• coainCJ to the •tand 

19 

20 

~-~--- cx.a••• Do you need • break? 

•· ~Dill Ko. I ju•t vanteu to aake 

21 •ure. waa 21 aoved into the record? 

22 

23 

24 

25 



1 IIUY JO MDIO 

2 vaa called aa a rebuttal vitn••• on behalf of 

3 Tranaoall AMrioa, Inc. and, baving been duly aworn, 

4 teatified aa tollovaz 

5 DIQC!I D\"DlfiC* 

' ·~ ........ 
7 

8 

9 

Q Good afternoon a41ain, lla . Daurio. 

plea .. atate your n ... tor the record? 

a llary Jo Daurio. 

Can you 

10 Q And you're tb• .... Mary Jo Daurio who 
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11 cauaed to be prefiled aix page• of rebuttal teatiaony? 

12 & Yea. 

13 Q Do you have any change• or correction• to 

14 that taatillony? 

15 a Ro, I do not. 

16 Q If I vere to aak you the aaae queationa 

17 today, voulcl your anaver• be the .... ? 

18 a ~lutely. 

19 D. 1~1 we would aove that Ma. Daurio's 

20 rebuttal taatiaony be inaerted in the record as though 

21 read. 

22 COWflUIC*D c:LU&a It will be inaerted in 

2 3 the record aa tbouCJh rueS. 

24 

25 
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Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

2 A. I am Mary Jo Daurio. My bMaincu address is ISIS South Feacral Highway, 

3 Boca Raton, Florida. 

4 Q. ARE YOU THE SAME MARY JO DAURIO WHO EARLIER FILED 

5 DIRECT TESTIMONY ON BEHALF OF TRANSCALL IN THIS 

6 PROCEEDING? 

7 A. Yes, I am. 

8 Q. WHAT IS Till PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

9 A. I am appeariDa to respond to the diJect testimony of Joel Esquenazi of 

10 Telecommunications Services, Inc. (TSI) rqardina his usertions that 

II Transcall failed to comply with the Apeemcnt. 

12 Q. WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY 

13 AT PAGE 4, LINES Z2 TO 24 REGARDING DIRECT BILLING? 

14 · A. As I discuaed in my di!ect tellimony, there was a problem with direct billing 

15 that occurred duriua the first year due to a computer problem. However, 

16 contrary to Mr. Esqucaazi's belie£ this was not done with any intent to steal 

17 his customers - it was a computer problem and nothing more. Once the 

18 computer chaDae was put into effect. the direct billing stopped. 

19 Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY RESPONSE TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S 

20 

21 

TESTIMONY AT PAGE 4, BEGINNING AT LINE 15, REGARDING 

THE SOUCIT A TION OF TSI'S CUSTOMERS? 

22 A. He is wrona to claim that we advertised to and solicited TSI's customers 

23 

24 

contrary to a coune of dealina with the intent to stcaJ customers. First, the 

Agreemeot does not prohibit one party from solicitin& the customers of the 

T,_,l "-.I• 
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4 

s 
6 

7 
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other. In truth, be aclively solicited our ,customers -otherwise we would .not 

bave bad the dilect billing problem. But the fact is, ,as be .acknowledged at 

paae 2, this is a competitive business. and the or!y way you get customers is 

to convince them to c:bange from their exiRing carrier. Of course we ran 

advatisiaa tbat may have bcea received by his customers. That's what you 

ar:e supposed to do in a competitive business. The key is, there was no 

"uodea!dancting" pmbibitina such competitive activities. and we never used 

8 information obtained from him to target his customers. 

9 Q. WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

AT PAGE 5, LINES 3 TO 4, REGARDING BILLING FOR 

UNANSWERED CALLS? 

I don't doubt tbat there was billing for iDcomplete or unanswered calls, but 

there was nothina improper about this. During the time of the Agreement, 

there was an iDdullry-wide problem due to the fact tbat the local exchange 

complllies failed to provide hardware answer supervision on all calls. 

Consequently. we, like other carriers, used software answer supervision 

proamms in an aaempt to address this problem. Both TSI and Transc:all had 

specific tariff provisions to address this situation, and anyone that knew 

BDything about the business understood this. Again. from my standpoint. 

when Mr. Esquenazi raised these issues. we issued credits to him. The credits 

we issued were at the hip retail rate chlrpd his customers instead of at the 

wholesale rate cbarpd TSI. 

2 
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1 Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY ~RESPONSE TO .MR. ESQUE1NAZI'S 

2 1TSI1MONY AT PAGE S.IJNES 5111ROUGH 8, REGARDING THE 

3 VARIOUS OVERCHARGES 'HE .IDENT11F1ED? 

4 A. Over time, in requestina credits from me, Mr. Elquenazi raised these claims. 

S . My procedure was always the same. While I asked him to document any 

6 errors that be bad, I ultimately lf8Died any credits that he requested except 

7 for the dilpllted S 10,000 that I discussed in my direct testimony. 

8 Q. DO YOU HAVE AN\' REPLY TO .MR. ESQUENAZI'S TES1lMONV 

9 REGARDING .. NUMBER 1PROBUMS' 

10 A. At page 5, lines 9 through 11. and at page 5 lines 19 through 20. Mr. 

II Elquealzi dilcuues two 800 number iuues. The only '800 number problems 

12 

13 

that Mr. Elquenazi raised pertained to the tumina up or termination of 800 

number service to his customers. which we took cue of. 

14 Q. WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY 

IS AT PAGE 5, LINES J,2 AND 13 REGARDING BILLING IN ONE 

16 MINVT! INCREMENTS1 

17 A. As I discussed in my direct testimony, TS'I received a 40 percent discount on 

18 international calls aad a 15 percent diJcount on domestic calls to compensate 

19 for the limitations in our billing system. These diJcounts provided TSI with 

20 a much peater marain than that provided for in the Agreement. 

21 Q. DO YOU RAVE ANY RESPONSE TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S 

22 

23 

TESTIMONY AT PAGE 5, LINE 14, REGARD.ING THE BIL1LING OF 

TRAVEL CARDS THAT CUSTOMERS DID NOT HAVE? 

3 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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A. I do not ever recall Mr. Esquenazi raising this issue with me. Since we had 

to issue an authorization code to TSI .\lr TSI to then give to its customers, I 

do not see how the problem he complains of could occur. 

Q. 

A. 

WHAT IS YOUR REPLY TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S STATEMENT AT 

PAGE 5, LINES 15 TO 16, THAT TRANSCALL CONTINUED TO 

BILL TSI FOR ACCOUNTS AFTER THEIR TERMINATION? 

There were a few isolated incidents where we may not have immediately 

removed a customer from our switch. but there was no ongoing problem in 

this area. As I said in my direct testimony, we usually removed a customer 

from our switch on the same day that we received the fax request from TSI. 

To the extent that there was a problem in removing customers from 

our switch, it occurred only when TSI did not provide us with the telephone 

nwnbers for the customer on the termination request. When that happened, 

we would have to hunt through our records for the telephone numbers. and 

there would have been some delay associated with this effort especially if the 

customer bad multiple nwnbers, travel cants. 800 nwnbcr service, or multiple 

locations. While this made our work more difficult, the fact of the moner is 

the termination of customers generally occurred promptly upon TSI' s request. 

Mr. EsqucnaD's claim that there was billing on accounts ··tong after 

the accounts had been canceled by TSI," can relate only to o customer 

tcnninating early in the billing cycle. Depending upon when a customer 

requested termination. that customer may not receive a final bill until six or 

seven weeks after service was actually tcnninalcd since the billing cycle was 

a calendar month. So for example, if you terminated on the fifth day of the 

4 T~IA-.a. lnc 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

2 8 3 

month, you would not receive a final bill until the middle of the following 

month, depending on how quickly TSI could send out the bills. There may 

have been a few isolated complaints due to the issuance of final bills, but I 

just don't remember this being an issue. 

HOW DO YOU RESPOND TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY AT 

PAGE 5, LINES 17 AND 18, THAT TRANSCALL SUPPLIED BILLS 

WHERE THE BILLING DETAIL DID NOT MATCH THE DILLIN<; 

ON THE SUMMARIES? 

I do not recall TSI ever raising this as an issue. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER RESPONSES TO MR. ESQUENAZI'S 

TESTIMONY? 

The last comment I would make is in response to his question at page 7. lines 

3 through 6, that we never responded to the billing errors he raised with us. 

As I've already testified, many of the billing issues that he raised affected 

everyone in the industry, and so there was nothing that we could do to 

remedy the problem except give credits when this was brought to our 

attention. The remaining issues that he raised with us either led to computer 

changes or they were routine day-to-day service ordering and provisionmg 

issues that we promptly dealt with. 

DID THE COMPANY DO EVERYTHING IT COULD TO 

SUCCESSFULLY IMPLEMENT THE TSI AGREEMENT? 

Absolutely. yes. TS1 received credits at the rates it charged its cu:.tomcrs 

instead of its rescUers rate. We gave the 40 percent and IS percent discounts 

for international and domestic' usage. When we tracked down the prohlcm 

s Tranocall Amcn.:a. Inc 
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1 

2 

with direct billiD&. we not only put in the computer fix, but in doing so we 

fully credited TSI for the lost revenues plus we took the customer out of our 

3 system so we could not bill them ourselves even if the customer also was 

4 oms. We went out of our way to make this work. and all he did was ask for 

S more credits and. ultimately. not pay what he owed us. 

6 Q. DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTIAL TESTIMONY? 

7 A. Yes. 

6 T....U"'-. 1"' 
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1 Q c~ ~~r ... 1f) And cJ4cJ you have any 

2 exhibit• to tbia rebuttal? 

3 & No, air. 

4 Q Do you have a brief au.aary of your 

5 rebuttal? 

6 & Yea, I do. 

7 Q can you plea•• vive that? 

8 & My rebuttal teati.ony diacuaaea how several 

9 aattera raiaed by Mr. Baquenaai are incorrect. Firat, 

10 the direct billing iaaue waa due to a coaputer 

11 probl-, vbich we fixed. 

12 Second, tbere vaa never any iaproper or 

13 unauthorized aolicitation ot TSI'• cuato .. ra. 

14 ~ird, inco.plete or unanawered calla were 

15 not t.proper becauae of the incluatry-wicle problea with 

16 the lack of hardware anaver auperviaion, and we 

17 properly vave credit• for theae calla. 

18 Fourth, there waa no billing incre .. nt 

19 probl.. becauae TSI received a 40t cliacoc,t for 

20 international calla and a 15t cliacount for cloaeatic 

21 calla. 

22 Finally, re(Jardil19 the other it ... he 

23 identified, eitber theae were nevor raiaed by TSI or 

24 they were only day-to-clay iapleaentation proble.. that 

25 we took care of in the regular cour .. of buain•••· 



1 D. aaL1'1 The vitneo~• i• available for 

2 croa•-exaaination. 

3 COMWT88IO ... CLaaka Mr. Par•on•? 

4 a . .aaaoua No cro••· 

5 ONaf%881.0- Cr.MlKI Staff? 

6 a. ~,.IIIGJ I •ve really ju•t CJOt one 

7 qu .. tion, and it relate• actually to the Exhibit• 18 

8 and 19 that were pre•ented by Tran•call. 

9 a. ••LI'a She'll brinq you a copy. 

10 ·CJIOJI IDWID,Io• 

11 BY D. Da'IX:-1 

12 Q Woul4 you like a •inute to 9lance at those 

13 to faailiarize your .. lf? 

14 & Okay. 
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15 Q Ba-.4 on your undar•tandinq ~f how Tran•call 

16 billed, do you know what incr ... nt• those call• liste4 

17 on tho•• exhibit• were billed in? 

18 & It appear• that they were in •econd 

19 incr...nt•, becau•e they're not all one -- you know, 

20 full •inute call•. 

21 a. ~'IIIGI Thank you, Ms. Daurio. 

22 ~ .. to..a CLaRKI I• that it? Redirect? 

23 a. eaLr1 Ju•t one redirect about thi•. 

24 

25 
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1 

2 aY a. eaLJ'c 

3 Q Can you tell fro• looking at thia, ia this a 

4 bill to TSI, or ia it a bill to one ot TSI's 

5 cuato-ra? 

6 Tbia ia a bill to TSI. 

7 a. IIYc That' '• all I have. 

8 COIIIII88IODa CLABI Thank you, Ms. Daurio. 

9 You're excuaed. 

10 (Witnaaa Daurio excused.) 

11 - - -

12 OOIGII'88IODa CI.a:a&l Ia it ,Mr. Metcalf 

13 that•a next, or are we going to go with Mr. Sickle? 

14 D. laLJ't can we haYe Mr. Sickle next , 

15 pleaae? 

16 CIOIIIIX88Ioba CI.Mm'l That•a tine. 

17 D. eaLJ'I We call Mr. Sickle to the atand, 

18 and when he geta here, eo .. iaaioner Clark, he has not 

19 been aworn. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



1 D...XI 18ICILS 

2 vaa called aa a rebuttal vitnaaa on behalf of 

3 Tranaca11 Aaerica, Inc. and, baVillCJ bean duly sworn, 

4 testified aa follova: 

5 DI .. C!' •.DKIB!'JQ. 

6 aY a. aaLWa: 

7 Q llr. Sickle, can you pleaaa atate your full 

8 n ... and buainaaa addraaa for tba record? 

9 a Dennia Sickle, 151'5 south Federal Hiqhway, 

10 Boca Raton, Florida. 

11 Q And vhoa are you a.ployad vltb and in what 

12 capacity? 

13 a I'• tba .anior vioe-preaident of huaan 

14 raaourcae for WorldCoa. 

15 Q And did you cauaa to ·ba prepared and filed 

16 tbr.. paqaa of rebuttal teati.any? 

17 

18 

a 

Q 

I did. 

Do you bava any chanqaa or correction• to 

19 that teattaony? 

20 

21 

a 

Q 

No, air. 

If I ware to aak you thoaa aa .. quaationa 

22 today, would your anawera ba tba ..... ? 

23 

24 

a Yea, air. 

a. aaLWa Ca.aiaaionar Clark, ve ·•d move 

25 that the rebuttal teatillOny of 1Dann·ia Sickle be aoved 

288 



289 

1 in the record •• tbouvh read. 

2 O!lMI"IIIGaa CLIIII It will be inaerted in 

3 tbe record •• tbOQVh read. 

4 a. a.L1'1 And tbia vitneaa had no exhibita . 

!5 C"'MMM8810Da CLUI:I Okay. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1!5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2!5 
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Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AN:D BUSI1NESS ADDRESS. 

2 A. My name is Dennis Sickle. My busine:.s address is ISIS Soudl Federal 

3 Hi&hway, Boca Raton. Florida. 

4 Q. BY WHOM ARE YOU EM'PLOYED AND IN W1HAT CAPACITY? 

S A. I am the Vice President of Hwnan Resources for WorldCom. Inc. 

6 Q. ON WHO'S BEHALF ARE YOU APPEARING IN THIS 

7 PROCEEDING? 

8 

9 

I am testifyina on behalf ofTranscall America, Inc. dlbla A TC Long Distance 

r'friiiiCIII"). 

I 0 Q. 'DID YOU FILE DIRECT 1\ESTIMONY liN TillS PROCEEDI1NG? 

II A. No, I did not. 

12 Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE Of YOUR REBU1TAL TESTIMONY? 

13 A. I am appearina for the pwpose ofrapondina to the direct testimony of Mr. 

14 Joel ElqueDazi ofTelecommuaicationa s.vicea, Inc. (TSI) regarding his 

IS alleption of billin& in one minute increments instead of 6 or 30 second 

16 ' increments. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

HOW IS IT THAT YOU A,R£ FftM,ILIAR WITH TSI ANO MR. 

ESQUENAZI1 

As I testified in my deposition, I was the individual that originally brought 

Mr. Esquenazi and TSI to the company. I was also Mary Jo Daurio"s 

.upervilor. Since Miry Jo was the primary customer contact with regard to 

TSI, &om time to time she and I would di~euss the TS'I account. For the most 

pllt. tbe8e conversations involved Mr. Elquenazi's requests for credits and 

OW' effona to act him to make p1yment1 on the account. 



2 

3 

4 

s 
6 
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Q. WHAT DOES MR. ESQUENAZI CLAIM WITH RESPECT TO 

I,MPROPER BILLING INCREMENTS? 

Beainnin8 at paae 4, li.oe 20, Mr. Eaqueaazi identifies what he claims are the 

different ways that Tl'llllSCall breached its agreement with TSI. On page 5. 

at lines 12 8Dd 13, be states that TraDICall improperly billed TSI in one 

minute iDCre~DeDts instead of 6 second or 30 accond increments. 

7 Q. WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO THIS TESTIMONY BY MR. 

8 ESQVENAZI? 

9 His cbaracta'ization iJ wrona. There were limitations in our ability to bill 

I 0 TSI in 6 second increments. However, to compensate for the limitations in 

II our billina system, we aarecd to provide TSI with a 40 percent discount on 

12 international calls and a 1 S pen:ent diJcounts for domestic calls. These 

13 discounts more than compensated TSI for any loss in rnarains due to our 

14 system's inability to bill in 6second increments. 

IS Q. WHAT WAS THE BASIS FOR THE 48 PERCENT DISCOUNT FOR 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A. 

INTERNATIONAL CALLS? 

Ellty in our implemeotation of the TSI Apecment. I recall Mary Jo Daurio 

comina to me and explainina how it would be virtually impossible to 

lepiU'Btely rate each international call and bill it to TSI in 6 second increments 

as provided in the AgJeement. At some point, Mr. ~uenazi and I discussed 

21 the problem and we II8J'Ced to implement a 40 percent discount in lieu of the 

22 6 second billiDa increments to compellllte for this cbanae. 

23 Q. WHAT ABOtrr THE 15 PERCENT DISCOUNT FOR DOMESTIC 

24 USAGE! 

2 TnnK811 -Ualca. IlK 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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A. The basis for the 15 percent discount for domestic usage was essentially the 

same as that for international call.. Again. due to the limitation in our billing 

system. Mr. Esqucnazi and I agreed that TSI would receive a 15 pcn:cnt 

discount off all domestic usaae. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

WHAT WAS THE NET EFFECT OF THESE TWO DISCOUNTS? 

Either of these discounts standing alone were a good deal tor TSI. Together. 

especially 40 percent discount for international calls, they created a much 

larger margin for TSI than that provided for in the Agreement and provided 

TSI with a strong inc:entive to arow its business. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER REBUTTAL COMMENTS 

REGARDING MR. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY? 

I know that Mary Jo Daurio. Clara Rcynardus. and everyone else that worked 

on the TSI accowtt went out of their way to meet TSI's business requirements 

and to make the relationship a success. For Mr. Esquenazi to ignore the 

adjustments. credits, discounts and other actions that we took to fulfill the 

AgRement, and to assert that we failed in our obligations while he failed to 

pay for over $600 thousand in billings. is wrong. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 

3 



1 Q (., Kr. 8elf) Mr. Sickle do you have a 

2 brief aua.ary ot your rebuttal tuti110ny? 

3 a I do. 

4 Q can you plea .. 9ive that to ua? 

5 a Tbe purpo8e of ay teatt.ony ia to diacuas 

6 the 40' di800Uftt tor international calla and the 15' 

7 diacount for ~atic calla. 
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8 contrary to Mr. Baquenaai'• teatiaony, these 

9 4iaoounta were a9reed to after the co .. ~ract waa aigned 

10 and after we'd begun aervice to TSI and ita cuatoaers. 

11 The.. discount• were iapl..anted becauae ot certain 

12 liaitationa in our billing ayat .. that prevented us 

13 troa billing TSI as atated in the contract. 

14 our coapany vent out ot the way to give TSI 

15 every opportunity to be aucceastul. For TSI to ignore 

16 tbeae adjuat.enta, credita, diacounta, and other 

17 actions we took while running up an unpaid bill of 

18 over $600,000 ia wrong. 

19 ldt. 8IU1 Thank you, Mr. Sickle. The 

20 vitneaa ia available for cro••· 

21 OOIDIJHIOiiaa CLi"ll·t 'Mr. Paraona? 

22 

23 Bt: lilt ....... 

24 Q Mr. Sickle, ia it your teatiaony that there 

25 vas an aaen~nc to the contract between TSI and 
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1 Tranacall? 

2 a '!'bat • • correct. 

3 Q Ia that -ndlaent in writing? 

4 a I believe ao, yu. 

5 Q I a that writing aigned by ·TSI and by 

6 Tranacall? 

7 a I don't recall. I don't have it in front of 

8 -, ao I'• really not certain. 

9 Q What are you referring to? 

10 a I'• referring to -- explain that queation 

11 pl-, 11r. Paraona. 

12 Q What ia thia writing, thia aaendllent, that 

13 you • re referriDCJ to? 

14 I ae .. to recall so.. vrltt•n agre ... nt 

15 betv-n Joel and Mr. Baquenazi .and ATC regardiDCJ these 

16 adjuat.enta. I '• not very ·clear ara to ·eat that is, 

17 thOUCJh. I cSon•t recall whether it'·• a aignecS or 

18 unaigned dOCUJieftt. 

19 Q Do you agr- with 'ae tbat•a .an awfully 

20 iaportant piece of paper in th·ia lawsuit? 

21 

22 aure. 

23 

24 

25 

a 

Q 

a 

Q 

Yeah, I voulcS agree that would 'be iaportant, 

Do you have it with you? 

Ho, I do not. 

Well, do you know where it ia? 



1 & 

2 Q 

3 & 

4 ago. 

5 Q 

6 & 

7 you. 

8 Q 

9 & 

I do not. 

.. 11, vben ia the laat tiM you saw it? 

I would aay probably four or five .ontha 

Where waa that? 

29'5 

It waa shown to .. after ay depoaition with 

Who ahowed you that'? 

I don't recall where I aa·w it. 

10 Q You aay you don't have it, air. 1Doea 

11 anybody in thia rooa have it? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

& 

Q 

& 

Q 

I do not know. I don't know that. 

Did one of your lawyer• ahov it to you? 

I don't recall who ahowed i t to ••· 

Well, didn't you think it wa·• pretty 

16 t.portant at the ti .. it waa ahown to you? 

17 

18 

& 

Q 

sure. I que•• ao, yea. I'a not aure. 

Well, did you aay, I would like a copy of 

19 that r that' • qoing to prove that I '• riqht and 

20 aaaebodv elae ia vronq? 

21 

22 

& 

Q 

No. 

Well, did you tell the peraon ahowing it to 

23 you to pre .. rve a copy of it? 

24 

25 

& 

Q 

No. 

Do you know where ·we could qet a copy of it 



1 thia afternoon? 

2 

3 

.. I do not know. 

D. ••LI'• llr. Paraona, if I .. y interrupt 

4 for a aoMnt. 

5 D. ft8.0.I1 I'd like to finiah ay 

6 cro.a-exaaination if I could. 

7 Q ,., Ill'. »uaou) llr. Sickle, what you're 

a telling the coaaiaaion ia that there ia a writing 

9 reflecting thia aaenclaent you apparently aade to the 

10 contract? You've ... n it, you don't have it, you 

11 don't know where it ia, but it'• aoaaplace? 
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12 a ~t I'• telling you ia that thia was a long 

13 tt.e ago. There waa an aaendllent to the oriCJi.nal 

14 ag~ contract between TSI and A'l'C. 

15 I •••• to recall •••in; a written docuaent 

16 about thia .. veral aontha back. Having not been 

17 involved in thia caae for .. ny, uny years, it seems 

18 to .. , a a I recall beat I could today, that there was 

19 aoae type of a written docuaent. That •a all I recall. 

20 Q I think you teatified, air, that you weren't 

21 •ure if it wer• •iCJned or not. Let .. ask you, do you 

22 know vbetbar ATC had aicpled it When you aaw it? 

23 

24 

.. 
Q 

I do not. 

Do you knOW Whether TSI bad aiCJfted it when 

25 you aaw it? 
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1 I do not. I don't reca!l apecifically even 

2 the docu.ent. It ..... to .. there waa acmethinq in 

3 writing. Maybe it waa inatructiona to llary Jo. I saw 

4 aa~~ething in vri tinv. 

5 OCIIM'NI.,_ CIUICDI llr. Paraona, aince 

6 it•• lata, you know, the crucifixion ia pretty auch 

7 over, and -ybe llr. Self can add ao.ethinq to it-. so 

8 that we can IIOYe on fr011 there. 

9 a. na.,..a Yea, air. I '• aorry, 

10 Mr. Selfl if you'd like to aay aOIIething. 

11 D. Alia I would be willinc;r to atipulate 

12 that there ia no written a9r...ant. I believe 

13 llr. Sickle ia aiataken about what he 

14 WI,.._. 8!CKL81 I could be. It aeeaa like 

15 I aav .a.ethinc;r. It could bave been ay inatructiona, 

16 too. 

17 D. ••LI'i If there' ·• a written agree .. nt, 

18 it•a neva to ua. 

19 n..,.... 8l:ea.c Okay. I don • t think I aaid 

20 a~nt. I think I Aid a docuaent. 

21 D. Hila If there•• a written docu.ent, 

22 it•• new• to ua. 

23 .lftla88 8!CIYI Okay. I thou9ht I aaw 

24 aa~~etbing in writing. 

25 Q ,., u. •u-.ou) The ... nct..nt, whether 



1 it wa• oral or it va• written, the ••••nee wa• that 

2 Mr. bfpaenaai, ift8t-d of 9ettinv the advanta9• in 

3 9etting billed in 6--cond incr-nt•, ·wa• 90inv to 
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4 9et a 40t di800Uftt on international traffic and 15t on 

5 da.e.tio. Wa• tbat it? 

6 a Could you repeat that? 

7 Q sure. Were the teraa of the ... -ndllent that 

a •inoe Tranacall couldn't bill TSI in 6-..aond 

9 i,nc~t•, in•~d of tryinv to do that, Tran•call 

10 would 9ive TSI a 40t di•count on international traffic 

11 and 15t di800Uftt on da.e•tic traffic? 

12 a Correct. 

13 Q ~ you, •ir, are the peraon who aade that 

14 deal on behalf of Tran.call? 

15 & Y ... 

16 G Your ori9inal connection to TSI, Mr. Sickle, 

17 i• that you brouqht the client in the door, didn't 

18 you? 

19 a Yu, that' ·• correct. 

20 Q There va• a per.onal connection, and your 

21 wife worked where 11r. a.quenaai ua~ to --

22 a Correct. 

23 Q ·- work? You n•ed to .. Y Y•• or no. 

24 a Correct. Y••· 

25 Q And then after you brou9ht the client in the 



1 door, you bad vary little to do vitb the account, 

2 didn't you? 
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3 only Vban .. ttar• that needed to be referred 

4 to .. , that Mary Jo Daurio felt needed a daci•ion troa 

5 .. , that it would be referred to • tben, correct. 

6 Q Wall, tor axa~~pla you didn't •iqn the 

7 contract, did you? 

8 a •o. 

9 Q You weren't involved in the bpl ... ntation 

10 ot the billing .Y•tea, vera you? 

11 a Pardon? 

12 Q You weren't involved in the i~~pl ... ntation 

13 ot tba vbola billing •y•tea, ·ware you? 

14 a 110. 

15 Q But your taattaony i• tbat evan though you 

16 didn't •ivn the contract, evan thou9h you weren't 

17 involved in thi• t.pl ... ntation, you ware the person 

18 vbo bad the authority to agree to the 40t di•count and 

19 tba 15t discount? 

20 

21 

22 

That would be correct. 

D. na.o.a That'• all I have, •ir. 

,..IUJca..-a GUteaa Let .. aak you, it you 

23 vera the paraon that they want to to 9at thi• 

24 ~nt, bov did you co.a to the•• nuabara? 

25 
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1 a di.auaaion with Mr. Baquenazi long ti .. aqo. I wiah 

2 I re ... bered the apecifica of it. : don't recall ua 

3 aitting there with calculator• or anything, but the 

4 tiaii'MJ, tbe billing incr ... nta ve·re to be 

5 Kr. B8quenaai 1a baaically profit in the calla. 

6 When we were unable to do that type of 

7 billing, that waa the nuaber• that Mr. l8quenazi and I 

8 aqreed upon. I don't recall how we qot there, thouqh. 

9 It .. eaed to .. that they • re 9eneroua at the very 

10 leaat. 

11 on.MI88IODa GaaCI&I Well, let's as&UIIe 

12 that they're 9eneroua. Clearly in your capacity, you 

13 know, your job waan•t to be qeneroua. Your job, as 

14 anyone elH'a job, ia to aake a profit. So you 

15 certainly weren't qivin; Mr. Baquenazi aore profit 

16 that he deaerved, and when you ca.. up with this 

17 figure, there auat have been aa.ewhere that you drew 

18 it froa. I doubt that this ia sa.ethinq you pulled 

19 out of your pocket, vall, I aake 50 percent, I'll take 

20 the inatead of aakin; 50t, I'll aake lOt and I'll 

21 9ive Br. Baquenazi 40t. 

22 I doubt it waa that ai~le. I aean, there 

23 auat have been •o•• rationale behind your decision. I 

24 ... n, ve•re talkin; about a lot of aoney, and 

25 potentially a lot aore aoney if Mr. Baquenazi did very 
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1 well. 

2 Ut'DII IICU..i If .;here wa• a foraula that 

3 ve uaed, Mr. Garcia, I don't know what -- I don't 

4 recall what it ·wa·•. 

5 ('CII!IIIII·IIODa CI:Aa&l Staff? 

6 caoss azuo&lflo• 

7 BY' •• Da!'~l 

8 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Sickle. I just have a 

9 few quutiona. 

10 Who•• final decision wa• it to discontinue 

11 Hrvi~ to TSI? 

12 a I don • t know. I waa. not involved at that 

13 point. 

14 Q So you don•t have any idea of what that 

15 deci•ion waa ba .. d upon? 

16 a No, I don't. I waa aany year• out of that 

17 part of the buain•••· 

18 Q Well, Ma. Daurio ha• referred to a certain 

19 policy or cour .. of dealing between Tran•call and TSI 

20 whereby Tran•call gave credit• to TSI. 

21 a Uh-buh. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Who approved that credit policy? 

a At the ti.. that I wa• involved 

under•tand I waa not involved, I believe, pa•t 1992 

or -- 1 92. At that tiae the credit policy -- aa far 
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1 as wbo had authority to approve the credits? Is that 

your question? 

Q Yea, that • s one of the --

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a It would have been approved by the president 

of the oo.pany. 

Q I'a sorry. I didn't quite catch that. 

The policy let • aake sure I understand. 

8 Are you referrincJ to who has authority to basically 

9 approve certain aaounta of credits? 

10 Q Ript, and how thoM credits were 9iven. 

11 a Okay. As far as the uaounta, there vas a 

12 credit policy that def·ined what authority each level 

13 of person had. The second part I don • t think I 

14 underatand. 

15 Q Well, perbaps I ~can clarify it. RecJardinq 

16 the aaount of docuaentation that Tranacall required 

17 before it would 9ive credits to TSI, who approved 

18 that? 

19 a Tbat would have been a aubjective decialon 

20 beaed on the peraon vbo had the authority. They ·Would 

21 have revi...S t.be docuaentation to s.. if the credit 

22 aade ·aense. 

23 

24 

Q 

a 

And vbo would have had that autbority? 

It varied dapendiiMJ on ·hOV aucb the credit 

25 was. Moat credits I bad the authority to approve. 



1 'l'bere were very fw ca- tbat it would go above -· 

2 «-li•J~ MIIC.Da Who approved the 

3 40/15? Tbat va• ju.t you? 

4 ' W'J,_ IJi~.l I 1a 110rry? 

5 0C . C T·-_1-- aacD·I 'l'be 40, anct 1~-. 

6 ·wz.- lte&Lih Y ... 

7 

8 

9 

c--···-~ raac:Dt Tbat va• juat yee.!? 

r•z••• aJaa..a y ... 

•· aD~ I '!'bank you, Jlr. Sickle. We 

10 have no further que8tiona. 

11 0 I -xu:~-. m•a.a CO..i••ioner•? 

12 bdir.ct.? 

13 •· •~• •o. 
14 CJft!PJ .. I~ ~~ ~nk you, ·llr. Sickle. 

15 You're exouaed. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

(Witneaa Sickle excu.-4.) 

CRIOU% .. ·CIM'I 'Mr. Metcalf? 

20 va• called •• a rebuttal vitne•• on behalf of 

21 Tranacall Allerica, Inc. anct, baviDCJ been )uly •vorn, 

22 te•titied a• toll0¥8: 

23 DI..al a&II!DftCII 

24 

25 

BY a. IILJil 

Q can you plean •tate your naae for the 

303 
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1 record? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Doug Metcalf. 

Q And you•r• the .... Dow) Metcalf that cauaed 

to be filed 13 paCJ•• of rebuttal teatiaony? 

a Yea, air. 

Q Do you have any chang•• or correction• to 

tbat taatillony? 

a NothiftCJ. 

Q If I ware to aak you thoae aa•• queationa 

today, would your anawer• be the aa .. ? 

a Yea, air. 

D. •·•~• co-iaaioner Clark, we'd aak that 

Mr. lletcalf'a rebuttal teatiaony be aoved in the 

record a a thouC)h read. 

~aato.aa CL&a&' Hia rebuttal teatiaony 

will be inaerted in the record aa thoWJh read. 
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I. I1NTRODUC110N 

2 Q. PLEASE ,STATE YOUR NAME, EJSINES.S AFJi'I,LJATION, 

3 ADDRESS, AND ON WHOSE BEHALF YOU ARE TESTIFYIING? 

4 A. My name is Douglas S. Metcalf, and I 'am President of Communications 

S Coosuhants, lac., 400 N. New York Avenue, Suite 213, Winter Park. Florida 

6 32790-1148. 

7 Q. .ARE YOU 11IE SAME DOUGLAS S. 'METCALF WHO EARLIER 

8 

9 

FILED DIRECI' TESTIMONY ON BEHALF OF TRANSCAILL IN 

TIUS PROCEEDING? 

10 A. Yes. 

II Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOURREBU1TAL TESTIMONV? 

12 A. I wish to reply to tome of the direct testimony of Mr. Joel Esquenazi of 

13 Telecommunications Services, lac. (TSI}, Mr. William Shulman of Lopez 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

Levi Aaociates (LLA}, and Ms. Kathy Welch, Staff Auditor for the Florida 

Public Service Commission. I will also comment on the Final Report of 

LLA, which is different than the draft report whiCh was circulated earlier. and 

which drew some comments in my Direct Testimony. 

D. MS. WELCH'S TESTIMONY 

19 Q. WILL YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE VOUR OPINION OF STAFF 

20 WITNESS WELCH'S TESTIMONY AND REPORT? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Yes. Overall, I respect the depth of her investiption and the quality of her 

analysis on all of the issues with which she dealt. Ms. Welch reviewed the 

available documentation and reached iDdependent conclusions based on her 

own analysis and on her educated intcrprctations of the central issues before 



2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 
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the Commillion in this case. I agree with her conclusions on all of her 

diJclosures except Disclosures 4, 7, and 9. I will comment on those three 

discrosures in that order. 

WHAT ARE YOUR COMMENTS REGARDING DISCLOSURE 4? 

Tbe need to account for certain excess credits that Ms. Welch chose to 

exclude ate fully addressed in my Direct Testimony beginning at Page 9. I 

would note, however, that Schedule S in the draft Lopez Levi Report, upon 

which Ms. Welch's bued her adjustments, was not included in LLA's Direct 

Testimony of Mr. Shulman. l'bcn:fore, her offsets of certain amounts, and 

my reinstatements of those same amounts, are no longer relevant. 

WHAT ARE YOUR COMMENTS REGARDING DISCLOSURE 7? 

TSI's agreement to the reseller rates beginning in March 1992 and my 

~with Ms. Welch's recalculation of the March to May 1992 bills 

are fully addressed in my Direct Testimony at Page 8. 

WHAT ARE YOUR COMMENTS REGARDING DISCLOSURE 9? 

In her Direct Testimony, Ms. Welch appean to modify somewhat the 

assertions she made in ber ori&inaJ Audit Report regarding Transcall billing 

TSI's customers for TP I to TP6. Her change in tone more closely reflects 

Transcall's view of this issue which is as follows: 

The Commilsion, in Order No. PSC-93-1237-AS-TI, concluded ~'wt 

TI'BDIC8ll's December 1990 tariff change was ambiguous. As a result. 

TI'IIDIC8ll voluntarily aareed to refund to its own tariff customers the 

diffelcnce between TP I and TP6 so as to biU ooly for conversation time (TP6 

toTP7). 

2 Tr.-.11 -'-rica. 1.: 
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TSJ clelrly stated iD its tlritf the it billed its customer calls on a TP I 

to TP7 buia. 8ecaute the relationship between Transc:a.ll and TSI called for 

rates baed on a contract rather than a tlrift Transcall did not have the 

authority or the obliption to unilaterally c:bangc the tariff ofTSI, nor did the 

Commission Order require it to do so. 

For tbe particular act of biJlina, TI'BDICIII was only a functionary of 

TSI itael( with no latitude to make cbanaes to TSI's tariff or billing 

procedures, unlea specifically directed by TSI. I would again remind the 

9 Commission that TSI's tariff to thj• daY charges TP I to TP7 for the use of 

10 access facilities, and Transcall was appropriately complying with its contract 

It when it billed TSI customers as directed by TSI. 

12 Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER REBUTf A.L COMMENTS 

13 

14 

IS 

REGARDING MS. WELCH'S TESTIMONY? 

A. No. 

10. MR. SHULMAN'S TESTIMONY 

16 Q. MR. SHULMAN AND HIS nRM, LOPEZ LEVI & ASSOCIATES 

17 (LLA), nLED A REPORT AND DIRECT TESTIMONY. HAVING 

18 

19 

REVIEWED THAT REPORT AND TES11MON\', DO YOU HAVE AN 

INITIAL IMPRESSION OF THEIR ANALYSIS? 

20 A. Yes. LLA was enpaed by TSI and directed by Mr. Esquenazi to sum up 

21 thole calls that Mr. Elquenlzi defined u improperly billed calls and to look 

22 

23 

24 

for computatioaal or mathematical enon. Mr. Esquenazi's list of alleged 

improperly billed calls included those he defined as stuck clock. duplicate, 

overlappiDa, aDd iDcomplete calls. 

3 T.--.11 ~Ia. 1.:. 
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Based upon the information and input LLA was provided by Mr. 

F.aquma7i, they were able to find minor e: .on in Transcall's invoices. LLA 

did not, therefore, conduct any type of independent analysis or review of 

TSI's allepd billina irreplarities. 

As I stated in my Direct Testimony It Paae S reganling billing errors, 

the tedlnoloaY of billiDa systems in the late-80's did not permit the accuracy 

that we routinely expect today. All answer supervision and call tracking is 

now done by hardware or extremely sopbisticated software. Advanced 

reseller billina syltcm's are now widely Uled, and are extremely accurate. 

Business relllioatbips between carriers and resellers are now routine, and 

procedures to assure timeliDea and ICCUI'KY of billin&, and customer 

initiations and terminations ere well tested, for the most part automated, and 

commonly used. 

Commission witness Welch discuues and refutes most of the findings 

of LLA and. except for the few issues already discussed in my Direct 

Testimony or the rebuttal diJcussion above, I have reached similar 

cooclusions. 

WHAT IS YOUR OPINION OF THE LLA REPORT? 

LLA produced tbe document requested by Mr. Esquenazi. The report does 

not appear to include an independent analysis of the veracity of the claims 

made by TSI, pllticularty the overlappin&. duplicate, busy and unanswered. 

and huna call issues. It seems that LLA ecccptcd Mr. Esquenazi's 

instructions as to bow to classify each type of call, and simply added up or 

extrapolated 30 months results from a vay limited sample of selected 

4 
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records. Their analysis does not contain a recognition of industry standards 

of that period, or of1'SI's own tariff language which stated that billing errors 

could occur in up to 2-.4 of all calls 

The LLA report also appears to rely on the assumption that all calls 

that Mr. Esquenazi says are misbilled calls were, in fact. misbilled calls. 

There appears to be no way to dctcrmine whether the customer ever requested 

the credit. or that the customer ever received the benefit of all of the credits 

issued by TI'IUISC8II during the relationship. 

Further, a substantial portion of the documentation that I have seen, 

and for which TSI was pven credit. were calls about which Mr. Esquenazi 

complained. and for which TSI alone sought credit. There is little solid 

evidence that TSI's customers complained about these alleged misbillings. or 

that TSI's customers were ever given credill for these calls. In fact, the only 

evidence we have oftbe actual problems experienced by TSI's customers. the 

three boxes that TSI produced to Transcall in February 1992, indicate that 

customers requested at most SS I ,486.96 in credits over a 30+ month period. 

not the S 170,000 actually pven by Transcall, and c:crtainly not the 

$314,817.92 that LLA bas calculated from Mr. Esquenazi's wish list. 

WHAT ABOUT MR. SHULMAN'S ASSE.RTION THATTRANSCALL 

FAILED TO CREDIT PAYMENTS OF 56,727.62 (Pa4, La 6)? 

Mr. Shulman's assertion is inaccuralc. I could find no documentation to 

support his claim. In my analysis. I found cancelled checks or electronic 

fwlds transfers for a total of$857,999.83. Ms. Welch's analysis verified that 

same amount in ber Exhibit I. 

s y,...u "-rlu, I• 
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1 Q. WHAT AB0VT MR. SIRJLMAN'S ASSERTION REGARDING THE 

2 9-SECOND ADDmON (Pa4, ,..._ 1)1 

3 Ms. Welch detamiaed that the adjustmeot for the 9-second error for the total 

4 

s 

period of the TSIIfnDICall relationship amounb &o $37,714.59. LLA 

calculltea tbe own:blrae at $29,118.28. Tl'llllcall accepts Ms. Welch's 

6 higher number u an adjustment to the amount owed by TSI. 

7 Q. WHAT ABOtrr MR. SIR1LMAN'S ASSERTION REG~RDI'NG THE 

8 ,fNCR£MENTS USED POR 'BILLING (Pa4, J.. 8)1 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Tbe Aareemcnt between TI'IDICallaod TSI ~' for wholesale billing in 

six leCODd ndber tbln one minute iDcremeots. Almost immediately. 

TI8DIC8ll cletamiDed that it could not aqallely rate each call and bill in six 

secoDd iocraaaeats. To compen111e TSI for that lituation. the 40-.4 discount 

~ iotaoational calls 8Dd I"' cUcount on domestic calls was alternatively 

instituted. 

Mr. Shulman auerts that the 26 second per call dift'CRnce ,amounts 

to overc:Jwraa totaliD& $91,578.42. Ms. Welch has calculated that TSI 

received a total benefit of$637, 731.27 to offset the increment issue. I believe 

tbe U% domestic IDd 40% international discounts ,more than adequately 

COIJIIMIIAted TSI for 1be inability to bill six second increments. lfTSI really 

wants to accept Mr. Shulman's position. then TSI owes Transcall an 

additional SS46,1S2.8S. 

Mr. Elql'"'l7i'a claim, alluded to iD Ms. Welch's Repon at page 13. 

thllt lhe 40% .ad 1 S% ctiiCOunts wen: part of the oriainal apeement but ,not 

included iD tbe coab• is aot credible, is coallay to the express 'tenns of the 

6 T_., "-'lea, I.: 
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beainniq at Paae 2, and the Direct Testimooy of Ms. Daurio beginning at 

Paae 14. 

WHAT ABOtrr MR. SIIULMAN'S ASSERTION REGARDING THE 

S314,117.9Z fOR ALLEGED STUCK CALLS, BUS\' SIGNALS, 

DUPLICATE CALLS, ETC. (Pa4, L• 18)1 

I diuaree completely with LLA's calculation. LLA's methodology was 

defectiw because they misinterpmed the dala they reviewed, since they 

simply accepted Mr. Elquenazi's erroneous inslructions that the calls he 

identified were milbilled. They mapify their mistake by extrapolating this 

faulty premile to the full 30+ months of the relatiolllh.ip, which s.: .-erely 

overstates the value of this claim. 

Ms. Welch md the Commission staff reviewed actual billing tapes, 

and arrived at completely different conclusions. She independently reviewed 

the duplicate and stuck clock claims, and found that the total possible error 

for all these Clfe80rics amounted to $26,409.49, and that the errors, which 

apin are attributable to the technology ofbUling systems at that time, was 

within the 2% error rate specified in both TSI's and Tranacall's tariffs. 

I have extealively reviewed the Stall's output report from the call 

detail record (CDR) tapes on this apecific issue. Using these documents, I 

wu able to compere the time points for the calls on .bose four days, and I 

have been Wlllble to find any instances where overlapping or duplicate calls 

wen: in fact billed. 

7 
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Q. WHAT ABOUT MR. SHULMAN'S ASSERTION THATTRANSCALL 

2 OWES TSI 526,149.00 (sic) .FOR mE TPI TO TP6 TIMING 

3 .PARAMETER <P14. La 13)1 

4 A. I believe, and Tranacall states, that it erroneously sent the $26,170.49 check 

S to TSI. The ScUlement AsJeement cootain..J in that Order specifically states: 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

4. The term •customcn• as used in this Settlement 

Agreement shall mean those persons who were billed for 

servic~1 fipm Alr lllbject to ... the Applicable Tariffs. 

(empbasis added) 

TSI's customers were receivina ICI'Vicc &om TSI IICCOrdina to TSI's tariff. 

and TSI was receivin& lei'Vice from Transcall pursuant to the Agreement. and 

not ATCs tariff. Therefore, the A~t between TSI and Transcall 

controlled the ralel, and TSI's tariff aovemed the time point parameters 

which were to be used to bill TSI and its customers. I disagree with Ms. 

1 S Welch's $83.350.43 _.justment on this issue in her Disclosure 9. 

16 Q. DO YOU HAVE OTHER COMMENTS ON THE TEST'IMONV OF 

17 .MR. SHULMAN OR ON THE LLA REPORT? 

18 A. No, I do not. 

19 IV. Mll. ESQUENAZI'S TESTIMONY 

20 Q. MR. ESQVENAZI STATES THAT THE GREENBAR DETAIL WAS 

21 

22 

SUPPOSED TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE CUSTOMER 

INVOICES? (PAGE 4, LINE 17) .DO YOU AGREE? 

23 A. No, Mr. Esquenazi il wrona. In support ofhil claim, he attaches exhibits as 

24 part of JE-2 which purport to show a dilcrepancy in the billed minutes 

8 
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between the Raellen' Traffic Summary for TSI, and the grecnbar detail used 

to prepare tbe customer's invoice. 

Of course these are different! The peenbar detai'l shows the total 

retail minutes used by TSI's customers. and tbe rescUers' summary reflects 

the same usage with different roundina. 

Altenlltively, after rerading Mr. Esquenazi's testimony several 

times, it may be possible that be docs not know how to read the reports. The 

minutes aod calls in the catesory "international calls" do not agree between 

the two reports beaaiiC there are some calls within the North American 

Numberina Plan Area (NPA), such as to the Caribbean, that are propc:'!y 

billed u international calls, but which mow up on the peenbar detail (and 

on the customers' bills) Wider the appropriate NPA, such as 809. 

Conlequeotly, as Ms. Welch demonstrated in her audit. if you add together 

the "011" calls ad the intemational NPA calls on the detail, it properly adds 

up to the intemational calls on the resellcr-s report. I should add that in 

perfonnina this calcullliop, you cannot simply add ·Ill of the 809 NPA calls 

to the "011" calls, because some of the 809 calls are properly domestic, and 

were in fact billed as such. 

MR. ESQUENAZI STATES THAT THE AGREEMENT BETW,E'E1N 

TSI AND ATC WAS NOT 'SUCCESSFUL, AND THAT ATC 

BREACHED THE AGREEMENT :(PAGE 4, L~INE 19). DO YOU 

AGREE? 

9 Tn.c.U ~.Ia: 
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1 A. No. This Aareement should have been extremely lucrative and very 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
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IS 

successful for Mr. Esquenazi. Over the 30+ months of the relationship, Mr 

Esquealzi billed his customers in excess of$2,575,000. 

He should have collected about $2,525,000 (the $2,575,000 less 

$51,486.96 in Ya1idated credits) from his customers. H~ paid Tl'8DSC811 only 

$857,999.83, and was aivea additional credits of$118,266.29 ($169,753.25 

total credits minus $51,486.96 previously noted) at wail rates. The 

remainina S I ,545,000 he stood to collect would have made this a very 

profitable buaians, even ifbe bad paid Tranacall the $659,992.88 that he still 

owed TraDJCall in May of 1992. In other words, be would have made over 

$985,000 in profit during this relationship. Thole numbers clearly indicate 

that be bad a very beneficial business arranaement with Tl'8DSC811. 

Further, Transcall did not breach the agreement. In fact, 

modifications almost from the very beainnina pve TSI an even better 

atnlllpiDellt than the Aareement oriainaJiy contanplatcd. 

16 Q. MR. ESQUENAZI SAYS SOME TSI CUSTOMERS RECEIVED A DE 

17 JACfO CREDIT BECAUSE TilEY NEVER PAID mElR BILLS. 

18 (PAGE 6, LN ZO) DO YOU AGREE? 

19 A. No. Mr. Esquenazi's assertion that some customers didn't pay their bills may 

20 be true. Had be provided proof to Transcall that the failure to pay was the 

21 

22 

23 

24 

result of a Tranacall biUina error, experience indi~ that he would have 

received immediete credit Otberwile, the invoice was valid and the payment 

to TSI by his customen was due. TSI appears to be blaming an inadequate 

collection process on Transcall. Bad debt is a part of any business. But 

10 
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wbatcvcr his actual cxpericDce was, be bas not offered any evidence to 

support his claim of de facto credits, nor bu be offered any evidence 

supportiDa his claim that lillY of that bad debt was due to billing problems by 

TraDICall. 

S Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY SUMMARY THOUGHTS ON TSI'S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

COMMITMENT TO ITS BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP WITH 

TRANSCALL! 

I do not believe that TSI was candid and fair in its business dealings with 

Traucall. While carryina a $700,000 delinquency to Transcall, and while 

stJinaina T1anacall alona reprdina its efforts to work out an acceptable 

payment oftbe out~e•Miina biU.. TSI was duplicitously working to move its 

customer bue otT the TI'IDJCill network and onto the National 

Tdecommunications Corporation network. It appears relatively clear from 

the decrease in traffic in the weeks immediately before Transcall finally 

substantiated by Mr. &quenazi's deposition statements under oath in other 

litiption, wherein be admitted that be had liped a contract to move his 

business to National in December, 1991 . 

Together, these documents. billing records. and Mr. Esquenazi's own 

words evidence an intent to avoid TSI's ootstandina debts to Transcall by 

continuina to commwlicate with TI'IIIICall reprding a resolution to the 

outst•nc:Una balances and the termJ of a new contract, even as TSI bepn to 

move its traffic to his new Cll'rier. Further, the fact that TSI owed Transcall 

over $700,000 throuah early 1992, and even submitted a check with the 

II T.-.il~.a.: 
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notation that it was for "full payment through Feb. 1992," leads me to 

couclude dud TSI was hoping for the ultimate unilateral credit, while moving 

3 its business to a TranscaU competitor. 

4 Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY CONCLUDING REMARKS ABOUT MR. 

S ISQUENAZI'S DIRECT TESTJMONV1 

6 A. Yes. It lppe8l'l that the pneral point of his tatimony is to make accusations, 

7 loolely document a couple of them, ,and then to refer to the LLA Report to 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

validale the worth of his wish lilt of aiJeaed problems. 

IDdeed,. Mr. Elquenazi makes four unsupported accusations at page 

S of his Dilect Tadmony. Tbae four matters are: 

S. Improper cbarJes on 800 nwnbers 

7. Billina for travel cards TSI customers did not have 

8. Billina TSI for KC:Ountl lona after termination 

10. Billina for 800 usc where the cuswmer had no 800 service 

Ms. Dlurio bas rapoodcd to each of these issues in her Rebuttal Testimony. 

The lack of support. diiCUIIion. or documentation on these matters ;ii the 

testimony ofLLA or Mr. Elquenazi leads me to conclude that they cannot be 

18 substantiated. 

19 Q. BASED UPON YOUR REVIEW OF THE DIRECT TESTIMONY, 

20 

21 

WHAT IS YOUR MODIFIED RECOMMENDATION TO THE 

COMMlSSION1 

22 A. The Commission should in larae pan accept the Staff Audit Report that 

23 

24 

TI'8DIC811 biUed TSI Md TSI's c:usaomen correctly, or at least well within the 

2% error rate specified in the tariffs and Apeement of the parties. Further, 

12 T,_.I~IK 
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the Commission should find that the credits issued by Transcall to TSI 

exceeded the total amount ofTSrs documented credits, plus any other billing 

erron that haw been identified. On the buis of this record. the Commission 

should direct that a total of $882,038.73 referred to in my Direct. plus further 

accrued interest. is due from TSI to Transcall. With these actions, contrary 

to Mr. ElquenaD's auertion at Page 5, Lines 24 and 25, I believe that the 

Commission has tUlly resolved all of the claims raised by TSI. In returning 

this cue to the court for .final disposition. the Commission should advise the 

court that. baed upon this Commission's exclusive jW'isdiction. all of the 

claims by TSI t.ve been resolved. 

DOES 111E ABOVE ~REPRESENT YOUR FINAL CONCLUSIONS ON 

THE PENDING ISSUES IN THIS PROCEEDING? 

No. We ate still wmtina for discovery ·and document production on several 

pendina issues. When that information is finally produced. I rn!ly request me 

opportunity to comment further. Finally, each month that TSI has failed to 

pay its balance due to Transcall adds another month of interest to the account. 

currently about $4,000 more per month. 

'DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 

13 T~l~.a. 
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1 Q Cft llr ... l:f) And I believe, Mr. Metcalf, 

2 you had no exbibita, correct? 

3 a Yu, •ir. 

4 Q Do you have a very brief •u..ary? 

5 a Very brief. Pir•t of all, Statt Auditor 

6 Welch'• report 1• on point, tboUC)b I diAqree with her 

7 on i••uu tbat did ..aunt to $158,000 before ~e 

8 pulled out one portion ot her•. 

9 I ~lt.ent her on the depth of her 

10 re ... rch and her analy•i•, and a• noted in both her 

11 Bxbibit 1 and -.y Bxbibit 1, V. aC)ree on ·IIO•t ot the 

12 invoice., on all of the credita, and on all of the 

13 pllYJ~Ut•. 

14 In lookinv at 11r. Shul-n • • t inal report, it 

15 1• different than the draft, but •till bac1 probl-•, 

16 in -.y abaci. It'• clear that the ba•i• tor LIA'• 

17 report are unfounded a•Hrtion• revarding •tuck clock 

18 billing and •!•interpretation. of overlapping ·call•· 

19 Tha.e tvo it-, the •tuck clock billing and the 

20 overlapping call•, aaount to 91• ot the di•crepancie• 

21 that they found. 

22 I believe that PBX cu•ta.er• could cau•e 

23 ..veral of tbOH, and vbile I 'have adllittecl that there 

24 va• a certain ..aunt of duplicate billift9, it wa• very 

25 liaited. 



1 RecJanift9 the 6-.. cond billinCJ, I ·bave 

2 accepted and utiliaed the 40t and 1~1 •• •urrogate• 

3 for tbe 6-..cond billinCJ, but for .a•t of the 

4 afternoon, Mr. Par•on• ha• been •tating that do-•tic 

5 vaa billed in 1-ainute incr~ta, and that i• 

6 incorrect. 

7 Only one o.f the four da.eatic plan• offered 

8 by llr. -.cpaenaai vaa a 1-ainute billinCJ ia•ue, and 

9 tbat one va• billed in 1-ainute•· The other three, 

10 ba•ed on the ~nta that I've , ... n even today and 

11 certainly aa it relate• to the Exhibit 1 which they 

12 put in and purported into Jlr'. ·Baquenaai •• te•ti.Jiony 

13 and purported to repre•ent a• an exa~~ple, doe• not 

14 repr-.tt tbat. 

15 If the 15t and the 40t vezo:e not aurrogatea 
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16 for the $91,000 in 6-.. cond billing, I have calculated 

17 the net adjuat.ent a• $546,152.85, which would be the 

18 oft .. t to tbat. 

19 FUrther, regarding 11r. laquenaz i •a 

20 tMtillony, I would only -ntion that ther-. were 

21 aeveral aa .. rtiona that be u ·de in hi• teatiaony that 

22 were totally unaupported in any -- by any 

23 docu.antation aupplied in the caae or in any rebuttal. 

24 TboH related to the bpi'OI*r cbarc,e• on the 800 

25 calla, aa .. rtion• regardiftCJ travel card• that were not 



1 issued but w•r• uaed, billiftCJ for accounts long after 

2 -rvice was terainated -- 118. Welch did a very good 

3 analysis of that and ca~~e up vi th that as beiftCJ 1••• 

4 than $200 -- and 800 use where there was no service. 

5 I never saw that, and it was never docuaented in 

6 anytbiftCJ I looked at. That au.aari~•• IIY --. 

7 a. 8Uil'a Thank you. The witness is 

8 available for cross-exaaination. 

9 CC*IfXAIODa c~c Mr. Parsons? 

10 D. 'D810Ma One 11011ent, please. 

11 CC*"TAXona c~~aa& .a Mr. Self, while he • • 

12 conferring, have you looked at Exhibit 17? 

13 a. IILra We uy have a problea. (Pause) 

14 'D. PdaOIIa•t No cross. 

15 ·COMMtiiiOMIR CLaaas Staff? 

16 C11088 .DiliDTIO• 

17 B1' D. Dalf!IIG I 

18 Q Just a couple of questions. There was 

19 discussion earlier with Mr. Esquenazi and also with 
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20 Mr. Sbulaan regarding when a custo .. r of T£t asked for 

21 a credit, that TSI gave the credit and then aaked for 

22 the credit froa Transcall. 

23 In conducting your review, wer• you able to 

24 deteraine if TSI asked for the identical credit that 

25 it had in turn 9iven to its custoaer? 
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1 No, aa•aa. I do know that when we added up 

2 the boxea that totaled up to 51,000, thoae repreaented 

3 dOCUJMmtation that we aaw of cu to.er billa that had 

4 been biqbliC)hted. Whether highlighted by the customer 

5 or by aoaeone on Mr. Baquanazi'• Staff, they actually 

6 docu.ented $51,000. 

7 Beyond that, everything we got from 

8 Mr. Baquanaai was alaoat verbal traffic and was agreed 

9 to by Ma. Daurio and, in a couple of cases later on 

10 when it exceeded $20,000, by Mr. Sickle. 

11 I do not know how thoae credit• that we~e 

12 authorized and granted by Tranaoall were passed 

13 throuqh to any of Mr. Baquenazi's cuato-ra or whether 

14 they were. 

15 Q Okay. So ju.t to be clear, you didn't find 

16 any docuaentation to 

17 a No, aa•aa. 

18 Q -- verify that the same credit& which were 

19 given were alao the on•• requeated? 

20 a No, ~a•aa. 

21 Q Okay. Barlier there waa alao a .enqthy 

22 diacuaaion about calla within a 1-ainute ti- frame 

23 and whether thoae calla could be .. quential and 

24 whether tbey were, in fact, duplicate calla. And I 

25 believe that you youraelf referenced calla fro• a PBX 



1 a• an exawple? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

Q 

a 

Q 

a 

Q 

Yu, aa•aa. 

Are you taailiar vitb tb• u•• of pagen? 

With the uae of pager•? 

Yu. 

Ye•, aa•aa. 

Ju•t a• an exaaple, would it be po••ible to 

8 dial a paver nuaber ..veral ti .. • within a 1-ainute 

9 incr_..t and reflect call• to the •aH nUJiber within 

10 that 1-ainute ti.e fraae? 

a Yu, aa•aa. 

Q And tbo .. vould be .equential call• and not 

duplicate call•? 

a WOUld be Vbat, aa • aa? 

Q Bequantial call• rather than duplicate. 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

1!5 

16 

17 

a '!'bey would be •equential. If you were to 

look at the call data record• that you and your staff, 

18 lla. Welcb, called up, you noted the ti .. point• on 

19 there. Any ti .. point tbat wa• after another ti .. 

20 point would obvioualy be .equential. Any ti .. point• 

21 that overlapped or wer• for exactly the •a .. would be 

22 duplicate. 

23 My ca..ent about P8X• i• that you have one 

24 trunk 90in9 out -- one nu.ber voing out, and you could 

25 have half a do•en ext•n•ion• .. king call• at the •••e 
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1 tt.e within a corporation • 

2 ... aaftlll'l Thank you, Mr. Metcalf, that 1a 

3 all Staff has. 

4 QCI!IIIUIO.a CLaa&·l CO..issioners? 

5 oo.rxu:~~ J&OOU& I keep coaing back to 

6 this point. It ..... like what a funda..ntal -- I 

7 quess it dependa on which side you look at it. I~ .. y 

8 be not be on ab8enoe, but in ay aind it is, where 

9 

10 duplicative or overlapping and deterained what credits 

11 vera due and vbether or not to credit -- all those 

12 neec~C credits had been rendered. Are you faailiar 

13 tbat tbat has absolutely been done? 

14 aecau.. I think what I •a bearing is that 

15 there 1 • a war •• to vbat credits vera due and, 

16 therefore, what credit• were paid. Are you faailiar 

17 with anyone having done that work? 

18 n.,.... a!CSLa1 Sir, 'Ms . 

19 001111Ia8I0Dt J&OOUI OUtside of Staff. I'm 

20 sorry. Staff did do that. 

21 Wl¥nll a:rca.... Okay. The total credits 

22 that were 9ranted by Transcall to TSI over the 30 

23 .on~ ..ounted to alaost 170, 169 and cbanqeJ 

24 $170,000. Tbe docu.entation that wa• provided from 

25 1:h• wa•· only 51. 



1 Tba rut of it vaa CJZ'anted baaed ,on 

2 Mr. B8q\lenaai • • a•Hl'tiona tbat 'be had doouMntation 

3 for it. We clo not know vbat happened to the 170 vhen 

4 it vaa •ubtracted fraa tbe 'IT&JWCall bill to 'I'SI. 

5 CNaiJUI_.. Jaco•s Okay. That' 8 vbat I 

6 wanted. '1'bank you. 

7 

a cuat011en. 
' 

9 

10 D. UUI llo redirect. 

11 OW"INIGaa cr.a•x1 ,llo exhibit•. What 

12 about Bxbibit 17? 

13 You • re excuaed Mr. lletcalf. Tbank you very 

14 auch. 

15 (Witnaa• lletcalf excuaecl.) 

16 - - - - -

17 a. ..LWI We have 'no objection to 

18 Bxbibi t 17. The only thing I voulcl aak vi th re•pect 

19 to it ia if -- it • • color coded, ,ancl it ·•OIIebody -- I 

20 don't care if it'• Kr. Paraon• or one of bia 

21 vitnea-• -- can juat identify vbat each color tab 

22 goea to. 

23 a. n•8011ar I believe there•• an leqend on 

24 a •beet of paper on the very top. 

25 OO.UUJGaa CLAIIK'I ,So we vill adai·t a·• 



1 Exhibit 17, the work papers with the legend attached 

2 to it, and that will be given to the court reporter. 

3 (Bxbibit 17 received in evidence.) 

4 OOWJUloaa CLaa&l ... • Jtaating, does that 

5 conclude the vitnea .. a? 

6 u. Dat'DIGia I believe it does. 

7 ... •~• ca.aiaaioner Clark, one point of 

8 clarification that I'd like to volunteer. 
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9 llr. Sickle'.• teatillony about ·a docnment that he saw --

10 and I can app&-eciate Mr. Paraona being concerned if, 

11 in fact. it vas vbat Mr. Sickle .. id aay have been a 

12 written ... ndaent -- I can certainly appreciate 

13 llr. Paraona• concern about that. 

14 What I would like the opportunity to do ia 

15 to aubait a late-filed exhibit that would be the 

16 docnment that he looked at. I think I know what 

17 docuaent it is. It'• not a written aaendaent. It's 

18 not anything that's aiqned by anybody. I believe it's 

19 one of Ma. Daurio'• work papers, and I would be happy 

20 to do that, and he could then object to it or let it 

21 go, whatever his choice --

22 OCWIIJ88IODa Aa.ICI&I; Well, what -- but, 

23 Mr. Self, what does that add to anything here? I 

24 . aean, whatever docuaent• Mr. Sickle was looking at, 1 

25 think it'• understood you've already stipulated to the 



1 fact that the docuaent doean 't eKi•t. So, I .. an, 

2 what i• added by doinq it? 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

,a. UYa I vaa juat oft,rinq it in carae -­

O'W'IJUJoa.a CDaCJ&a llaybe Mr. Paraona 

7 want• it 

a. at.ra -- there vaa a que•tion -­

,_IAXODR GDCX&I llaybe Jlr. Paraona 

8 a. 8U..a. -- that the record vas 

9 in<:o~~plete. 

10 aa.•I .. IQIIa Gaael&a I'a aorry, 

11 llr. Paraona. I juat --

12 a . ._..,.., I aC)~ee ,. 'l'he •tipulation 

13 auffia.a for-, ao we'll decline 'the offer. 

14 a. Dill That•,• tine, 'then. 

15 a . .aaiOD¥ I appreciate it, though. 

16 co.JII!.,_ Ct:Aaal Is there anything else 

17 we have to take up at thi• tiae? 

18 u. D&if~a I ju•t ·wanted to point out 

19 that brief• ar• due Septeaber 17th. 

20 COM'TIIIdlla CLaal~ All right. With that, 

21 thi• h .. rinq i• adjourned. Thank you ver~· 11\lc:h for 

22 aoving it along. 

23 D. ••u• Thank you. 
24 lla • .u.o••• Tharlk you, co-iaaionera. 

25 ('l'baraupon, the bearing concluded 



1 at 4:30 p.a.) 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
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11 
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1 STATB OF PLOiliM) 
: CBRTIFICATB OF REPORTERS 

2 COUHTY OF LBOH ) 

3 .. , JOY DLLY, CSR, RPR, Cbief,Bureau of 
ReportirMJ, and H. RU'1'HE POTMI , CSR, RPR, Official 

4 Ca.ai••ion Reporter•, 
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5 DO BBRBBY CERTIFY that the Bearift9 in Docket 
llo. 951232-TI wu beard by the Florida PUblic service 

6 Co.ai••ion at tbe tt.e and plaoe herein •tatedl it i• 
further 

7 
CBil'fiPl:BO that ve •tenovrapbically reported 

8 tbe Aid proceedingal that the - baa been 
t:ranecribed under our direct •upervi•ionl ancl that 

9 tbi• traa.cript, oonai8tift9 of 282 pa9e•, con•titute• 
a true traMcription of our notu of •aid proceeding• 

10 and the in.ertion ot tbe preecribed prefiled te•ttaony 
ot tbe vitne.•. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1!5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

POTAMI, CSR, RPR 
Official eo..i••ion Reporter 
(850) 413-6734 
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